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SECTION 17 GENERAL

1.1 Definitions and Abbreviations

Unless the context otherwise indicatesraplies, the following terms have the following meanings in
this Information Memorandum and reference to statutes, regulations or policies shall include
amendments thereto, from time to time:

Term Description
Appointed Date April 1, 2005
BACL Bengal & Asam Company Limited, having its registered office at L
House, 3, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Deltil0002, India
Board of Directors | Board of directors of the Company
Companies Act Companies Act, 1956

Company / JK Agri Genetics imited, having its registered office at 7, Council Hoy

Transferee Street, Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, India

Company

Demerged Seed Undertakingf the Transferor Company that has been demerged

Undertaking the Company in accordance with the Scheme of Demerger

Deposiories Act Depositories Act, 1996

Depository A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depository
Participants) Regulations, 1996

Directors Directors of the Company

Effective Date November 02, 2012

Equity Shares Equity shares of the Compahgving a face value of Rs. 10 each

High Court Hondble High Court of Calcutta

Information This draft information memorandufiled with the Stock Exchanges

Memorandum

Investment Business activity of the Transferor Company engaged in ho#tidgdealing

Undertaking in investments and matters incidental thereto

JKLC JK Lakshmi Cement Limited, having its registered office at Jaykaypu
Basantgarh, Dist. Siroki307019, Rajasthan, India

JK Paper JK Paper Limited, having its registered office at Fortdgaalh, Distrit Tapi,
P.O. Central Pulp Mill§ 39466Q Gujarat, India

JK Tyre JK Tyre & Industries Limited, having its registered office 7atCouncil
House Street, Kolkata700001, West Bengal, India

Listing The listing agreements enteredoirbetween the Company and each of

Agreements Stock Exchanges

NI Act Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

Order Order sanctioning the Scheme of Demerger passed by the High Co
September 10, 2012

Record Date Febwuary 07, 2013

Registrar & Sharg Alankit Assignments Limited, having its registered office 205208,
Transfer Agent Anarkali Complex Jhandewalan Extension, New DelHi10055, India
Scheme of Scheme of Arrangement and Demerger under Sections 391 to 394
Demerger Companies Act amongst the Coamy, the Transferor Companynd their
respective shareholders and creditors, sanctioned byigiireCourt, pursuan
to which the Demerged Undertakistands vested in the Company

SEBI Circular Circular no. SEBI/CFD/SCRR/01/2009/03/09 dated September 3092
issued by SEBI

Seed Undertaking | As defined in paragraph 6.1 of this Information Memorandum
Stock Exchanges | BSE and CSKHi.e. stock exchangeshere the Equity Shares are propose(

be listed
Transferor Florence Investeclhimited, having its registered office at Link Hous®
Company/ Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delti10002, India (formerly known as J
Florence Investech Agri Genetics Limited)
Umang Dairies Umang Dairies Limited, having its registered office Gajraula Hasanpu

Road, Districtlyotiba Phule Nagar, Uttar Pradésh44235, India
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Abbreviations

Term Description
A0A Articles of Association of the Company
BSE BSE Limited
CDSL Central Depository Servic€h Limited
CSE The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
DSE Delhi Stock Exchnge Limited
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
MoA Memorandum of Association of the Company
NSDL National Securities Depository Limited
NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited
R&D Research & Development
SCRR Securities Contract (Retaions) Rules, 1957
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India
UPSE U. P. Stock Exchange Limited

1.2 Certain conventions, Use of Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Information Memorandum is derived from the
Co mp a ny 6a statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. The financial year of the
Company commences on April 1 and ends on March 31 of the next year, so reference to a particular
financial year is to the 12 month period ended March 31 of that year. Imfihimation Memorandum,

any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding
off.

Al references to o0l ndiad contained inndiaathl s | nfor
r ef er e n caedo Indian Rugesas, i.6. the official currency of India.

For additional definitions, please seethe f i ni ti ons and abbr e@enaai ons i n
in this Information Memorandum.

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data usedgthout this Information Memorandum has

been obtained fropu bl i cal ly available documents, elkpert op¢g
cannot be guaranteed that the publically available information is acamdteompleteand their

reliability cannotbe assured. Although the Company believes that the industry and market data used in

this Information Memorandum is reliable, it has not been independently verified. Data from these
sources may also not be comparable. The extent to which industry andt matkeused in this

I nformation Memorandum is meaningf ul depends on t
the methodologies used in compiling such data.

The information included in this Information Memorandum about various other compah&ses on
their respective annual reports and information made available by the respective companies.

1.3 Forward looking statements

This I nformation Memorandum contains words or p h
6expect 6, Owitlelndéontdipn men®d,  ®if ut ur ed, 6objectived
variations of such expressions that are forward looking statements. Similarly, statements that describe

the Companyds objectives, plans and goals are for

Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward looking statements due to
ri sks, uncertainties and assumptions associated v
not limited to:

1 Regulatory changes pertaining to the isigies in India in which the Company has its business

and the Companyds ability to respond to them;
i Companyb6s ability to successfully implement it
i Companybs exposure to market risks and compet.i
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i General eonomic, business and political conditions in India and other countries, which have
an i mpact on the Companyds business activitie:
i Monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated fluctuations in interest

rates, foeign exchange rates, equiyices or other rates or prices ahé performance of the
financial markets in India and globally;

i Changes in domestic and foreign laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition in the
industry; and
i Technological chages.

For further discussion on factors that could cause the actual results to differ, please see the Section
t i t Rigk #actér® in thisInformation Memorandum. By their nature, certain market risk disclosures

are only estimates and could be materidifferent from what actually occurs in the future. As a result,
actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated.

The Company does not have any obligation to and does not intend to, update or otherwise revise any
statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of
underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not materialize.
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SECTION 2 - RISK FACTORS
Introduction

This is only a summary. Investors shoudhd the following summary with the risk factors mentioned and the
more detailed information about the Company and its financial statements included elsewhere in this
Information Memorandum. Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors, leébo@ompany is not

in a position to quantify the financial or other implicaBasf any of the risks described in this Section. The
numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference. It does not in any manner
indicak the importance of one risk over another.

An investment inequity share®f a companyinvolves a high degree of risk. The investor should carefully
consider all the information in this Information Memorandum including the risks and uncertainties ntentione
below, before making an investment in the Equity Shares through secondary market. If any of the following
risks actually occur, thbusiness, financial condition and operations of the Company could suffer, the trading
price of the Equity Shares could diae and the investor may lose all or paritsfinvestments.

2.1 Internal Risk Factors

2.1.1. The business of the Company is subject to risks related to environmental / external factors that could
adversely affect the business of the Company.

Seeds industry isubject to a variety of environmental / external factors in the agricuiacabr The

seeds industry is subjected to weather conditions. Among other factors, weather can also affect the
presence of disease and pesststhe products of the Company. Extre weather conditionsan
potentially affect quality and quantity of the seeds and may have a material adverse effect on the
business, results of operations and financial condition of the Company.

2.1.2. Operating results of the Company may be affected by tlasgpality of its business.

In India, the seeds business is higtlgpendnt on seasond he operating results of the Company are

highly unpredictable as the saraee subject to various seasonal factdbairing periods of low sales,

the revenuand profitof the Company may remain low on account of continuing operating expenses

Due to the inherent seas thaa@ératingyesultsfor 2 reporting penqua ny 6 s
may not be comparable

2.1.3. Technologic advancements resulting in increase of qmetition in the seeds business

The Company faces substantial competition due to technological advancements by its competitors in
various areas of the seeds business. It competes with other manufamperatsg in the same sector

on the basis of priciy product qualityrange ofproducs as well as for production inpugtc Further,

the introduction of new technologies has resulted in the entry of various companies into the seed
business and has resulted in the increase of competition in the nadeto these factors, the
Companyexpectghat it will have toface new challengesn continuing basis

Additionally, in the area of hybrid seed technologycan take several years to develop and market
hybrid seeds effectively. If a company operating gimilar business introduces an improyedduct,

it could negatively impact the Company, unless the Company develops a spiitahletwhich could
compete with the improved product of the competitfothe Companys unable to compete effectively,

it may result in decline aharket share of the Compaagd consequentijnay have a material adverse
effect onits business, results of operations and financial condition.

Further,rhe Companyés success wild/l depentbgicaladvgnaes t on i
and emerging seeds industry standards and practices on -affeotve and timely basis. The
development and implementation of such technology entails technical and business risks. The
Company willhave tosuccessfully implement new teddingies effectivelyand adapt its systems to

emerging industry standards. If the Company is unable to adapt in a timely manner to changing market
conditions, customer requirements or technological changes, its business could be adversely affected.

2.1.4. Inaccurate forecasts could result in mismatched inventory
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In order to maintain adequate inventory levels, the Company must make deaisietetion to its
production activitieswell in advance. An inaccurate forecast for any seed product may result in the
unavailability / surplus of that product he unavailability of productgould impact the sales volume

On the other handsurplus supply of products in the markedy increase cosfsr the Company and

could impact the quality and quantity of the inventofyte Company. This may alssrode margins
substantially and ultimatelyesulting in thewrite-off of the inventories. Any of the aforesaid
circumstances may have a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations and financial
condition of he Company.

2.1.5. Unpredictable nature of R&D efforts

The Companyds success dependandlbhuncinew prgductimthei t s abi
market frequentlyThe technological advances are frequent, rapid and comgiege the outcome of

R&D activities cannot be predicted, there is always a possibility that R&D efforts and investment may

not produce the desiraésults Further, the Company cannptedictthat a product developed by the

Company will be successfuh the market and will yield the dieed results In addition, R&D

undertaken by competitgreay lead to the launch of competing or improved products that may affect

the sale of the products of the Company. If R&D efforts of the Company do not result in commercially
successful products anidchnologiesthe same couldhave a material adverse effect on the business,

results of operations and financial condition of the Company

The R&D and new innovations of the Company are subject to certain inherent threats like leakage of
trade secrets,ifacy and / or theft, other competitors developing relevant technologies / innovations and
patenting before the Company due to which the costs and efforts involved in producing the new
innovative seed products may go waste and would be of no commerciit.brany of aforesaid
events happenthe same coultlave a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations and
financial condition of the Company

2.1.6. The Company significantly relies othe proprietary technologies, and failure tobtain or protect the
samemay affectthe capability of the Compantp adequatelycompete.

The Companyés success depends in part omertmhe prop
plasm, parental line collectioplant variety protections, plant bagrs rights, trademarks, trade secrets

etc. Typically, protection of intellectual property seed business ensured throughkegal mechanisms

and physical security procedures. The Company cannot be certain that the steps it has taken or will

take will adequately protedts proprietary rights.

Further, he Companymay not be able tobtain the assignments, rights or licenses to use atiyeof
technologiegleveloped by third partiesr obtain them offiavourableterms and conditions, since the
sameis rot within the controlof the CompanyThis may have a material adverse effect on the
business, results of operations and financial condition of the Company.

2.1.7. The Company may be subject to claims of infringement of thirarty intellectual progrty rights

The Company may unknowingly, during the course of undertaking R&D activities, infringe upon
intellectual property rights of third parties. Any claims in this regard will result in the Company having
to incur cost. In case of such claims succeeding, th@p@oy may have to make changes to its
processes angchnologies which may have further cost implications on the Company.

2.1.8. The Company relies on the success ofritarketing and salenetwork

The Company relies on its distribution networks and dealesgbipeach the customer and distributes

markets and sells its seed products in each of the regions in which the Company operates. Competition

for developing good commercial relationships with seed dealers / distributastresme Good

working relationsip with the marketing network is very critical for the business of the Company. The
Company has to ensutleat the distributors and dealers find products of the Company lectaive

and have continuing demand fr omddpendsrmoeitssbilityour t her ,
add additionaldealerships to its distribution network is not possible to predictvhether the

distributors and dealers of the Transferor Company will continue to do business with the Company or

that the Companwill be able toaddadditional distributors and dealers to its network. If the Company

is not able to maintaiits distribution network andittract moredealers,the same could adversely

5
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impact themarket share of the Comparkigrebymaterially adversely affecting theisiness, results of
operations and financial condition of the Company.

219. The Companyo6s s uc c é@gshghlydealifiedhanrsanresaurcgel y on

The Companyds success substantially depends on
members of itananagement team and other personnel for project implementation, management and
running of its daily operations and the planning and execution of its business strategy. There is intense
competition for experienced senior management and other key persdatingéchnical and industry

expertise and if the Company loses the services of any of these or other key individuals and is unable to
find suitable replacements in a timely manner, th
could be impaired The Companyds performance also depends
skilled personnel. If the Company is unable to do sepuld have a material adverse effect it

business, results of operations and financial condition

2.1.10. The busines®f the Company is subject to logistics risks.

Dealers and/or distributors of seeds are segregated and dispersed -thubtigd country and are
generally situated far f r o mThe dowing Geagump ia shprBny pr oduc
interruptonn t he Companyés ability to reach its produc:
reasos like transportation andther that araot within its control, could have a material adverse effect

on its business, results of operation and financial itiond

2.1.11. Profit of the Company depersbn the prices of the products that the Company sells in the market. If
there isa fall in the prices, the samenay reduce its profit margins.

Thereare various factors which determine the pricing of the seed prodswth, as products of the
competitors, demand fromtine customers et@ny change inthese factors, including those which are
not within the control of the Companyayresult ina material adverse effect on the profitabildf/the
Company.

2.1.12. Environmental danage due to use of certain inputs by the Company

Due to the nature of the business that the Company operates, it is requireccéstai inputs in the
productionof hybrid seeds which may haaaadverse impact on the environment. If case lzanynis
caused to the environmehtie to the improper use of certain inputee Company may have to pay for
the damages, which coutdsult inadditional financial burden on the Company.

2.1.13. Certain civil and / or criminalproceedings against the Company

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings, which are pending at various stages of
adjudication before the CiviCourts andHigh Courts. Should any new developments arise, such as
change in Indian law or rulings agaitise Companyy the appellate cousgt or tribunalsthe Company

may need to establish reservestéfinancial statements, which could increésexpenses and current
liabilities. Further, if a claim is determined agaitis¢ Companyand it is required to pay all or a
portion of the dispted amount, it could have a material adverse affecthencash flowsof the
Company For further information regarding litigation, please refer todketiont i t Ouéstdnding
Litigation, Defaults and Material Developmefts

2.2 External Risk Factors
2.2.1 The price of the Equity Shares may be volatile.

It cannot be predicted Hctive trading market on the Stock Exchangdé develop or be sustained

after the listingof the Equity SharesThe trading price of the Equity Shares after listing may be subject
tosigni ficant fluctuations in response to, among
results, market conditions specific to the seed industry in India, developments relating to India and
volatility in the Stock Exchange#dditionally, any litical instability in India may adversely affect

the Indian securities markets in general, which could also adversely affect the trading price of the

Equity Shares.
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2.2.2

2.2.3

224

225

2.2.6

2.2.7

Political, economic and social devel oplusinedsss i n 1[I n
financial condition and operations.

The central and state governments serve multiple roles in the Indian economy, which have significant
influence on the seed industry attierefore,the Company. Economic liberalization policies have
encouragd private investment in the seed sector and changes in these policies could have a significant
impact on the business and economic conditions in India in general and the seed sector in particular,
which in turn coul d adyver,finaricigl coaditibneardtopetatioms. Co mpany 6

The Companyds performance and the growth of i ts
performance of the overall Indian econom# slowdown in the economic growth in Indiand other
countriescould adversely impat t he Companyés business.

I ndiads economy could be adversely affected by a
and adverse conditions affecting agriculture, commodity and electricity paicgs/arious other

factors. Further, conditits outside India, such as slowdown in the economic growth of other countries

could have an impact on the growth of the Indian economy and government policy may change in
response to such conditionBhis could have a material adverse effecttoh e C o artusinasg, 6

financial condition and operations

A decline in Indiabds foreign exchange reserves maz
economy, which could adversely impact the Company
A decl ine i n Ihangaresedves cduld immpactghe vakiatien of the Rupee and result in

reduced liquidity and higher interest rates, which could adversely affect its future financial condition.
On the other hand, high levels of foreign fund inflow could add excess liqtiditbe system, leading

to policy interventions, whicltould also slowdown economic growth. In either case, an increase in
interest rates in the economy following a decline in foreign exchange reserves could adversely affect
the Companyds 9 financial @sditiogn, operatosspaadctie trading price of the Equity
Shares.

The extent and reliability of I ndian infrastructu
and financial condition.

Il ndi ads physical i n fthaa hdt of unany dervetoped matiohse g cordyestioe | o p e d
or disruption with its rail and road networks, communication systems or any other public facility could

di srupt the Company6s nor mal business activity.
would harm the national economy, disrupt the transportation of goods and supplies and add costs to
doing business in India. These problems could 1in

may have a material adverse effect on the business, resolierations and financial condition of the
Company.

Companies operating in India are subject to a variety of central and state government taxes and
surcharges.

Tax and other leviesnposed by the central and state governments in India that affeCtdhmp a ny 6 s
tax liability include central and state taxes and other levies, income tax, service tax, stamp duty and
other taxes and surcharges which are introduced on a temporary or permanent basis from time to time.
For example, a new direct tax code ispgwsed to be introduced before the Indian Parliament. In
addition, there is a proposal to introduce a new goods and services tax. The central government may in
the future increase the corporate income taxes. Any such future increases or amendments tmay affec
the overall tax efficiency of companies operating in India and may result in significant additional taxes
becoming payable. Additional tax exposure may have a material adverse effect on the business, results
of operations and financial condition of ther@pany.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence or war involving India and other countries
could adversely affect the financi al mar kets and

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may negativebt #fteIndian financial markets on
which the Equity Sharewill trade and also adversely affect the worldwide financial markets. These
acts may also result in a loss of business confidence, make travel and other services more difficult and
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ultimatelyadves el y af fect the Companyds business. I ndi a
and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as other adverse social, economic and political events

in India could have a negative impact on the Company. Swgteints could also create a greater
perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher degree of risk and could have an
adverse impact on the Companyds business and the
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SECTION 37 OVERVIEW OF INDUSTRY & BUSINES S
Summary

You should read the following summary together with the risk factors and the more detailed information about
the Company and its financial results included elsewhere in this Information Memorandum. The information
presented in thindustry Overview in this Section has beederivedfrom publicly available documentexpert
opinions and the .Companyés experiences

3.1 Overview of the Seed Industry

3.1.1 Agriculture accounts for one of the most significant paftthe Indian economy despite the emergence
of other sectors. One of the most critical inputs in agricultural production is the nature and kind of
seeds used. With the rising demand for agricultural products at the domestic and international front,
there is a need to keep pace with the increasedadds and cater to the needs of the growing
population in India and abroad. The seed industry in India has been making great strides post the 1980s,
with initiation of reforms by thgovernment of India propelling the growth of the private seed sector in
the country.

3.1.2 However, the fortunes of the seed industry are influenced and closely linked to the growth and
development of the overall agricultural sector. With steady increase in the population, land available for
cultivation is shrinking which highligktthe need for higher yields to feed a growing population. High
yields can be assured by saving loss of crop due to weeds, pests and insects. Higher yields can also be
driven by better quality of seeds. This is a positive side for the-tlenmg prospects fothe crop
protection and seed industry. In addition, curgawernment policies encourage the growth of the seed
industry as well as food processing industry and exports oftzgged products.

3.1.3 Inthe year201112, hybrid seeds accounted foorethan @ of t he seed i ndustryods
5,600crores. With the onset of the food crisis, it is pivotal to make the best possible use of scientific
knowledge and achieve technological breakthroughs to produce hybrid seeds. At, presember of
hybrid seds are available for cotton, corn, pearl millet, sorghigm, sunflower and vegetables which
drive the seed business in India.

3.1.4 The Indian seed industry is well placed to serve both domestic and international markets. Companies
engaged in the seed mtry are making variants to be relevant in all eight -@{jroatic zones of India
and taking active steps to invest moreRi&D programs, use of biotechnology, acquisitions, mergers
and collaborations with likeninded research companies to bring syneggiditions to new range of
crops, products and technologies. With the increase iR&i2 costs, companies are seeking to build
relations and alliances with the Government Research Institutes and State Agricultural Universities.
Due to technological develagent, the seed industry is now in a position to meet the demand of diverse
agraclimatic conditions and intensive cropping systems in India. In the future, biotechnology will play
an important role in agriculture development through transgenic seedsld# ¢y@at promise in
developing crop varieties with nutritional enhancement and higher level of tolerance to biotic and
abiotic.

3.1.5 Whilst use of hybrid seeds is still very low in India and farmers prefer to save and use their residual
crop as seed for theert seasonthere is increasing awareness about high yielding and good quality
hybrid seeds. The farmers acceptance of modern technologies of farming and availability of hybrid
seeds in several regions is also a positive indication for the growth ofethénsleistry.

3.1.6 The Indian seed market is among the top 10 largest in the world, estimated to be about US$ 2 billion in
the year 2012Apartfrom the Company, the notable seed companies in India inBlHi&eeds Private
Limited, Mahyco Monsanto Biotech Ltdvionsanto India LimitedProagro Seed Company Private
Limited, Syngenta India LimitedndNuziveedu Seeds Limitetb name a few

3.2 Business Overview

3.2.1 The Company is one of the few recognized -agput companies in India. It is mainly into the business
of production, processing and marketing of high quality hybrid seeds for different crops like bajra,
jowar, paddy, cotton, sunflower, maize, fodder beat, vegetablesand ha recently forayed into
micronutrients andrgwth promotaes.
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3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

3.25

3.2.6

3.2.7

The Company haacauired over 23 years of experience in this business and is proceeding further
towards realizing its objective of developing seeds having superior yield potential, drought tolerance,
tolerance to pests and diseases etc.

Currently, the Company has productigmocessing and R&D facilities in Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka,
Maharashtra, GujaraBihar, Tamil Nadu, Madhya Pradeahd RajasthanTheCo mpany 6s r esear
mainly focuses on developing superior hybrids in different crops like cotton, maize, sunflowey, bajr

jowar, paddyfodder beatyegetables et@nd has recently forayed into mienatrient and plant growth

promoors. All the hybrids developed by the R&D team isrmk et ed wunder t8Ke brand
Seeds. The inrhouse R&D facilities located at Rangad®g District in Andhra Pradesh are recognized

by the Department of Science & Technology, Government of India. The Company expects its R&D
facilities to drive the future growth of the Company.

The Company has an extensive marketing network with loyal @mnitted distributors and dealers in
Andhra Pradesh, Orissa, Karnataka, TaN#ldu, MaharashtraBihar, Madhya Pradestharkhand
ChhattisgarhGujarat, Uttar Pradesh, Punjab, Haryana, West Bengal, Assam and Rajasthan

In the year 2012the Company haalso ventured intomarketing ofmicronutrient products&nd pant
growth promdors. In addition to thisit has alsoventured intosales and marketing afatural extract
products

The

Companybés focus is to be a | easbysupplyingphigbovi der

yielding hybrid seeds and crop management namely micronutaantplant growth promoters. For
achieving thisthe Company is engaging in R&D efforts in the areas of superior breeding programmes
and biotechnology tools that will enalit to develop highly effective and differentiated hybrid seeds.

The business of the Company comprises of the following:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

R&D: The Company has established its main breeding Rédiities at Ravalkol, Medchal,
Ranga Reddy Districhear Hyderabad, over area of more than 69 acrezken ona long

term leaséasis. At his site, the Company undertakR&D activities for development of new
experimental hybrids in all its mandate crops. The facility is well equipped with Dehumidified
Cold Storage/ Germplasfank for keeping the valuable germplasm lines of the mandate
crops.Further, the Company has alsstablished its breeding R&[@mtres at ®therlocations

viz. Bangalore, DharwadndJaipur, supported by 2ib-centresat Sonipat and Sriganganagar
The Conpany also had6 multi-locationtrial centres, spread across different aglimatic
zones of India to test and evaluate newly developed hybrids.

Further, theCompany has established its state of art biotechrédbry with facilities for
tissue cultire, transgenic crop developmentolecular biology,molecular breeding, radio
isotopelaboratory, molecular QC labratory, insectory and large containmegneenhouses. It
has achieved unique distinction of being thist Indiancompany commercializing BCotton
with indigenous GMTechnology in collaboration witHndian Institute of Technology,
Kharagpur. TheCompany is working on severathertransgenic crops with novel traits. Both
breeding R&D andbiotech R&D facilities have been recognized the Department of
Scientific & Industrial Research (DSIR}overnmenbf India.

Production of hybrid seeds The Company has its seed production operations in about 15
strategically diverse crop specific agrlimatic locations, spread across 8 States viz. Andhra
Pradesh, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Maharashtra, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and
Bihar. A team of seed production expeessures that the latest technical krloew and
production practiceare followedto achieve highest quality and timely supply eéds tahe
customers.The Company has established world class seedcessing,conditioning and
packing facilities afa) Hyderabad (AdhraPradesh with a total godown area of 1,23,050

sqgft., with seasonal capacity of 080 MTs and (b) Kota (Rajasthanyith godown area of
18,000 sqft. and seasonal capacity of 3,000 MTs.

Marketing and distribution of hybrid seeds: The Company is marketing its products
through a wide network of 16arrying & forwardingAgencies, 750 wholesalers and over
30,000 dealerspsead across 23 States. The Company has a strong, young and motivated sales
force assisted by field personnel to reach out to the customers throughout the country. The
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Company has developed farmer services in cash crops like sunflower and cotton, whach aim

improve the profitability of the farmer. The Company plans to extend similar services for

other crop growers as well. The Company has alsbupewith certain multinationads well

as strong domestic companies for-roarketing and c@romotion. TheCompany is also
extending after sales services under the sche
provide total crop solution to farmers in collaboration with other-iguit companies to

boost farmersd income in selected crops.

TheCo mp a n y 6 & arp eiogdcultivatedver a large geographical area

(iv) New Business LinesThe Company has successfully launched energyscviz. fodder beet,
sugar beet andweet sorghum to cater to the needs/ availability of quality fodder to the dairy
farmers of vaous States. The Company is presently dominating in several market segments
cultivating bajra, jowar, rice and vegetable crops.

The Companyis making efforts to enteBouth Asia and Asia Pacifimarkets having similar agro
climatic conditions. The Compa is also testing and identifying the products, suitable for various
African countries. It has also entered into plant growth solution product segment and successfully
launched its products in the current year which will contribute in increase in séleg dffseason and
productivity of the sales force.

3.2.8 The business of the Company comprises of the Demerged Undertaking that was transferred to it by
Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger, which became effective on November 02,
2012.

3.2.9 The Canpany has established its main breeding and biotech R&D facilities at Hyderedraan area
of more than69 acres and sutentres at 5 locations, supported by 16 mialtation trial centres,
spread over an area of nearly 95 acres. Additionally, the Qoymppans 10 acres of agricultural land at
Dundigal Village, Hyderabad wherein the trials and evaluation of newly developed hybrids and
technology will be taken up.

3.2.10 The Company is marketing its products through a wide network o€atf/ing and forwarding
agencies, 750 wholesalers and over 30,000 dealers spread across 28 Stdias

3.2.11 The Company has so far registered 33 trademarks pertainitgglicand name, namesf the hybrid
seedswith Trades Marks Registry and 55 trademark applications have begrdr registration. The
Company has also submitted more than 100 applications for registration of various crop hybrid, under
Protection of Plant Varieties and Farmers Rights Act, 2001. Out of these 100 applications, the
Company has so far received regition certificate for 8 crop hybridsThe Company hasubmitted 2
applications for patents with the Controller of Patents, Chennai in the year 2011, for grant of patent in
respect of technologies developed in collaboration with Tamil Nadu Agriculturavetsity,
Coimbatore.

3.2.12 Strengths and competitive advantages:

® Hybrid seeds for wide range of crops The Company has hybrid seeds for jowar, bajra,
cotton, paddy, maize, vegetabkts. These varieties give the Company an edge in the market
and it has thability and infrastructure to further develop different hybrids of these crops. The
Company6s product portfolio gives it a natur q
crop(s), and it has an advantage to meet changing farmer needs even in thd exemt o
shifting by farmers.

(i) Farmer education: The Company focuses on farmer education service activities with a view
to improve the productivity and prosperity of the farmers thereby enhancing returns to the
farmers and establishing a relationshipwitath. The Companyds far mer <co
major source of promoting brand awareness and generating demand for its hybrid seeds.

(iii) Newly developed hybrids The Company has undertaken field trials of several newly

developed hybrid seeds in maize, ricaystard and vegetable crops. The Company has a
complete portfolio of products to meet the needs of all the major market segments in these
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3.2.13

crops. The Company hopes to build on this new found strength by rapidly increasing volumes
in Bt. Cotton, while consadtfiating its position in the other newly developed hybrids.

(iv) Expansion of wholesale network The Company has taken several initiatives to expand the
wholesale network and reach untapped markets.

(v) R&D: The Company has over a period of time built a strong R&dility in terms of large
germplasm pool, infrastructure facilities, testing farm and team of dedicated breeding and
biotech scientists who focus on research of new hybrids. The Company also partners with a
number of academic institutions and othertetya& partners for increase of knowledge base.
The Company has made investments in s&&d programs so as to develop products in fast
track mode. The Company has also invested in biotechnology research projects to increase
development process of new l@ologies, to compete with competitors in the market.

(vi) Human Resource DevelopmentThe Company has strengthened its sales force by recruiting
for leadership positions and segregating the department into three major verticals of cotton
sales, field crops &5 and vegetable sales in order to emphasize special focus on relevant
crops. The Company also imparts training to identified resources for maximization of
efficiency of such resources.

(vii) Brand Value: With constantand consistent improvement in performancof t he Compan’
hybrid variety, augmented with quality, AJK S
Indian farmer in some segments of the crops.

i The success of the Company and its brAintl K S ear bedabgely attributed to its
research and miaeting capabilities.

i Low cost of production and processing. The availability ehanise technology has
contributed towards successful growth of the Company.

1 The Company6s channel partners recognize t
satisfied withits products and services.

1 The Company has a wedktablished R&D infrastructure and capable human resources

necessary to cater to the specific requirements of the seed industry.

The seed business in India is highly competitive. The industry is a mixultinational companies,
Indian companies or divisions of Indian business houses and numerous local/regional players. The
potential is considered huge because till date, the farmers use farm saved seeds to a large extent.

Typically, the multinational copanies compete on the basis of technology while the local players
depend on replicating products and pricgting. The Company leverages its strength of local
germplasm in crops like cotton, bajra, jowar and rice. Adoption of practices like IPM (Intkfrase
Management) etc. by the Company enable reasonable, if not low cost of production. It haddallen

in associating with publicly funded organizations for research to reduce research costs and bring down
product development cycle time.

Farmersreogni ze AJK Seedsodo as a good brand in terms
To reinforce this faith of farmers, the Company has endeavored to provide total crop solutions to the
farmers through service initiaat iSaenr uhdi COCmpamy

service initiative, for cotton and sunflower growing areas. The initial success of the pilot has
encouraged the Company to finee the services aspect and take up the project on a larger scale.
Thus, the Company has been abl@osition itself distinctly in the multitude of competition.

12
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

SECTION 47 GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY
Incorporation

The Company wasriginally incorporated on March 06, 2000 under the CompaniesuAder the

name ONet flierLiQummwn.caSuibosnesquent| vy, the name of
O0Manaksia Alumina Limitedd on December 03, 2002 a
to change of name was issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. The name opémy Com

was further changed to OFl orence Alumina Limited?d
current namgi . e . 6JK Agri Genetics Limitedé eof Novemb
incorporation consequent to chas@é name vereissued byhe Registrar of Companies, West Bengal.

The registered office of the Company is located aEadincil House Street, Kolkata700001, West

Bengal, IndiaCorporated dentificationNumber of the Company 1401400WB2000PLC091286

Registered Office

7, Cound House Street
Kolkata- 700001

West Bengal, India

Tel: 033248181
Website:www.jkseeds.net

Contact Person:

Mr. Anoop Singh Gusain
Email: anoops@jkmail.com
Tel: 01130179891
Fax:01123716670

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors compss of:

S. No. Name Designation

1. ShriBharat Hari Singhania (Chairman)Non-ExecutiveDirector (Non
Independent Director)

2. Dr. Raghupati Singhania Non-ExecutiveDirector (Non-Independent
Director)

3. ShriVikrampati Singhania Non-ExecutiveDirector (NorrIndependent
Director)

4, Shri Swaroop Chand Sethi IndependenbDirector

5. ShriJ.R.C. Bhandari IndependenbDirector

6. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jhunjhunwala | IndependenDirector

7. Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan IndependenbDirector

For further details ot he Board of Director s, Hisjpry aral Certais ee t he
Corporate Matter8 i n this I nformation Memor andum.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Mr. Anoop Singh Gusain

Secretarial Department

AddressGulab Bhawan3™ Floor, ReaBlock, 6A, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Deilhl10 002 India
Tel: 01130179891andFax: 01123716670

Email: anoops@jkmail.corjkaglshareholder@jkmail.com

Statutory Auditor

M/s Lodha & Co, having its office at4, Government Place East, Kolkata00069, India.

Bankers to the Company
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0] Axis Bank Limited 6-3-87/B, T Floor, G.PullareddyBuilding, Greenlands, Begumpet Road,
Hyderabad 500016 Tel: 04023400731andFax: 04023255301

(i) State Bank of Mysore, Corpate Accounts branch N8, 4 & 5, DDA Building, Nehru Place,
New Delhii 110019 Tel: 01126443042andFax:01126216893

(iii) Central Bank of Indial.ink House, 3BahadurShahzZafarMarg, New Delhi.
4.7 Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Alankit Assignments Lmited

Address205-208, Anarkali ComplexJhandewalan Extension, New Delli10055
Tel: 01142541234andFax01123552001

Contact Person:K. Singla; Emailrta@alankit.com

Website: www.alankit.com

4.8 Authority for Listing

The High Court, by its Order,as approved the Scheme of Demerger for demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking into the Company, pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act. The salient
features of the Scheme of De m¥xhemeof Demnergér sient tohuit i
Information Memorandum. In accordance with the Scheme of DemehgeEquity Shares issued by

the Company shall be listed and admitted for trading on the Stock Exchaupgect to applicable

regulations, where the equity shares of the Transferor Coyrgre listed i.e. BSE and CSE

4.9 Eligibility Criterion

Since in the present case, there is no initial public offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria in
terms of Chapters Ill and IV of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure RequiremenitjtiReg,

2009 are not applicable. However, in terms of the SEBI CircusEBI by its letter no.
CFD/DIL/HB/RGA/OW/23565/2013atedSeptember 17, 201 Basrelaxed the strict enforcement of

the requirement oRule 19(2)(b) of the SCRR, in relation to ilig} of Equity Shares pursuant to the
Scheme of Demerger. The Company has submitted this Information Memorandum to the Stock
Exchanges containing information about itself and other relevant disclosures. This Information
Memorandum is available to the publin the websites of BSEw{vw.bseindia.con) and CSE
(www.cseindia.com). The Company has made this Information Memorandum available on its website
(www.jkseeds.nét

Before conrmencement of trading, the Company will publish an advertisement in one English and one

Hindi newspaper with nationwide circulation and one regional newspaper with wide circulation at the

place where the registered office of the Company is located, cawgaletails in accordance with the
requirementsset out in the SEBI Circular. The advertisement will draw specific reference to the
availability of this I nfor mat i(ewwjkdednodt andum on t h

4.10  Prohibition by SEBI

The Company,ts Directors, its promoteand promoter group companies have not been prohibited
from accessing the capital markets under any order or direction pasS&dBhy

4.11  General Disclaimer of the Company

The Company accepts no responsibility for statements méuawise than in this Information
Memorandum or in the advertisement to be published in terms of the SEBI Circular or any other
material issued by or at the instance of the Company and anyone placing reliance on any other source
of information would be doig so at his or her own risk. All information shall be made available by the
Company to the public and shareholders at large and no selective or additional information would be
available for a section of the investors in any manner.

4.12 Disclaimeri BSE

14


http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.cse-india.com/

JK Agri Genetics Limited Information Memorandum

A copy of this Information Memorandum has been submitted to BSE. BSE has by its letter dated June

27, 2006 approved the Scheme of Demerger filedlyTransferor Company under clause 24(f) of the
Listing Agreement and by viasbeereinsartéd intthsarnformatpp r ov al |
Memorandum as one of the stock exchanges on which the Equity Shares are propedisttth

BSE does not in any manner:

i warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of the contents of this Infiormatio
Memorandum;

1 warrant that the Companyodéds securities will be

1 take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of the Company.

It should not for any reason be deemed or construed to mean thhtféhmation Memorandum has
been cleared or approved by BSE.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of the Company may do so
pursuant to an independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any alagh ag
BSE whatsoevefor any loss, which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection
with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein
or for any other reason whatsoever.

4.13  Disclaimeri CSE
A copy of this Information Memorandum has been submitted to. CSEE has by its letter dated July
14, 2006 approved the Scheme of Demerger filedtgTransferor Company under clause 24(f) of the
Listing Agreement and by virtue of that approval, & name has been inserted
Memorandum as one of the stock exchanges on which the Equity Shares are propedisteth

CSE does not in any manner:

i warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of the contentsrdgbthiation
Memorandum;

i warrant that the Companyds securities wild.l be

i take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of the Company.

It should not for any reason be deemed or construed to theathis InformatioriMemorandum has
been cleared or approved by CSE.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of the Company may do so
pursuant to an independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not haslaisnggainst
CSE whatsoevefor any loss, which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection
with such subscription/acquisitipwhether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein
or for any other reason whatsoever.

4.14  Filing
This Information Memorandum has been filed with the Stock Exchanges.

4.15  Listing
Applications have been made to the Stock Exchanges for permission to deal in and for an official
guotationof the Equity Shares. The Company has nominated BSE as theatedigtoclexchange for

the listing of the Equity Shares. The Company has taken steps for completion of necessary formalities
for listing and commencement of tradiimgall the Stock Exchanges.

4.16 Demat Credit
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4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

The Company has executétpartite agreemerg with the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and the
Depositories, i.e. NSDL and CDSL, respectively, for admittingapsity sharen demat form and has
been allottedSIN i INE690001011

Previous Rights and Public Issues

On February20, 2006, the Companissued and allotted 14,50,000 Equity Shares pursuant to a Rights
IssueThe Company has not, in the past, undertaken any public issue.

Commission and brokerage on previous issues
Since the Company has not isswy Equity ®ares to the public in the giano sum has been paid or
is payable as commission dirokerage for subscribing to or procuring or agreeing to procure

subscription for any of the Equity Shares since its inception.

Outstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares anchat instruments
issued by the Company

There are no outstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares and other instruments
issued by the Company.

Stock Market Data for Equity Shares

The Equity Shares are not listed on any stock exchdfge Company is seeking approval from the
Stock Exchanges for listing of its Equity Shares through this Information Memorandum.
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SECTION 571 CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

5.1 Share capital of the Company
5.1.1 Share capital of the Company gbehane of Demerger:
Particulars Aggregatenominal
value (Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital
15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each | 1,50,00,000
Issued Subscribed and Paidup Share Capital
15,00,00CEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each | 1,50,00,000
5.1.2 Share capital ahe Company posscheme of Demerger:
Particulars Aggregatenominal
value (Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital
1,40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each | 14,00,00,000
Issued,Subscribed and Paidup Share Capital
36,03,9® Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each | 3,6039,060
Notes to the Capital Structure:
® Changes in theAuthorized Share Capital since inception
- The Companywas incorporated with an authorized share capital of F30,0D,000
divided into 1000,000 Equity Shares.
- The authorizedshare capital of theCompany was subsequently increased from Rs.
1,00,00,000 to Rs. B50,00,000 divided into 1500,000 Equity Shares bynaordinary
resolution passed drebruary 82006.
- The authorzed sharecapital of the Company was subsequently increased from Rs.
1,50,00000 to Rs. 14,00,00,000 divided into 1,40,00,000 Equity Shares pursuant to the
Scheme of Demerger.
(i) Changes in thelssued, Subscribed and Paidip Share Capitalsince inception
- The Company was incorporated with an issued, subscribed andpaidare cagal of
700Equity Shares
- On December 12, 2002, the Company issued and alld®800 Equity Shareand
subsequently, on FebruaB0, 2006, it further issued and allotteldt, 50,000 Equity
Shares
- In terms of the Scheme of Demerger, the Company hasdssd allotted21,03,9®
Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Transferor Company.
5.1.3 Share Capital History of the Company:

Date of No. of |[Face Valu¢ Cumulative | Nature of Allotment | Consideration (Rs.)
Allotment Equity (Rs.) Capital / Remarks
Shares (Rs)
March 6, 700 10 7,000 Subscriber to MoA | 7,000
2000
December | 49,300 10 5,00,000 Capital raised in 4,93,000
12, 2002 order to meet thg
requirement of
Public Company a;s
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Date of No. of [Face Valu¢ Cumulative | Nature of Allotment | Consideration (Rs.)
Allotment Equity (Rs.) Capital / Remarks
Shares (Rs)
per Section 3(iv)(b
of the Companieg
Act.
February, | 14,50,000 | 10 1,50,00000 | Rights issue 1,45,00,000
20, 2006
February | 21,03,906 | 10 3,60,39,060 | These Equity Shares were issued to
11, 2013 shareholders of the Transferor Compg
pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger.
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5.2 Shareholding Pattern
5.2.1 Shareholding pattern of the Compangficheme of Demerger:
Category Category of No. of Total No. No. of Total Shareholding Shares Pledged or Otherwise Encumbered
Code Shareholder Share of Shares | Shares | as % of Total No. of Number of Shares As a Percentage
holders held in Shares
Demateri
alized
Form
() (1n (1 (V) V) (VI (VI (Vi) =
(vIn / (IV)*100
Shareholding ofPromoter and Promoter Group
(1) Indian
(@) Bodies Corporat# 8| 15,00,000 0 100 0 0.00
Sub-Total 8 | 15,00,000 0 100 0 0.00
Total Shareholding 8| 15,00000 0 100 0 0.00

* Bodies Corporate includé shareholders holding 100 Equity Shares each, who are nominees in terms of Section 49(3) of the Companies Act.

5.2.2 Shareholding pattern of the Company as on the date of allotmére B§uity Shares by the Compg to the shareholders tfe Transferor Company
pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger:
Total shareholding Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered
as a percentage of
total number of
shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of | As a percentage of | Number of Shares As a percentage of
Code shareholder shareholde | nhumber of | shares held (A+B) (A+B)
rs shares in
dematerializ
ed form
[ I 1l v v VI VII VIl = (VID/(IV)*100
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
€)) Individuals/Hindu 14 57,147 57,147 1.59 0 0.00
Undivided Family
(b) Bodies Corporate 9| 22,97,892 7,97,892 63.76 0 0.00
Sub Total (A)(1) 23| 23,55,039 8,55,039 65.35 0 0.00

19




JK Agri Genetics Limited

Information Memorandum

Total shareholding
as a percentage of
total number of

Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered

shareholders
holding nominal

shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of | As a percentage of | Number of Shares As a percentage of
Code shareholder shareholde | number of | shares held (A+B) (A+B)
rs shares in
dematerializ
ed form
I Il 1 W V VI Vil VI = (VID/(1V)*100
Total 23| 23,55,039 8,55,039 65.35 0 0.00
Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group
(A)
(B) Public NA NA
shareholding
B1 Institutions NA NA
(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI 6 750 714 0.02 - -
(b) Financial 12 268 88 0.01 - -
Institutions/ Banks
(© Insurance 3 30 15 0.00 - -
Companies
Sub Total (B)(1) 21 1,048 817 0.03 - -
B2 Non-institutions NA NA
(@) Bodies Corporate 202 5,69,538 5,69,081 15.80 - -
(b) Individuals - -
I Individual 9,072 2,87,604 2,51,518 7.98 - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh
I Individual 4 1,57,728 1,57,728 4.38 - -
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Total shareholding Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered
as a percentage of
total number of
shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of | As a percentage of | Number of Shares As a percentage of
Code shareholder shareholde | number of | shares held (A+B) (A+B)
rs shares in
dematerializ
ed form
I Il 1 W V VI Vil VI = (VID/(1V)*100
sharecapital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh
(© Any Other
(Specify)
I Directors and 1 3 3 0.00 - -
relatives (other than
promoters)
I Non Resident 57 15,149 15,007 0.42 - -
Indians
1 Overseas Corporats 1 2,17,749 2,17,78 6.04 - -
Body
v Trust 1 27 27 0.00 - -
Vv Clearing Member 1 21 21 0.00 - -
Sub Total (B)(2) 9,339| 12,47,819] 12,11,134 34.62 NA NA
(B) Total Public 9,360 12,48,867 12,11,951 34.65 NA NA
Shareholding
(B)=(B)()+(B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 9,383| 36,03,906 20,66,990 100 0 0.00
523 Statement showing shareholding of persons b eflthe dageiohatiotmen dduity &aressby e gor y

the Company to the shareholderghad Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme of Demerge

S. No.

Name of the shareholder

Total Shares held

Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered

Number As a % of Grand Number As a percentage(VI)=
Total (V)/(11)*100
I Il 11 v \Y VI
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S. No. Name of the shareholder Total Shares held Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered
Number As a % of Grand Number As a percentage(VI)=
Total (V)/(lin*100
I Il 11 v Y VI
1. Bengal & Assam Companyimited 7,97,892 22.14 0 0.00
2. ShriHari Shakar Singhania 11,986 0.33 0 0.00
3. ShriBharat Hari Singhania 7,852 0.22 0 0.00
4., Dr. Raghupati Singhania 2,544 0.07 0 0.00
5. ShriHarshPati Singhara 744 0.02 0 0.00
6. ShriVikrampati Singhania 744 0.02 0 0.00
7. Smt.Sunanda Singhania 9,000 0.25 0 0.00
8. Smt.Vinita Singhania 903 0.03 0 0.00
9. Shri Anshuman Singhania 693 0.02 0 0.00
10. | ShriShrivats Singhania 94 0.00 0 0.00
11. | ShriAnshuman Singhani@arta of 11,172 0.31 0 0.00
Shripati Singhani&lUF)
12. | ShriBharat Hari SinghanigHUF) 3,420 0.09 0 0.00
13. | Dr. Raghupati SinghanigdUF) 1,200 0.03 0 0.00
14. | ShriHarsh Pati Singhaai{HUF) 3,420 0.09 0 0.00
15. | ShriVikrampati SinghanigHUF) 3,375 0.09 0 0.00
16. | Florence Investech 15,00,000 41.62 0 0.00
17. | JK Tyre 0 0 0 0.00
18. | JK Paper 0 0 0 0.00
19. | JKLC 0 0 0 0.00
20. | Juggilal Kamlapat Udyog Limited 0 0 0 0.00
21. | BMF Investments Limited 0 0 0 0.00
22. | Fenner (India) Limited 0 0 0 0.00
23. | Nav Bharat Vanijya Limited 0 0 0 0.00
24. | Param Shubham Vanijya Limited 0 0 0 0.00
25. | J.K. Credit & Finance Limited 0 0 0 0.00
26. | Pranav Investment (M.P.) Company 0 0 0 0.00
Limited
27. | Hansdeep Industries and Trading Compa 0 0 0 0.00
Limited
28. | Bhopal Udyog Limited 0 0 0 0.00
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S. No. Name of the shareholder Total Shares held Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered
Number As a % of Grand Number As a percentage(VI)=
Total (WV)/(111)*100
I Il 11 v Y VI
29. | Accurate Finman Services Limited 0 0 0 0.00
30. | Sago Trading Limited 0 0 0 0.00
31. | Dwarkesh Energy Limited 0 0 0 0.00
32. | Southern Spinners and Processors Limitg 0 0 0 0.00
33. | Modern Cotton Yarn Spinners Limited 0 0 0 0.00
34. | LVP Foods Private Limited 0 0 0 0.00
35. | Umang Dairies 0 0 0 0.00
36. | M/s Yashodhan Enterprises 0 0 0 0.00
37. | M/s Juggilal Kamlapat Lakshmipat 0 0 0 0.00
Total 23,55,039 65.35 0 0.00

* The shareholding of Florence Investech in the Compraziydes shareholding of the $hareholders holding 100 Equity Shares easnominee®f Florence

Investechin terms of Section 49(3) of the Companies Act

524 St atement showing share
date of allotment of shares by the Company to the shareholdiesToainsferor Company pursuant to then&me of Demerger

hol ding of persons bel ongi n gheEqaity Eharesacnahee gor vy

S. No. Name of the shareholder Number of shares | Shares as a percentage of total numbe
of shares

1 Edgefield Securitiekimited 2,17,749 6.04

2 Shri Shah Bahubali Shantilal 1,15,200 3.20

3 Alchemist Capitalimited 1,05,000 291

4 Alchemist HoldingLimited 1,04,528 2.90

5 KDS CorporatiorPrivate Limited 1,04,791 291

6 Ennar Star Trade Limited 84,000 2.33
TOTAL 7,31,268 20.29

5.2.5 Notes to Shareholding Pattern

1)

2)

Bodies Corporate undeategoryi Shar ehol di ng of @roupinraiang A 1 & nyparagraph Brd.Ickides? shareholders

holding 100 Equity Shares each, who are nominees in terms of Section 49(3) of the Companies Act.

There are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debentures, loans oistitimentissued by the Comparigito the Equity

Shares.
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5.2.6

3) The Company has not issued any Equity Shares out of revaluation reserve or reserves without accrual of cash resources.
4) The Equity Shares held by tbeomoterand promoter groupre not subject to amjedge.

5) There are no partly paidp Equity Shares.

6) The Company haapproximatelyd,383shareholders

As of the date of this Information Memorandum, no Equity Shares are looked

Information Memorandum
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SECTION 61 SCHEME OF DEMERGER

6.1 In order to create a focused entédpgaged in the core businessR&D, production and marketing of hybrid
seeds( $eed Undertaking ) and to realign the busi ofdlesiransfereer at i on,
Companywas transferred to the Transferee Company through the Scheme of Demerge

6.2 The Seed Undertaking, as transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme of amerger
defined in the Scheme of Demerger to méanbusiness dR&D, production and marketing of hybrid seeds
carried out by the Transferor Compaanyd ncludes:

0] any and all assets relating to the Seed Undertaking, whether movable or immovable, including all rights,
title, interests, covenants, undertakings and liabilities including continuing rights, title, interests,
covenants, undertakings and lialidg in connection with the land and the buildings thereon, whether
leasehold or otherwise, plant and machinery, whether leased or otherwise, together with all present and
future liabilities including contingent liabilities and debts appertaining thereto;

(ii) any and all investments, loans and advances, including accrued interests thereon appertaining to the
Seed Undertaking;

(iii) any and all debts, borrowings and liabilities (including contingent liabilities), present or future, whether
secured or unsecured, p@nting to the Seed Undertaking;

(iv) any and all permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, allotments, approvals, consents, concessions,
exemptions, liberties, advantages,-aigection certificates, certifications, registrations, easements,
goodwill, licensestenancies, offices and depots, income tax credits, privileges, trademarks, service
marks, patents, copyrights, domain names and applications made for registration of the above, privileges
and benefits of all contracts, agreements and all other rightslingliease rights, licenses, powers and
facilities of every kind and description whatsoever, appertaining to the Seed Undertaking;

(V) all permanent employees of the Transferor Company, as engaged in or in relation to the Seed
Undertaking, at its respectiwdfices, branches, depots, shops, etc.; and

(vi) any and all earnest monies and/or security deposits and other entitlements in connection with or relating
to the Seed Undertaking.

6.3 After the Scheme of Demerger was approve®B¥ and CSEvide their letters dad June 27, 2006 and July 14,
2006, respectivelyand after approval of the Scheme of Demerger by eiipgity shareholders preference
shareholders and zeocoupon norconvertible bond holders of the Transferor Company and by the equity
shareholders of theransferee Companthe Scheme of Demerger was filed in the High Court for confirmafios
Scheme of Demerger was rejected by the High Gmuits orderdated May 20, 2010An appeal against the said
orderwas filedbefore the division bench of the Higourt on June 9, 201The appeal was allowed and the Scheme
of Demerger was sanctioned on September 10, 2012.

After the Scheme of Demerger was sanctioned, a special leave petition was filed against the order of the division
bench of the High Court ithe Supreme Court of India. Tepecial leave petitiowas heard and was dismissed on
October 18, 2012. The Scheme of Demerger thus attained finality in view of the order passed by the Supreme Court
of India confirming the judgment of the division benchtloé High Court.The Schemef Demerger becaen

effective on November 2, 20B2d is operative with effect from the Appointed Date
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SECTION 71 HISTORY AND CERTAIN CORPORATE MATTERS
7.1 Incorporation

The Company wa®riginally incorporated on March6) 2000 under the Companies Acmder the name
ONetflier Communications Limitedd. Subsequentl vy, t he
Al umi na Limited6é on December 03, 2002 and a fresh cer
was issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. The name of the Company was further changed to
60Fl orence Alumina Limiteddé on March 11,,i 2603 6aKdAghi
Genetics Limited6 on Noificateslofancorpar&ion cénfeduent ta chebgehame s h cer t
were issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. The registered office of the Company is located at 7,
Council House Street, Kolkatar00001, West Bengal, Indi€orporateldentificationNumbe of the Company

is U01400WB2000PLC091286

Further,pursuant to th&cheme of Demerger sanctioned by the High Court, the Demerged Undertaking stands
vested in the Company. For further det ai IGeneradbout t |
Infor mation about the Company .

7.2 Main objects of the Company
Set forth below are the main objects of the Company as appearing in the MoA:

fil. To establish and carry on business as researchers, developers, producers, marketers, traders, dealers,
agents, imprters, distributors, representatives or otherwise in respect of the following
products/services:

(@) Hybrid and Open Pollinated varieties of seeds and planting material of agricultural,
horticulture, medicinal, fruit or any other crop species.

(b) Knowhow, paents, genetic sequences and products of biotechnology and genetic engineering,
research and development in the field of agriculture, tissue culture and its metabolites,
aquaculture, sericulture, pisciculture and marine, animal and other produce covered and
understood by the term agriculture.

(© Products and services which serve as any type of agricultural inputs such as pesticides
(biological or chemical or any other type), fertilizers, manures, nutrients, seeds, feeds,
weedicides, fungicides and implemergsdifor agriculture and agricultural outputs processed
or otherwise.

2. To establish, maintain, conduct and operate research establishments, centers for dissemination of
knowledge and technical advisory services for the purpose of agriculture in partamdabiology and
other frontiers of science with a view of evaluating, developing, improving, modifying or discovering
new agricultural inputs, agricultural practice and processing and/or marketing of agricultural outguts

7.3 Changes in the MoA

Date of Change | Type of Meeting Type of Resolution Brief particulars of Change
November 9, | Extra ordinary Special 1 Alteration of objects by insertin
2002 General Meeting one more object

1 Change ohame of the Company
February 11, | Extra ordinary Special Change ohame of the Company
2003 General Meeting
February 8, | Extra ordinary Ordinary Increase ofuthorisedsharecapital of
2006 General Meeting the Company
November 2, Change of main objects of th
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Date of Change | Type of Meeting Type of Resolution Brief particulars of Change
2012 Pursuant to Scheme of Demerger Company

Increase of authised share capital g
the Company

November 19, Pursuant to Scheme of Demerger Change of name of the Company
2012

7.4 Subsidiary of the Company
The Company does not have any subsidiaries.

7.5 Sharehol dersé Agreement
The Companyis notaparty toany shareh | der sd agreement .

7.6 Strategic/ Financial Partners and Material Contracts
The Company does not have any strategic/financial partners. However, the Company enters into collaboration
agreements with various universities and research institutes in the grdingse of its business and as a routine
matter. The Company has not entered into any material contracts which are not in the ordinary course of
business.

7.7 Management: Board of Directors
The general supervision, direction and management of the opeaatiolbbusiness of the Company are vested in
the Board of Directors, which exercises its powers subject to the MoA and AoA and the requirements of Indian

laws.

The Company currently ha&sDirectors on its Board of Directors. The following table sets fdnthdetails of the
Board of Directors of the Company, asthe date of this Information Memorandum

Name, Fa DIN Designation Age Directorship in other Companies in
name, address & India
occupation
Shri Bharat Hari| 00041156 | Chairman,Nor{ 75 1. JKTyre
Singhania Executive 2. JKLC
Director (Nor 3. JK Paper
Fat he rNanse: Independent 4. BACL
Late Shi Lala Director) 5. Rockwood PropertieBrivate
Lakshmipat Limited
Singhania 6. Tanvi Commecial Private Limited
7. Hari Shankar Singhania Holdings
Address: 19, The Private Limited
Green, Rajokari| 8. HSS Stock HoldindPrivate Limited
New  Delhi - 9. Pushpawati Singhania Research
110038 Institute for Liver, Renal &
Digestive Diseases
Occupation:
Industrialist
Dr. Raghupati| 00086129 | Non-Executive | 66 1. JKTyre
Singhania Director (Nor 2. J.K.Fenner (India) Limited
Independent 3. JKT&I Employees Welfare
Director) Association limited
Fat he rNanse: 4. JKLC
Late Shri Lala 5. BACL
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Name, Fa DIN Designation Age Directorship in other Companies in
name, address & India
occupation
Lakshmipat 6. DCM Engineerig Limited
Singhania 7. Radico Khaitan Limited
8. Radical Agro ProductsrRate
Address: 40, Limited
Friends Colony, 9. RPS SecuritieBrivateLimited
(East), New Delhi 10. Hari Shankar Singhania Holdings
110065 PrivateLimited
11. Pushpawati Singhania Research
Occupation: Institute for Liver, Renal &
Industrialist Digestive Diseases
12. Hari Shankar Singhania Elaster
and Tyre Research Institute
13. Tanvi CommerciaPrivate Limited
Shri Vikrampati | 00040659 | Non-Executive | 47 1. JKTyre
Singhania Director (Norn- 2. J.K.Fenner (India) Limited
Independent 3. JK Sugar
Fat he rNanse: Director) 4. Young President Organization
Shri Bharat Hari (YPOT Delhi Chapter)
Singhania
Address: B-16,
West End, New
Delhi- 110021
Occupation:
Industrialist
Shri Swaroop| 00328990 | Independent | 76 1. Bhopal Udyog Limited
Chand Sethi Director 2. JKT&I Empl oy ees:/{
Association Limited
Fat he rNanse: 3. Nav Bharat Vanijya Limited
Late Shri C.L Sethi 4. JK Plant Bio Sciences Research
Limited
Address: 58, New 5. Hari Shankar Singhania Elastomet
Rajdhani Enclave & Tyre Research Institute
Vikas Marg, New 6. JK Tyre
Delhi -110092
Occupation:
Service
Shri Sanjeev| 00177747 | Independent | 48 1. Motilal Padampat Udyo@rivaie
Kumar Director Limited
Jhunjhunwala 2. Rave Moti EntertainmerRrivate

Fat he rNanse:
Late Shri
Kailashpat
Jhunjhunwala

Address:117/K/13,
Gutaiya, Naveer
Nagar, Kanpur -
208025, Uttar

Pradesh

Limited
3. Kapilesh TradelinPrivateLimited
4. Morning Glory Infra Limited
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Name, Fa DIN Designation Age Directorship in other Companies in
name, address & India
occupation
Occupation:
Industrialist
Shri SanjayKumar | 00156816 | Independent | 47 1. Debikay Investmenti/ate Limited
Khaitan Director 2. Sanman GemBrivateLimited
3. SRK Home and StylPrivate
Fat he rNanse: Limited
Shri T.N. Khaitan 4. Sadhana EstatesidAgriculture
PrivateLimited
Address: 114A, 5. UT PumpsandSystemdPrivate
Central  Avenue, Limited
Sanik Farm, New
Delhi - 110062
Occupation:
Advocate
Shri JR.C. | 00292314 | Independent | 80 1. Ultima Finvest Limited
Bhandari Director 2. JK Sugar
3. BACL
Fat he rNan:
Late Shri N.C
Bhandari
Address: D-2,
Sector26, Noida,
U.P-201301
Occupation:
Retired company
executive
7.8 Brief profile of the Directors
0] Shri Bharat Hari Singhania - Shri BharatHari Singhaniais a graduate in Commercéde is the

Chairman of the Company and isaell known industrialist with over 55 years of rich experience in
managing various industries including cement, automotive tyres, paper, jute, synthetics, high yielding
hybrid seeds, etc. Heas heldthe position of thePresident of the Indian Chamber of Commerce and
Chairman of the Indian Jute Mills Association. higsalso headed the Indian Jute Industries Research
Association and has served on varigasernment commiées.

(i) Dr. Raghupati Singhania- Dr. Raghupati Singhanihol ds a Bachel or 6s Degree |
University of Calcutta. Hés a well known industrialist with over 45 years of rich experience in
managing various industries including automotive tyresl aubes, power transmission;belts,
conveyor belt, automotive belts, oil seals, industrial electronics, material handling systems, bulk drugs
and hybrid seeds, etc. He has been conferred Doctorate of Science by Mohanlal Sukhadia University,
Udaipur forhis outstanding contribution ieducation,training andresearch in the field of Elastomer,
Polymers and Tyres. Heas held the position of tHéhairman of the Automotive Tyre Manufacturers
Association and has also served as the President of the PHD Clafr@lmenmerce and Industry.

(iii) Shri Vikrampati Singhania - Shri Vikrampati Singhaniahol ds a Master 0s Degr ec

Admini stration from Duke University, Uni ted State
from Kanpur University He has rich expgence of over 20 years in managing various industries
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including automotive tyres, pharmaceuticals, sugar, hybrid selsal research, etc. He is a member
of the Managing Committee of ASSOCHAM

(iv) Shri Swaroop Chand Sethi - Shri S.C. Sethi, holda Bactelor Degree in Law, a Masters Degree in
Commerce and a Post Graduate Diplom&usinessAdministration fromthe University of Calcutta
He also holds a Diploma in Company Secretaryship from the then Department of Company Affairs,
Central Government. He &aich experience of over 54 years in various JK Group Companies and other
organizations

(v) Shri SanjeevKumar Jhunjhunwala - Shri S.K. Jhunjhunwala, holdsMasters Degree in Commerce.
He has rich experience of over 25 years in managing various industiading real estate, steel,
vanaspati andugar.

(vi) Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan - Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan, hol@gsBachelors Degree in Commerce
and is daw graduate and aadvocate, with rich experience in commercial, legal lamakd matters

(vii) Shri J.R.C. Bhandari - Shri J.R.C. Bhandatioldsa Masters Degree in Commerce. He has over 50
years of rich experience in the areas of commerce, administration, mergers and amalgamations,
accounts and finance

7.9 Date of expiration of current term of office of Directar

In terms of Section 256 of the Companies Act, the Directors are liable to retire by rotation and will be eligible for
re-appointment

7.10 Details of arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others,
pursuant to which of the Directors were selected as a director anember of senior management.

There are no such arrangements or understandings with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others
pursuant to which the Directors were selected as a director omaenef the senior management

7.11 Details of service contracts entered into by the Directors with the Company providing for benefits upon
termination of employment.

The Company has not entered into service contracts with the Directors providing for hergefitermination of
employment.

7.12  Compenrsation of Managing / WholeTime Director(s)
Not applicable
7.13  Compensation of the NorExecutive Directors

Except for thgpayment ofitting feefor attending meetings of the Board of Directors and committees thaoeof
othercompensatiomas beemaid to the NorExecutive Directors of the Company.

7.14  Shareholding of Directors in the Company

The shareholding of thBirectors is set out below:

S. No Name of the Director No. of Equity Shares held
1. ShriBharat HariSinghania 11,272*
2. Dr. Raghupati Singhania 3,744*
3. ShriVikrampati Singhania 4,119*
4, Shri Swaroop Chand Sethi 3
5. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nil
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S. No. Name of the Director No. of Equity Shares held
6. Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan Nil
7. ShriJ.R.C. Bhandari Nil
* These Equity Shares inclutlee Equity Shares heloy them on behalf &hri Bharat Hari Singhanigd HUF),
Dr. Raghupati SinghanigHUF) and ShriVikrampati SinghanigHUF), respectively

7.15 Interest of Directors

All Directorsare deemed to be interested to the extent of fees payaltteem for attending meetings of the
Board of Directors or a committee thereaf well as to the extent of other remuneration, commission and
reimbursement of expenses payable to thémny, under the AoA, and to the extent of remuneration paid to
them if any, for services rendered as an offior employee of the Compar§ome of the Directors majso be
regarded amterested in the Equity Sharbeld by them or by the companies/firms/ventures promoted by them
or that may be allotted to the compamidirms, trusts, in which they are interestedDasectors, members,
partners, trustees armgomotes, pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger. thlk Directors are deemed to be
interested to the extent of any dividend payable to them and other distribinti@spect of the Equity Shares
held by them

7.16  Corporate Governance
The provisions of the Listing Agreements with respect to corporate governance will be applicable to the
Company immediely upon listing of its Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. #awas on the date of this
Information Memorandum, the Company is in compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement and thdetails are as follows:

0] Composition of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of the followi

S. No. Name Designation
1. ShriBharat Hari Singhania (Chairman)Non-ExecutiveDirector (Nor-
Independent Director)
2. Dr. Raghupati Singhania Non-ExecutiveDirector (NorrIndependent
Director)
3. ShriVikrampati Singhania Non-ExecutiveDirector (Non-Independent
Director)
4, Shri Swaroop Chand Sethi IndependenbDirector
5. Shri Sanjeev Kumar IndependenbDirector
Jhunjhunwala
6. Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan IndependenbDirector
7. ShriJ.R.C. Bhandari IndependenbDirector
(i) Board Committees

TheBoard of Directors has constituted the following committees:

Name of the | Audit Committee
Director

Investors Grievance Committee

Shri Bharat Hari -
Singhania

Dr. Raghupati -
Singhania

Shri Vikrampati -

Member
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Name of the| Audit Committee Investors Grievance Committee
Director
Singhania
Shri Swaroop Member Chairman
Chand Sethi
Shri Sanjeev Member -
Kumar
Jhunjhunwala
Shri Sanjay Kumar | Member Member
Khaitan
Shri J.R.C. Chairman -
Bhandari

The role, powers, scope of functions and duties of these committees are as per the applicable provisions of the
Companis Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

(i) Compliance Report on Corporate Governance
Particulars Clause of Compliance Remarks
Listing Status
Agreement Yes/No
I. Board of Directors 491
(A) Composition of Board 49(1A) Yes
(B) Nonexecutive D r ect o | 49(IB) Yes
compensation & disclosures
(C) Other provisions as to Boar 49 (IC) Yes
and Committees
(D) Code of Conduct 49 (ID) Yes
Il. Audit Committee 49 (1)
(A) Qualified & Independent Audit 49 (l1A) Yes
Committee
(B) Meeting of Audit Committee | 49 (lIB) Yes
(C) Powers of Audit Committee | 49 (lIC) Yes
(D) Role of Audit Committee 49 1I(D) Yes
(E) Review of Information by 49 (lIE) Yes
Audit Committee
lll. Subsidiary Companies 49 (lll) Not gpplicable
IV. Disclosures 49 (1V)
(A) Basis of related | 49 (IV A) Yes
party transactions
(B) Disclosure of Accounting 49 (IV B) Yes
Treatment
(C) Board Disclosures 49 (IV C) Yes
(D) Proceeds from public issues,| 49 (IV D) Not applicable
rights issues, preferential
issues etc.
(E) Remuneration of Directors 49 (IVE) Yes
(F) Management 49 (IVF) Yes
(G) Shareholders 49 (IV G) Yes
V. CEO/CFO Certification 49 (V) Yes
VI. Report on  Corporate| 49 (VI) Yes
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Particulars Clause of Compliance Remarks
Listing Status
Agreement Yes/No
Governance
VIl. Compliance 49 (VII) Yes

(iv)

Changes in Board of Diretors since inception

Name of Director

Date of appointment

Date of Resignation

Shri Basant Kumar Agrawal

Sinceincorporation

February, 2006

Shri Mahabir Prasad Agrawal

Sinceincorporation

October23, 2002

Shri Sunil Kumar Agrawal

Sinceincorporation

October23, 2002

Shri Kalyan Lahiri

Octoberl6, 2002

Februarye, 2006

Shri Lalit Kumar Modi

Octoberl6, 2002

February, 2006

Shri Shesh Narain Tripathi

February4, 2006

July 29, 2011

Shri Pawan Kumar Rustagi

February4, 2006

Februaryl2, 2013

Shri Astok Kumar Kinra

February4, 2006

Februaryl2, 2013

Shri Vijay Kumar Sharma Junel?, 2006 February 122013
Shri Vikrampati Singhania Februaryl2, 2013 -
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jhunjhunwala| Februaryl2, 2013 -
Shri JR.C. Bhandari Februaryl2, 2013 -
Shri Svaroop Chand Sethi Februaryl2, 2013 -
Shri Bharat Hari Singhania March30, 2013 -
Dr. Raghupati Singhania March30, 2013 -
Shri Sanjay Kumar Khaitan March30, 2013 -
(V) Key Management Personnel
The following are the keynangementpersonnel of the Copany.
Name, Designation and Age Date of Joining Qualification No. of Equity Shares
and experience
Name: Sanjay Kumar Gupta | May 16, 2008 B. Sc (Tech); Nil
Designation: President PGDMT IIM
Age: 43 years (Ahmedabad)
Experience: 20 yrs
Name: Amit Agarval December 11, 2007 B.Com (Hons.), Nil
Designation: Chief Financig F.C.A. and C.M.A.
Officer
Age:44 Years
Experience: 21 years
Name: Anoop Singh Gusain April 2, 2012 B.Com, C.S and Nil
Designation: Compan LL.B
Secretary
Age: 31
Experience: 5 years
(vi) Employees

Consequent to vesting of the Demerged Undertaking into the Comgdarpermanentemployees of Transferor
Companyhave been transferred to the Company with continuity of service and on no less favourable terms.

33



JK Agri Genetics Limited Information Mem orandum

SECTION 817 PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP
8.1 Promoter of the Company

The details of the promoter of th@ompany are given below. Unless mentioned otherwise, the following
information is as » September 12013

BACL

Incorporation and registered office

BACL was incoraloré&taAdsam KBeegtors Limitedd under t he
January 30, 1947 as a public Iimited company. The nar
& Assam Company Limitedd ©Gorporatel Udandficatich, Numied 8s2 . I ts

L67120DL1947PLC116830. The registered office of BACL is situated at Link House, 3, Bahadur Shah Zafar
Marg, New Delhi 110002, India.

Principal Business

BACL is engaged in the business of holding investments and other financial assets of X€rtaimup
companies. BACL is duly registered a€are InvestmenCompanywith the Reserve Bank of India

Shareholding Pattern

The shagholding pattern of BACL asn June 302013 is as follows:

Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholding encumbered
as a
percentage 0
total number
of shares
Categor | Category of Number Total Number As a Number As a percentage
y Code | shareholder of number of shares | percentage| of Shares of (A+B)
sharehold | of shares [ held in of (A+B)
ers demateria
lized form
| Il 1 1\ V VI VII VIlI=
(VID/(1V)*100
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
@) Individuals 17| 53,49,34¢ 53,49,346 61.60 - -
/Hindu
Undivided
Family
(b) Bodies 10 8,80,0471 8,80,047 10.14 - -
Corporate
Sub Total 27| 62,29,39] 62,29393 71.74 - -
(AD)
Total 27| 62,29,399 62,29,393 71.74 - -
Shareholding
of Promoter
and Promoter
Group
(A=(A)AD)
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Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholding encumbered
as a
percentage o0
total number
of shares
Categor | Category of Number Total Number As a Number As a percentage
y Code | shareholder of number of shares | percentage| of Shares of (A+B)
sharehold | of shares [ held in of (A+B)
ers demateria
lized form
I Il I \Y, Vv VI VI Vil=
(VID/(1V)*100
(B) Public shareholding N.A. N.A.
B1 Institutions
€) Mutual Funds/ 13 1,111 1,000 0.01 - -
UTI
(b) Financial 21 795 108 0.01 - -
Institutions/
Banks
(c) Central 2 37,285 37,285 0.43 - -
Government/
State
Government(s)
(d) Insurance 6 3,57,821 3,57,647 412 - -
Companies
(e) Foreign 2 1,23,099 1,23,093 1.42 - -
Institutional
Investors
Sub Total 44 5,20,10 5,19,133 5.99 - -
(B)1)
B2 Non-institutions
€) Bodies 490 490,564 4,43,24] 5.65 - -
Corporate
(b) Individuals
I Individual 34273 423,802 3,08,678 4.88 - -
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh
Il Individual 11 586,782 5,86,782 6.76 - -
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capitalin
excess of Rs.1
lakh
(c) Any Other (Specify)
I Trust 9 2,09,6424 2,09,634 241 - -
Il NRIs/OCBs 407 2,21,968 2,14,005 2.56 - -
11 Custodian 17 1,297, 34 0.01 - -
Sub Total 35,207 19,34,059 17,62,374 22.27 - -
(B)2)
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Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholding encumbered
as a
percentage o0
total number
of shares
Categor | Category of Number Total Number As a Number As a percentage
y Code | shareholder of number of shares | percentage| of Shares of (A+B)
sharehold | of shares [ held in of (A+B)
ers demateria
lized form
I Il I \Y, Vv VI VI Vil=
(VI)/(1V)*100
(B) Total Public 35251 24,54,16( 22,81507 28.26 NA NA
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)
2
TOTAL 35278| 86,83,55§ 85,10900 100.00 - -
(A)+(B)
Board of Directors
The board of directors of BACL comprise of the followitigectors
S.No. Name Position held
1. ShriBharat Hari Singhania Non-Executive Director
2. ShriJ.R.C. Bhandari Independent Director
3. ShriL.R. Puri Independent Director
4, ShriO.P. Khaitan Independent Director
5. Dr. Raghupati Singhania Non-Executive Director
6. Shri Shaikendra Swarup Independent Director
7. Smt.Vinita Singhania Non-Executive Director
8. Shri A.K. Kinra Non-Executive Director
Financial Performance
(Rs. in lakhsexcept per For the 12month period ended March 31,
share data
Financial Data 2011 2012 2013
Gross Sales (Revenue 2,957.56 2,262.31 2,475.37
from operations)
Net income (PAT) 2,921.35 1,464.70 1,257.51
Equity capital 868.36 868.36 868.36
Reserves and surplus* 25,066.29 26,183.65 28,043.99
Earnings per share (Rs. 33.64 16.87 14.48
per share) (Basic/Diletd)
Net asset value (Rs. per 298.66 311.53 332.96
share)
*Reserves and surplus are excluding revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellaneous expenditure, if
any.

Details of listing and highest and lowest market price duriegtiecedind months
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8.2

8.2.1

The equity shares of BACL were listed on BSE and CSE on August 17, 2009 and December 8, 2009,
respectively. Subsequentlgguity sharesof BACL were voluntarily delisted from CSE on November 3, 2010.
The equity shares of BACL are pessly listed on BSE.

The highest and lowest market price of the equity shares of BACL listed on BSE for the précadintpsare
as follows:

Month High (Rs.) on BSE Low (Rs.) on BSE
August, 2013 299.90 277.00
July, 2013 312.00 245.00
June, 2013 29100 289.90
May, 2013 298.95 287.00
April, 2013 301.50 266.35
March, 2013 323.00 255.50

(Source:www.bseindia.com

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

BACL has not madanypublic issug rightsissueor preferentiabllotmentin the last 3 years.
Promoter group of the Company

The Dllowing constitutehe promoter group of the Company

S. Name

Shri Bharat Hari Singhania

Dr. Raghupati Singhania

Shri Har$ Pati Singhania

Shri Vikrampati Singhania
Smt. Sunanda Singhania

Smt. Vinita Singhania

Shri Anshuman Singhania

Shri Shrivats Singhania

Shri Anshuman SinghaniéKarta of Shripati
SinghaniaHUF)

10. Shri Bharat Hari SinghanigdlUF)
11. Dr. RaghupatBinghania HUF)
12. Shri HarshPati SinghanigHUF)
13. Shri Vikrampati Singhani@HUF)
14. Florence Investech

15. JK Tyre

16. JK Paper

olo|N|o|u|s|wN ik E

17. JKLC

18. Juggilal Kamlapat Udyog Limited

19. BMF Investments Limited

20. J.K.Fenner (India) Limited

21. Nav Bharat Vanijya Limited

22. Param Shubham Vanijya Limited

23. J.K. Credit & Finance Limited

24. Pranav Investment (M.P.) Company Limited

25. Hansdeep Industries and Trading Comp:
Limited

26. Bhopal Udyog Limited

27. Accurate Finman Services Limited
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S. No. Name
28. Sago Trading Limited
29. DwarkeshEnergy Limited
30. Southern Spinners and Processors Limited
31. Modern Cotton Yarn Spinners Limited
32. LVP Foods Private Limited
33. Umang Dairies
34, M/s Yashodhan Enterprises
35. M/s Juggilal Kamlapat Lakshmipat

8.2.2 Onthe basis of the market capitalization,asSeptember 12013 the 5 largespromotergroup companies of
the Company and their details are set out beldmiess mentioned otherwise, the following information isras o
September 12013
€) JK Tyre

Incorporation and registered office

JK Tyrewasincggor ated as 06J. K. I ndustries Private Limited®o
on February 14, 1951. Upon conversion to a public ¢
Il ndustries Limited® 1674 tafd subdedubng t t 6r o s Mpy esent name
Il ndustries Limitedo wi t h e f Gompardte |déntification Nuimbrern lis 2, 2
L67120WB1951PLC019430. Its registered office is situated at 7, Council House Street, Kalk@@01, West

Bengal, India.

Principal Business

JK Tyre is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of automotive tyres, tubes and flaps.

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern of JK Tyre asJoine 302013 is as follows:

Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholdin encumbered
gasa
percentage
of total
number of
shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of As a Numbe | As a percentage of
Code shareholder |shareholder] number of | shares held percentage| r of (A+B)
S shares in of (A+B) | Shares
dematerializ
ed form
I Il I v Vv VI Vil Vil=
(VI/(1IvV)*100
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
€) Individuals / Hindd 1.74 0 0.00
Undivided Family 16 7,15,16! 7,15,16
(b) Bodies Corporate 51,87,24,3201,87,24,320 45.6( 0 0.00
Total Promoter 21 1,94,39,48|1,94,39,481 47.34 0 0.00
and Promoter
Group
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Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholdin encumbered
gasa
percentage
of total
number of
shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of As a Numbe | As a percentage of
Code shareholder |shareholder] number of | shares held percentage| r of (A+B)
S shares in of (A+B) | Shares
dematerializ
ed form
I Il I v Y, VI VIl Vil=
(VID/(1V)*100
shareholding (A)
(B) Public N.A. N.A.
shareholding
B1 Institutions N.A. N.A.
(@) Mutual Funds/ UT 14 8,71,69] 8,70,63 2.12
(b) Financial 8,601 0.0z
Institutions/ Banks 24 12,971
(c) Central 1 2,85,52( 2,85,52 0.7(¢
Government/ Stat¢
Government(s)
(d) Insurance 5 18,96,45] 18,96,31 4.67
Companies
(e) Foreign 11 34,62,58] 34,62,58 8.43
Institutional
Investors
Sub Total (B)(1) 55 65,29,21] 65,23,65 15.9(¢
B2 Non-institutions N.A. N.A.
(a) Bodies Corporate 579 33,82,88( 33,11,24 8.2/
(b) Individuals
I Individual 28114 44,50,10f 40,03,39 10.8¢
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up tg
Rs. 1 lakh
Il Individual 49 18,55,78] 18,55,78 4.57
shareholders
holding noninal
share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lak
(c) Any Other
(Specify)
I Clearing Members 56 28434 28,434 0.07
Il Trust 1 20( 200 0.0(
1 Non-Resident 45¢ 18,81,50| 18,55,43 4.5§
Indians
v Overseas Corpora 1 34,8750 34,87,50 8.4¢
Bodies
\% Directors & 6 4,23¢ 3,436 0.01
Relatives (other
than Promoters)
Sub Total (B)(2) 29,267 1,50,90,64| 1,45,45,42 36.74 N.A. N.A.
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Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholdin encumbered
gasa
percentage
of total
number of
shares
Category Category of Number of Total Number of As a Numbe | As a percentage of
Code shareholder |shareholder] number of | shares held percentage| r of (A+B)
S shares in of (A+B) | Shares
dematerializ
ed form
I Il I v Y, VI Vil Vil=
(VID/(1V)*100
Total Public 29,31¢ 2,16,19,86| 2,10,69,08 52.6€ N.A. N.A.
Shareholding
(B)=(B)()+(B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 29,339 4,10,59,34| 4,05,0856 100.0(
Board of Directors
The board of directors of JK Tyre comprise of the followdlirgctors
S.No. Name Position held
1. Dr. Raghupati Singhania Chairman & Managing Director
2. Shri. Bhamt Hari Singhania Managing Director
3. ShriVikrampati Singhania Dy. Managing Director
4. ShriSwaroop Chand Sethi Whole-time Director
5. Shri. Arun K. Bajoria President &irector
6. ShriArvind Singh Mewar Independent Director
7. ShriBakul Jain Independent Director
8. ShriKalpatru Tripathy Independent Director
9. ShriOm Prakash Khaitan Independent Director
10. ShriVimal Bhandari Independent Director
11 ShriWolfgang Holzbach IndependenbDirector
Financial Performance
(Rs in lakhs except For the 12month period ended March 31,
per share data
Financial Data 2011 2012 2013
Gross Sales 5,25,022.1 5,96,689.0 5,97,691.34
Net income (PAT) 6,131.6! 1,100.2 10,553.7]
Equity capital 4,105.9 4,105.9 4,105.9:
Reserves and 58,98.3¢ 58,856.1 67,878.54
surplus*
Earnings per share 14.93 2.68 25.7(
(Rs. per share)
(Basic/Diluted)
Net asset value (Rs. 153.67 153.34 175.3]
per share)

*Figures have been reclassified/ regrouped/ reedsttherever necessary.
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** Reserves and surplus are exdihg revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellaneous expenditure, if
any.

Details of listing and highest and lowest market price during the precédnwnths

The equity shares of JK Tyre were first listed on BSE, CSHX81 pursuant to a pspectus issued by JK Tyre
dated April 8, 1975, after obtaining consent of the Controller of Capital Issues, Government of India. The equity
shares were subsequently listed on Jaipur Stock Exchange Limitezlyirarl 990 and on NSE ithe year2004.
Subsguently, the equity shares of JK Tyre were voluntarily delisted fraipur Stock Exchange LimiteBSE
andCSE onJune 7, 2003January 29, 200dndAugust 18, 2010respectively. The equity shares of JK Tyre are
presently listed on BSE and NSE.

The highest and lowest market price of the equity shares of JK Tyre listed on BSE and NSE for the p&ceding
monthsareas follows:

Month High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on| High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on NSE
BSE BSE NSE

August, 2013 103.95 80.05 104.00 80.55
July, 2013 118.40 93.55 114.00 93.25
June, 2013 120.00 101.50 118.90 102.00
May, 2013 125.95 108.35 126.50 108.05
April, 2013 120.00 96.20 119.80 96.10
March, 2013 119.00 93.05 108.85 93.05

(Source:www.bseindiecom and www.nseindia.com

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

JK Tyrehas not made any pubiigsue rights issuer preferentiabllotmentin the last3 years.
(b) JKLC

Incorporation andegistered office

JKLC was incorpomed as 0 St r aw urder thelaisowhile Indian @ampamiedséAct, 1913 on August
6, 1938. ItsCorporateldentification Number is L74999RJ1938PLC019511. Its registered office is situated a
Jaykaypuram, Basantdg District Sirohi- 307019, Rajasthan, India.

Principal Business

JKLC is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of cement.

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern of JKLC asJune 302013 is as follows:

Total shareholding | Shares pledged or
as a ercentage of otherwise
total number of encumbered
shares

Category | Category of | Number Total Number of As a As a Number As a
Code shareholder of number of | shares held | percent | percenta of percenta

sharehol shares in age of ge of Shares ge of
ders dematerializ | (A+B) | (A+B+C (A+B+C)

ed form )
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A

Vi

ViI

VIII

IX=
N
V)*100

(A)

Shareholding

of Promote

r and Promoter Group

Indian

(@)

Individuald
Hindu
Undivided
Family

13

10,03,260

10,03260

0.8

0.85

0.00

(b)

Bodies
Corporate

5,30,74093

5,30,74093

45.30

45.11

0.00

Sub Total
(A) (1)

22

5,40,77,353

5,40,77,353

46.24

45.%

0.00

Total
Shareholdin
g of
Promoter
and
Promoter
Group

(A=A)QD)

22

5,40,77,353

5,40,77,353

46.24

45.%

0.00

(B)

Public
shareholdin

9

NA

NA

B1

Institutions

(@)

Mutual
Funds/ UTI

28

57,46,858

57,41,716

4.91

4.88

0.00

(b)

Financial
Institutions/
Banks

26

55,07,087

54,93,645

4.71

4.68

0.00

(©)

Central
Government/
State
Government(
S)

3,06,230

3,06,230

0.26

0.26

0.00

(d)

Insurance
Companies

26,43,528

26,37,724

2.26

2.25

0.00

(€)

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

48

97,14,279

97,14,279

8.31

8.26

0.00

(f)

Any Other (Specify )

Foreign Bank

12

4,726

0

0.00

0.00

o

0.00

Sub Total
(B)(1)

117

2,39,22,606

2,38,93,594

20.46

20.33

0.00

B2

Non-institutions

(@)

Bodies
Corporate

898

94,85,405

93,37,809

8.11

8.06

0.00

Individuals

(b)
|

Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1
lakh

77,139

1,96,18,134

1,75,19,774

16.78

16.67

0.00
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Total shareholding | Shares pledged or
as a ercentage of otherwise
total number of encumbered
shares
Category | Category of | Number Total Number of As a As a Number As a
Code shareholder of number of | shares held | percent | percenta of percenta
sharehol shares in age of ge of Shares ge of
ders dematerializ | (A+B) | (A+B+C (A+B+C)
ed form )
I Il I v Vv VI VI VIl IX=
v/
V)*100
I Individual 58 83,71,910 83,44,310 7.16 7.11 0 0.00
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs.1 lakh
(c) Any Other (Specify)
I NRI 2,241 14,35,704 13,93,822 1.23 1.22 0 0.00
Il Trust& 11 26,400 25,916 0.02 0.02 0 0.00
Foundation
Sub Total 80,347| 3,88,37,553 3,86,21,631 33.30 33.09 NA NA
B)?2)
Total Public 80,464| 6,28,60,159 6,05,15,225 53.76 53.42 NA NA
Shareholdin
g
(B)=(B)(1)+(
B)(2)
TOTAL 80,486| 11,69,37,512 11,45,92,578 100.00 99.38 0 0.00
(A)+(B)
(© Shares held by Custodian ad against which Depository Receipts have been issued
1 Public 1 7,32,554 7,32,554 0.00 0.62 0 0.00
Sub Total 1 7,32,554 7,32,554 0.00 0.62 0 0.00
GRAND 80,487| 11,76,70,066 11,53,25,132 0.00 100.00 0 0.00
TOTAL
(A)+(B)+(C)
Board of Directors
The bard of directors of JKLC comprise of the followidgectors
S.No. Name Position held
1. ShriBharat Hari Singhania Chairman & Managing Director(Executive
Directon
2. Dr. Raghupati Singhania Non-Executive Director
3. Smt. Vinita Singhania Vice-Charman andManaging DirectoExecutive
Directon
4, ShriN.G.Khaitan Independent Director
5. Dr. Shailendra Chouksey Whole-Time Director (Executive Directoy
6. Shri Sushil KumarWali Whole-Time Director (Executive Directoy
7. ShriRavi Jhunjhunwala Independent Director
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8. ShriRaj Kumar Bansal Independent DirectqiNominee Director)
9. ShriKashiNathMemani Independent Director
10. ShriPradeep Dinodia Independent Director
11. ShriB. V. Bhargava Independent Director

Financial Performance

(Rs.in lakhs except For the 12month period ended March 31,

per share data

Financial Data 2011 2012 2013

Gross Sales 1,48,584.20 1,91,458.78 2,29,801.19
Net income (PAT) 5,913.53 10,878.37 17,573.68
Equity capital 6,119.01 6,118.66 5,884.57
Reserves angurplus* 97,015.00 1,05,139.79 1,16,447.48
Earnings per share 4.83 8.89 14.88

(Rs. per share)

(Basic/Diluted)

Net asset value (Rs. 176 194 230

per share)**

*Reserves and surplus are excluding revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellapendguee, if

any.

** Net asset value per share is on the basis of face value of Rs. 5 per share

Details of listing and highest and lowest market price during the precédiagths

Equity shares of JKLC were listed on BSE on March 10, 1959 and NS&nenl®, 2006. The equity shares of
JKLC are presently listed on BSE and NSE.

The highest and lowest market price of the equity shares of JKLC listed on BSE and NSE for the p6eceding

monthsareas follows:

Month High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on| High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on NSE
BSE BSE NSE

August, 2013 68.70 49.05 69.00 49.15
July, 2013 101.10 59.85 101.50 59.50
June, 2013 117.50 95.50 117.70 95.50
May, 2013 117.90 95.95 118.80 95.75
April, 2013 108.70 86.50 104.80 86.25
March, 2013 134.90 95.20 132.65 95.5

(Source:www.bseindia.conand www.nseindia.com

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

JKLC has not made any publigghts issueor preferential Botmentin the last3 years

(c) Umang Dairies

Incorporation and reqisterexdfice

Umang Dairiesv a s

i nc o rlmamg dairiesLimaesiunder the Companies Act @ecember 2, 1992ts

Corporate Identification Number isL15111UP1992PLC014942ts rayistered office is situated abajraula
Hasanpur Road)istrict Jyotiba Phule Nagar, Uttar Pradésk44235 India

Principal Business
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Umang Dairiess engaged ithe business ahanufacturing of dairy producssich as instant dairy powder, ghee
skimmedmilk powderandflavoured milk

Shareholding Pattern

The sharehdaling pattern of Umang Dairies as dune 302013is as follows:

Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholding as & encumbered
percentage of
total number of
shares
Category | Category of | Numb Total Number of As a Number of As a
Code shareholder | er of | number of shares percentage of Shares percentage
share shares held in (A+B) of (A+B)
holder dematerial
S ized form
I Il 11 \Y] Y VI Vil Vil=
VID/(IV)*1
00

(A) Shareholding of Promoterand Promoter Group
1 Indian
€) Individuald 2 6,500 6,500 0.03 0 0.00
Hindu
Undivided
Family
(b) Bodies 4| 1,64,42,930 1,64,42,930 74.73 0 0.00
Corporate
Total 6| 16449430 1,64,49430 74.76 0 0.00
Shareholdin
g of
Promoter
and
Promoter
Group (A)
(B) Public NA NA
shareholdin
g
B1 Institutions
(a) Mutual 1 12,000 0 0.05 0 0.00
Funds/ UTI
(b) Financial 4 4,100 800 0.02 0 0.00
Institutions/
Banks
Sub Total 5 16,100 800 0.07 0 0.00
(B)1)
B2 Non-institutions
(a) Bodies 210 3,74,011 3,41,511 1.70 0 0.00
Corporate
(b) Individuals
| Individual 18,274 37,81,068| 23,19,036 1718 0 0.00
shareholders
holding
nominal
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Total Shares pledged or otherwise
shareholding as 4 encumbered
percentage of
total number of
shares
Category | Category of | Numb Total Number of As a Number of As a
Code shareholder | er of | number of shares percentage of Shares percentage
share shares held in (A+B) of (A+B)
holder dematerial
S ized form
I Il 11 \Y, Vv VI Vil Vil=
VID)/(IV)*1
00
share capital
uptoRs. 1
lakh
I Individual 24 12,41,614| 12,41,614 5.64 0 0.00
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs.1 lakh
(© Any Other (Specify)
I NRI/OCB 46 85,286 85,286 0.3 0 0.00
Il Clearing 34 55,691 55,691 0.25 0 0.00
Member
Sub Total 18,588 5537,670| 40,43,138 25.17 NA NA
(B)(2)
Total Public | 18593 5553770 | 40,43,88 2524 NA NA
Shareholdin
g
(B)=(B)(1)+(
B)(2)
TOTAL 18,599 | 2,20,03,200 | 2,04,93,368 100.00 0 0.00
(A)+(B)
Board of Directors
The board of directors ddmang Dairiecomprise of the followinglirectors
S.No. Name Position held
1. Mr. Desh Bandhu Doda Director
2. Mr. Ratan Chand Jai Director
3. Mr. Ram Chandra Periwal Director
4. Mr. Radhey Lal Saha Director
Financial Performance
(Rs. in lakhsexcept per For the 12month period ended March 31,
share data
Financial Data 2011 2012 2013
Gross Sales 9,108.95 13,324.53 15,525.50
Net income (PAT) 331.37 1,383.02 1,229.85
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Equity capital 1,100.16 1,100.16 1,100.16

Reserves and surplus* -1,725.94 -342.92 693.86

Earnings per share (Rs. 1.51 6.29 5.59

per share) (Basic/Diluted)

Net asset value (Rs. per -2.84 3.44 8.15

share)
*Reserve and surplus are excluding revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellaneous expenditure, if
any.

Detailsof listing and highestind lowest market price during the precedingonths

The equity shares of Umang Dairies were listed on BSE in @ctt®4 and DSE, CSE and UPSE in the year
1994. The equity shares of Umang Dairies were voluntary delisted from DB& year2004 and from CSE and
UPSE in the year 2009. The equity shares of Umang Dairies are presently listed on BSE.

The highest and leest market price of the equity shares of Umang Dairies listed on BSE for the pregeding
monthsareas follows:

Month High (Rs.) on BSE Low (Rs.) on BSE
August, 2013 35.95 22.55
July, 2013 42.00 34.10
June, 2013 41.90 33.80
May, 2013 45.00 33.00
April, 2013 37.90 31.35
March, 2013 48.70 30.00

(Source:www.bseindia.com

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

Umang nirieshas not made arpublic issue rightsissue or preferentiallotment in the last 3 years
(d) JK Paper

Incorporation and reqistered office

JK Paper was incorporated as 6The Centr al Pulp Mills
State of Maharashtra. Subsequently, the name of the companyavasgle d t o 06JK Paper Li mit
certificate of incorporatioronsequent to change of namas issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat,

Dadra and Nagar Haveli on November 5, 2001. I@orporate lIdentification Number s
L21010GJ1960PLC018099uRsuant to the order of the Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction dated

May 13, 1992, the registered office of JK Paper was transferred from the State of Maharashtra to the State of
Gujarat on August 4, 1992. The registered office of JK Papsgituated at P.O. Central Pulp Milis394660Q

Fort Songadh, District TapGujarat, India.

Principal Business

JK Paper is engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling a diverse and multi application range of papers,
specialty papers, allied sianery and virgin packaging board products amdocused in the production and
marketing of higkend paper and virgin packaging board products.

Shareholding Pattern

The sharehdaling pattern of JK Papas onJune 302013 is as follows:
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Category
Code

Category of
shareholder

Number
of
sharehol
ders

Total
number of
shares

Number
of shares
held in
demateria
lized form

Total
shareholding
as a percentag
of total
number of
shares

Shares pledged or otherwise
encumbered

As a
percentage of
(A+B)

Number
of Shares

As a percentage

O]

(I

()

(V)

(V)

(V1)

(VI

(VII)=
(VID/(IV)*100

(A)

Shareholding

of Promoter and Promoter Group

Indian

(@)

Individuald
Hindu
Undivided
Family

11

10,50,00

10,50,00

0.77

0.00

(b)

Bodies
Corporate

6,98,7973%

6,98,79,73;

51.15

0.00

Total of
shareholding
of Promoter
and Promoter
Group (A)

16

7,09,29,73

7,09,29,73

5192

0.00

(B)

Public
shareholding

NA

NA

Institutions

NA

NA

(@)

Mutual Funds/
UTI

21,23(

21,23(

0.02

(b)

Financial
Institutions/
Banks

11,64,022

11,64,022

0.85

(©)

Insurance
Companies

60,93,31]

60,93,31]

4.46

(d)

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

NIL

NIL

NIL

(e)

Any Other

76,90,00

76,90,00

5.63

Sub Total
(B)(1)

1,49,68,56

1,49,68,56

10.96

NA

NA

B2

Non-institutions

NA

NA

(@)

Bodies
Corporate

656

1,06,76,34

1,06,76,19

7.81

Individuals

(b)
|

Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to R
1 lakh

19392

92,31,53]

91,89,16!

6.76

Individual
shareholders
holding

nominalshare

209

1,05,54,33

1,0540,83¢

7.73
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Category | Category of | Number Total Number Total Shares pledged or otherwise
Code shareholder of number of | of shares | shareholding encumbered
sharehol shares held in |as a percentag
ders demateria of total
lized form | number of
shares
As a Number | As a percentage
percentage of| of Shares
(A+B)
) ) () (Iv) V) (V1) (VI VDE
(VID/(1V)*100
capital in exceg
of Rs.1 lakh
(c) IAny Other
(Specify)
I Trust & 5| 1,48,30,34| 1,48,30,34 10.86
Foundation
Il NRI 173 29,2976  27,32,76¢ 2.14
i Overseas 1 25,00,001 25,00,00 1.83
Corporate
Bodies
Sub Total 20436| 5,07,22,32] 5,04,69,30 3713
(B)(2)
Total Public 20444| 6,5,90,89] 6,54,37,87, 4808 NA NA
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)
(2)
TOTAL 20460| 13,66,20,62/13,63,67,607 100.00 0 0.00
(A)+(B)

Board of Directors

The board of diretors of JK Paper comprise of the followidgectors

S.No. Name Position held
1. Shri Bharat Hari Singhania Chairman
2. ShriHarsh Pati Singhania Vice Chairman &
Managing Director
3. ShriOm Prakash Goyal Whole Time director
4, Shri Arun Bharat Ram Independent Director
5. ShriDhirendra Kumar Non-Executive Director
6. ShriM.H. Dalmia Independent Director
7. ShriR.V. Kanoria Independent Director
8. Shri Shailendra Swarup Independent Director
9. Shri Shailesh Haribhakti Independent Director
10. Wilhelmus Johannes Mari| Non-Executive Director
Wienk
11. ShriUdayan Bose Independent Director
12. Smt. Vinita Singhania Non-Executive Director

Financial Performance
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(Rs. in lakhsexcept per For the 12month period ended March 31

share data

Financial Data 2011 2012 2013

Gross Sales 1,43,297.23 1,55,710.43 1,72,138.04
Net income (PAT) 10,641.66 4,931.56 3,769.81
Equity capital 7,814.99 13,662.06 13,662.06
Reserves and surplus* 50,688.14 71,121.88 73,546.42
Earnings per share (Rs. 13.62 (Basic) 4.41 (Basic) 2.76 (Basic)
pershare) 13.62 (Diluted) 3.46 (Diluted) 2.18 (Diluted)
Net asset value (Rs. pel 74.86 62.06 63.83
share)

*Reserves and surplus are excluding revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellaneous expenditure, i
any.

Details of listing and highest and lowest market price during the precédiagths

The equity shares of JK Paper wereadmitted for trading on BSE frothe yearl992. Thereafterthe equity

shares of JK Paper were listed on (i) Vadodara Stochange Limited with effect from April 29, 1995; and (ii)

NSE with effect from June 16, 2005. The equity shares of JK Paper were voluntdisieddrom the Vadodara

Stock Exchange Limited with effect from March 30, 2007 in terms of the SecuritieExaidnge Board of

India (Delisting of Securities) Guidelines, 2003. Presently, the equity shares of JK Paper are listed on BSE and
NSE.

The highest and lowest market price of the equity shares of JK Paper listed on BSE and NSE for the preceding
monthsare as follows:

Month High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on| High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on NSE
BSE BSE NSE
August, 2013 25.90 23.10 28.50 23.60
July, 2013 33.70 24.45 33.85 32.00
June, 2013 32.50 23.55 32.40 23.70
May, 2013 34.90 28.20 35.00 28.10
April, 2013 29.55 27.35 29.80 27.50
March, 2013 31.00 27.45 31.10 27.15

(Source:www.bseindia.conand www.nseindia.com

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

JK Par made aightsissuein the year 201,1which opened on August 8, 2011 and closed on August 23, 2011.
Pursuant to the saidghtsissue, a totabf 5,84,70,686equity shares were issued at a price of Rs. 42 per equity
share. JK Paper has not undertakenpublic issue or preferential allotment in the past 3 years.

(e) Florence Investech

Incorporation and reqgistered office

Florence Investech was originally incorporated on May 25, 1993 under the Companigxlécthe nam&K

Agro Products Limited' in thé&tate of NCT DelhiSubsequently, the name tife companywas changed to
'Roshni Agro Chemicals Limited' on January 28, 1998 and the registered office was also shifted from the State of
NCT of Delhi to the State of West Bengal on February 20, 1998. The n&the companyvas again changed to

'‘JK Agri Genetics Limited' on November 25, 2002 and subsequently to its current name 'Florence Investech
Limited' on November 7, 2012. It€orporate Identification Number is L24211DL1993PLC254964The
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registered offie of Florence Investech has been shifted from the State of West Bengal and is situated at Link

House, 3, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhil0 002, India.

Principal Business

Florence Investech is engaged in the businegsvestment.

Shareholding P&rn

Information Mem orandum

The shareholding pattern of Florence Investeobnakine 302013is as follows:

Total Shares pledged or
shareholdi|  otherwise encumbered
ng as a
percentage
of total
number of
shares
Categor Category of Number Total Number of As a Numbe | As a percentage of
y Code shareholder of number | shares held | percenta | r of (A+B)
sharehold of in ge of Shares
ers shares | dematerializ (A+B)
ed form
I Il I \ V VI Vil VIll=
(VID/(1V)*100
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
@) Individuals / 14 38,098 38,098 1.14 - -
Hindu Undivided
Family
(b) Bodies Corporate 2 124,58,268| 24,58,268 73.85 - -
Total Promoter 16 | 24,96,366| 24,96,366 74.99 - -
and Promoter
Group
shareholding (A)
(B) Public shareholding
B1 Institutions
@ Mutual Furds/ 6 500 476 0.02 - -
UTI
(b) Financial 12 179 59 0.01 - -
Institutions/ Banks
(c) Insurance 3 20 10 0.00 - -
Companies
Sub Total (B)(1) 21 699 545 0.02 - -
B2 Non-institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate | 191] 3,67,512] 3,67,209]  11.04] - -
(b) Individuals
I Individual 8,644 2,21,176 1,97,564 6.64 - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh
Il Individual 2 87,344 87,344 2.62 - -
shareholders
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Total Shares pledged or
shareholdi|  otherwise encumbered
ng as a
percentage
of total
number of
shares
Categor Category of Number Total Number of As a Numbe | As a percentage of
y Code shareholder of number | shares held | percenta | r of (A+B)
sharehold of in ge of Shares
ers shares | dematerializ (A+B)
ed form
I Il I \Y V VI Vil VIll=
(VID/(IV)*100
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs.1
lakh
(©) Any Other
(Specify)
I Cleaing Members 5 54 54 0.00 - -
Il Trust 1 22 22 0.00 - -
1] Non-Resident 56 10,603 10,508 0.32 - -
Indians
v Overseas 1| 1,45,166 1,45,166 4.36 - -
Corporate Bodies
Y Directors & (other 1 2 - 0.00 - -
than Promoters)
Sub Total (B)(2) 8,901| 8,31,879 8,07,867 24.99 NA -
Total Public 8,922| 8,32,578 8,08,412 25.01 - -
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 8,938 33,28,944 33,04,778)  100.00 NA -

Board of Directors

The board of directors dflorence Investecbomprise of the followinglirectors

S. No. Name Position held
1. Shri A.K. Kinra Independent Director
2. ShriA.C. Choraria Independent Director
3. ShriL.N. Gupta Independent Director

Financial Performance

(Rs. in lakhs except pe

share data)

For the 12month period ended Septembe30,

Financial Data

2010 (recasted figures)

2011 (recasted figures)

2012 (audited figures)

Gross Sales

796.71

670.14

666.5¢

Net income (PAT)

719.2¢

624.5]

644.2:
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(Rs. in lakhs except pe For the 12month period ended Septembe30,
share data)

Financial Data 2010 (recasted figures) 2011 (recasted figures) | 2012 (audited figures)
Equity capital 332.8! 332.8 332.8¢
Reserves and surplus* 9,383.8! 10,008.4 10,591.61
Earnings per share (Rs. 21.61 18.76 19.35
per share)

(Basic/Diluted)

Net asset value (Rs. pef 291.89 310.65 328.26

share)
*Reserves and surplus are excluding revaluation reserve, if any, and reduced by miscellaneous expenditure, if
any.

Detailsof listing and highest and lowest market price during the precédimonths

The equity shares of Florence Investech were listed on BSE on March 8, 2004 and CSE on March 29, 2004. The
equity shares of Florence Investech are presently listed on BSE &d CS

The highest and lowest market price of the equity shar&$ooéncelnvestechlisted on BSEand CSEfor the
preceding monthsareas follows:

Month High (Rs.) on| Low (Rs.) on| High (Rs.) on|Low (Rs.) on
BSE BSE CSE CSE

August, 2013 282.85 122.00 Nil Nil

July, 2013 198.95 127.00 Nil Nil

June, 2013 195.25 125.10 Nil Nil

May, 2013 315.35 152.10 Nil Nil

April, 2013 399.90 331.90 Nil Nil

March, 2013* - - - -

(Source:www.bseindia.comand sourcefor CSE trading information:the Company and CSE

*To give effect to the Scheme of Demerger, February 7, 2013 was notified as the record date and trading in the
equity shares issued pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger commenced from April 22, 2013. Accordingly, stock
market price data for the month of March, 2013 is not available.

Previous rights issu@ublic issuesnd preferential allotment

Florencelnvestecthas not made any public issue, rights issue or preferential allotment in the last 3 years.
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SECTION 9 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AUDI TORS® REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JK AGRI GENETICS LIMITED (Formerly FLORENCE ALUMINA
LIMITED)

At your request, we have examined the attached Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements of
JK Agri Genetics Limited (Formerly Florence Alumina Limited) (the Company) of year end&dviaich 2013 and

summary of Balance Sheet as af'8larch 2012 and $1March 2011 and also the Statement of Profit & Loss and the

Cash Flow Statement for these year andexet her et o. These financi al statements
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our examination.

The financial information have been extracted by the Managemantthe financial statements for the year endell 31
March 2013 which have been audited by us and for the years entiédiagdh 2012 and 31March 2011 which have
been certified by us.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standardsallgnaccepted in India. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supiperdngunts and disclosures in

the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe thdit puovédes a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

This report should not be in any way construed asisste&nce or relating of any of the previous audit reports issued by
us nor should it be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statesfemésl to therein.

For this purposes the impact of the Scheme of Arrangement & Demerger is given in the Audited Financial Statements of
the Company w.e.f, for the year ended'8lar ch 2006 and its carry over ismpact i
(refer Note No.1A of Section 9 of Information Memorendum (IM)). The impact of the Scheme (being effecti¥e on 2

Nov, 2012) have been given (Note No. 26 & 27) in audited accounts of Financial Year efidédr&i 2013 prepared

under Companies Act, 1956r the purpose to be placed before the members of the Company in the Annual General
Meeting which have been audited by us. However, as stated above impact of the Scheme has been considered in the
audited accounts of financial year 2606, for the purposef re-organising (recasting) the accounts of the year ended

31 March 2006 [to consider the impact of transfer of business of seed undertaking from Florence Investech Limited
(Formerly JK Agri Genetics Limited)] and its carry over impact in the augitedunts for the years ended®3arch

2011 and 3%¥March 2012.

Emphasis

We invite attention to Note No. 27 of the financial statements for the year ent&th&h 2013 regarding the transfer of

assets and liabilities of Seed undertaking of Flozelmvestech Limited (formerly JK Agri Genetics Limited) to the

Company [JK Agri Genetics Limited (formerly Florence Alumina Limited)], pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement &
Demerger between the Company and Florence Investech Limited (formerly JK AgrticSebntd.), which has been
approved by the Honodéble High Cour'April®®05 (Gppainted date)l) imeact aft Cal c
which have been given in these financial statements with respect to Net difference being considered laRgSengra

on transfer of Seed undertaking with the Company as stated in Note No. 27(a)(vi) of the financial statements though
strictly not in line with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, as has been carried out as per the Order of the

Ho n 6 bgh €ourH i

Our report is intended solely for use of the Management and for inclusion in the Information Memorandum in connection
with the proposed listing of equity shares of the Company. Our report should not to be used, referred to or distributed for
anyother purpose without our written consent.

We report that:
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(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accosras required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears
from our examination of the books.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts, read
with the Significant Accountig Policies and the Notes to Accounts, give a true and fair view inconformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company #8/air&1 2013 and reasted figuresf
Balance Sheet, state of affairs as at Bthrch 2012 and $iMarch 2011;

(i) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period erftieh@h 2013 and reasted profit
for the year ended $March 2012 and reasted loss fothe year ended $March 2011; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement arthsted cash flow statements for the years ended on the abovementioned
dates.

For LODHA& CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN7T 301051E

(N.K. LODHA)
Partner
Membership N&85155

Place: New Delhi
Date:

55



JK Agri Genetics Limited

Information Mem orandum

1. Re-casted financial statement®f the Companyfor the financial years 20162011 and 20112012
BALANCE SHEET (Rs. inlakhs)
PARTICULARS As atMarch 31,2012 | AS@tMarch 3t
l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholdersdéd Fund
(a) Share Capital 360.39 360.39
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2,357.12 1,670.93
2,717.51 2,031.32
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Longterm borrowings 1,373.04 1,053.90
(b) Other Long term liabilities 73.33 72.96
(c) Longterm provisions 162.94 159.09
1,609.31 1,285.95
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Shoriterm borrowings 2,175.92 816.27
(b) Trade payables 6,882.22 2,198.69
(c) Other current liabilities 8,395.36 8,406.30
(d) Shat-term provisions 11.30 29.30
17,464.80 11,450.56
TOTAL 21,791.62 14,767.83
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 2,566.99 2,482.55
(i) Intangible assets 1,353.05 1,486.46
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - 5.13
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,096.98 1,151.75
(c) Longterm loans and advances 45.63 131.86
(d) Other norcurrent assets 170.95 121.01
5,233.60 5,378.76
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9,888.71 5,444.87
(b) Trade receivables 2,338.64 2,085.28
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 276.44 421.66
(d) Shortterm loans and advances 4,048.83 1,436.47
(e) Other Current Assets 5.40 0.79
16,558.02 9,389.07
TOTAL 21,791.62 14,767.83
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Rs.in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2012312 201011
I Revenue from Operations 13,435.85 11,466.40
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Rs.in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2012112 201011
Il. Other Income 35.64 29.91
[l Total Revenue (I + 11) 13,471.49 11,496.31
V. Expenses:
(a) Cost of materialsomsumed 10,134.82 5,131.27
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Wiorprogress (4,436.86) 332.62
and Stockin-Trade
(c) Employee benefits expense 2,325.43 2,010.75
(d) Finance costs 532.36 318.13
(e) Depreciation and amortization exyse 282.94 304.84
(f) Other expenses 3,891.84 3,638.03
Total expenses 12,730.53 11,735.64
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 740.96 (239.33)
V)
VI. Exceptional items - -
VII. Profit beforeextraordinary items and tax (W1) 740.96 (239.33)
VIII. Extraordinary ltems - -
IX. Profit before tax (VH VIII) 740.96 (239.33)
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 43.63 (6.69)
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement (43.63) -
(3) Defered tax 54.77 (124.56)
XI. Profit / (Loss) for the period 686.19 (108.08)
XIl. Earnings per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 19.04 (3.00)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Rs.in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 201112 201011
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIN G ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 740.96 (239.33)
Adjustment for :
Depreciation / Amortisation 282.94 304.84
Interest Expenses 459.58 318.13
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets 4.02 5.54
Foreign Exchange Fluctuah 66.93 (8.50)
Interest/Dividend Received (29.79) (21.41)
Provision for Doubtful Debts/Advances 26.00 63.43
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Rs.in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 201312 201011
Bad Debts Written off 4.02 2.18
Liabilities no longer required written back (199.43) (64.61)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,355.23 360.27
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (2,939.8) (828.38)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (4,443.84) 445.75
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 4,618.18 194.41
Cash generated fran Operations (1,410.3) 172.05
Direct taxes paid (including FBT) (18.%5) (4.89)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (1,428.56) 167.16
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (193.21) (372.49)
Sale of FixedAssets 49.97 166.15
Interest Received 34.23 12.40
Net Cash from /(used in) Investing activities (109.01) (193.94)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings 465.75 281.58
Proceeds from Short Term borrawgis(Net) 1,359.65 269.20
Interest Paid (433.05) (296.90)
Net cash from / (Used in) financing activities 1,392.35 253.8
Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (145.22) 22710
Cash And Cash Equivalent Being Cash Ad Bank Balances
(Opening Balance) 421.66 194.56
Cash And Cash Equivalent Being Cash And Bank Balances
(Closing Balance) 276.44 421.6
Notes:
1. Cash and Bank Balances Include:
- Cash, Cheques in hand and Remittances in transit 32.54 235.21
- Balances with Scheduled Banks 243.90 186.45
Cash and Bank Balances 276.44 421.66
2. PREVIOUS YEAR'S FIGURES HAVE BEEN REGROUPED WHEREVER CONSIDER
NECESSARY.
3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT BEING CASH AND BANK BALANCES.
As perour report of even date
for LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 301051E
N.K. LODHA
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs.in lakhs)

PARTICULARS

201%12

201011

Partner
Membership No.85155

Company Secretary

Note 1A: As stated in Note No 26 & 27 of Audited Accounts of Financial Ye&r\8drch 2013, the effect of the scheme
which is effective from %' Nov 2012 have been given in the accounts prepared under the Companies Act for the
Year ended F1March 2013. However to recast/reorganize the figures of the year 2012 & 2011, the impact of the
scheme was given in the audited accounts for the year enddda8¢h 2006 and its carry over impact in the

year 2011 & 2012.

2. Audited financial statementsof the Companyfor the financial year 20122013

Balance Sheet as aflarch 31, 2013

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. As at As atMarch
March 31, 31,2012
2013
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)Sharehol dersdé fun
(a) Share capital 2 360.39 150.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 3,256.33 50.13
3,616.72 200.13
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Longterm borrowings 4 2,278.69 -
(b) Other Long term liabilities 5 565.67 -
(c) Long-term provisions 6 203.70 -
3,048.06 -
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Shoriterm borrowings 7 3,914.50 -
(b) Trade payables 7,815.28 -
(c) Other current liabilities 8 6,901.74 0.15
(d) Shortterm provisions 9 16.69 -
18,648.21 0.15
TOTAL 25,312.99 200.28
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
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(D Tangible
assets 10 2,464.16 -
(ii)Intangible assets 10 1,216.89 -
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 938.36 -
(c) Longterm loans and advances 12 45.27 -
(d) Other norcurrent assets 13 154.97 -
4,819.65 -
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 14 11,564.72 -
(b) Trade receivables 15 5,142.94 -
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 245.30 199.04
(d) Shortterm loans and advances 17 3,531.00 0.41
(e) Other Current Assets 18 9.38 0.83
20,493.34 200.28
TOTAL 25,312.99 200.28
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statement (26 to 51)
As per our report of even date.
For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
N.K. LODHA
Partner
Firms Registration No.301051E
Membership No.85155 President Company Secretary
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2013
Particulars (Rs. in lakhs)
Note No. 201213 201%12
l. Revenue from operations 19 18,473.56 -
Il Other income 20 27.77 19.40
M. Total Revenue (I + 11) 18,501.33 19.40

60


file:///C:/Users/50626/AppData/Local/Temp/15/Rar$DI00.415/JKAGL%20IM%202012-13%20PG%20no.1,3-5,7.xlsx%23RANGE!B5
file:///C:/Users/50626/AppData/Local/Temp/15/Rar$DI00.415/JKAGL%20IM%202012-13%20PG%20no.1,3-5,7.xlsx%23RANGE!B22

JK Agri Genetics Limited

Information Mem orandum

V. Expenses:
(a) Cost of materials consumed 21 10,818.03 -
(b) Purchases of Stodk-Trade - -
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods 22 (1,676.75) -
work-in-progress and Stoek-Trade
(d) Employee benefits expense 23 2,647.23 -
(e) Finance costs 24 806.46 -
(f) Depreciation and amortization expense 302.56 -
(g) Other expenses 25 4,545.96 0.39
Total expenes 17,443.49 0.39
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 1,057.84 19.01
Items and tax (IHIV)
VI. Exceptional items - -
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax{VI) 1,057.84 19.01
VIII. Extraordinary Iltems - -
IX. Profit before tax (VH VIII) 1,057.84 19.01
X Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 154.97 5.88
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement (154.97) -
(3) Deferred tax 158.62 -
XI Profit (Loss) for the period 899.22 13.13
XIl Earnings per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 24.95 0.88
Significant Acounting Policies 1

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statemeb1.)(26

As per our report of even date.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

N.K. LODHA
Patner
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Firms Registration No.301051E
Membership No.85155

Note No.1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: for the year ended 31 ' March 2013

1.1 General:
The Accounts of the company are prepared under Mercantile System of Accountingaicadi§€ost and in
accordance with the general accepted accounting principles, applicable Accounting Standards and requirement of
the Companies Act, 1956 unless otherwise referred hetdwims/Refunds not ascertainable with reasonable
certainty are accaued for on settlement.

1.2 Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at their Original Cost, Net of Cenvat, Less Accumulated Depreciation, Addition includes
Purchase Cost, Freight, Duties and other expenses including borrowing cost wherever incurred ftiomcquisi

and installation.

1.3 Method of Depreciation:

a) Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on strdigatmethod. Depreciation is provided at the rates
in force as per Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
b) Capital expenditures on lease hold premeescharged on straighihe method (SLM) over the lease
period or at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956, whichever period is lower.
c) Leasehold Land is being amortized over the lease period.
14 Investments:

Long Term Investmentga stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of famg investments is made
only if, such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management. Current investments are carried
at lower of cost and quoted / fair value computdaegarywise.

1.5 Foreign Currency Transactions

Assets & Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions are translated at exchange rate prevailing at the end
of the year. Exchange difference on revenue account is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.
1.6 Inventories:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost is computed on weighted average
basis. Finished Goods and Process Stock include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their psent location and condition.

1.7 Impairment:

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess impairment, if any based on
internal/external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exeoedelitble
value being higher of value in use and net selling price. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accountjrperiod is reversed if there has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

1.8 Intangible Assets:
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Intangible assets are recognized if future economic benefits are likely and cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. The depreciable amount of an intangimset is allocated on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset.

1.9 Employee Benefits:
a. Defined Contribution Plan
Employee benefits in the form of Superannuation Fund, Provident Fund (PF) and ESI considered as defined
contribution plan and theontributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the
contribution to the respective funds are due.
b. Defined Benefit Plan
Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and PF (funded) are considered as defined
benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of an Actuarial Valuation, using the projected unit
credit method, as at the date of the Balance Sheet.
c. Short term compensated absences are provided based on past experience of the leave availed.
Actuarial gain/ Losses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
1.10  Accounting for Taxes on Income:
Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the estimated taxable income for the current year as per the
provisions of Income Tax &, 1961. Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on
timing differences, being difference between taxable income and accounting income.
1.11  Provisions & Contingent Liabilities:
Provision in respect of present obligation arising of past events is made in Accounts when reliable estimates
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent Liabilities (if material) are disclosed by way of Notes to
Accounts. Contingent Assets are not recognized or disclosed in Finanosah&téd and are included, if any, in
t he Directorsdé6 Report.
1.12  Government Grants:
Other Government grants are deducted from the related expenses/credited to Statement of Profit & Loss.
1.13 Lease:
Lease which does not transfer substantially all the risks amdrds of ownership is classified as Operating
Lease and is recognized as expense as and when incurred over therfaase
Note No.2 (Rs. in lakhs)

31.03.2013] 31.03.2012

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
Equity Shares 1,40,00,000 oRs10 each 1,400.00 150.00

Previous year 15,00,000 Bf.10 each
{Refer Note No. 27 (a) (iv)}

1,400.00 150.00
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Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares 36,03,906 kares (Previous Year 15,00,000 shares) 360.39 150.00

of Rs.10/ each fully paid up

360.39 150.00

2.1,

2.2,

2.3.

2.4,

2.5,

2.6.

2.7.

Subsequent to issue &llotment(on preferential basis) of 14,50,000 equity shareB2fL0 eazh in the year
200506 to Florence Investech Limited (FIL) (formerly JK Agri Genetics Limited), FIL along witk
nominees had become a Holding Company. However, in view of Order of Hon'ble High Court at C
read with Note 27, FIL ceased to be Holgli@ompany.

21,03,906 nos Fully paid up Equity SharesRsf 10 each since been issued to the Shareholders of F
terms of Scheme of Arrangement and Demerger {Refer Note No. 27 (a) (iii)}.

Details of Shareholder who held more than 5% of Ruity Share

As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares
held No. of Shares held
Bengal & Assam Co. Ltd 7,97,892 -
Florence Investech Ltd 15,00,000 15,00,000
Edgefield Securities Ltd. 2,17,749 -
Reconcialiation of number of share outstanding Equity Share
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 15.00.000 15.00.000
Add: Pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement Betherger 21,03,906
{Read with Note No. 27 (a) (iii)}
Less: Bought back during the year -
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 36,03,906 15,00,000

There is no change in the Share Capital during the year and no Bonus / RigtdadBun the preceding five
years except to the extent and read with note no. 2.2 above and 27(a)(iii).

Terms/right attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par vaRe ©® per share. Each holder

equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and also have equal right in distribution of profit/su
proportion to the Equity shares Hddy the shareholders.

In the event of winding up the equity shareholders wilebgtledto receive the remaining balance of ass
if any, proportionate to their individual shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the company.
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Note No3 (Rs.in lakhs)
As at
o As at
01.04.2012| Additions Transfers 31.03.2013
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR)* - 472.34 472.34 -
General Reserve @ - 2,775.94 - 2,775.94
Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss# 50.13 430.26 i 480.39
50.13 3,678.54 472.34 3,256.33
Previous year 37.00 13.13 - 50.13
* Transferred pursuant to The SchefiRefer note no.26 & 27}
(Rs. in lakhs)
. As at As at
@ Details of General Reserve 31.03.2013| 31.03.2012
Opening Balance - -
Add/Less: On account of Transfer of Sé#utlertaking 2,775.94 -
{Refer Note No. 27 (a) (vi)}
Closing Balance 2,775.94 -
(Rs. in lakhs)
; . As at As at
# Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss 31.03.2013| 31.03.2012
Opening Balance 50.13 37.00
Add/Less: Profit/(Loss) during the year 899.22 13.13
Add/Less: Profit/(Loss) from 01.04.2005 to 31.03.2012 (941.30) -
(Refer Note No. 2627 and 28)
Add/Less: Transferred from DRR 472.34 -
{Refer Note No. 2&ndNo. 27 (a) (vi)}
Surplus in Profit and Loss Statement carried to Balance sheet 480.39 50.13
Note No.4 (Rs.in lakhs)
Non Current Current Maturities
As at As at As at As at
31.03.208 | 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2013| 31.03.2012
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS
Term Loans:
Banks 1,629.65 - 416.00 -

65



JK Agri Genetics Limited

Information Mem orandum

Others 59.61 - -
1,689.26 416.00 -
UNSECURED LOANS
Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR) 589.43 73.68 -
589.43 73.68 -
2,278.69 489.68 -
Less: Amount disclosed under the head (489.68) -
"Other Current Liabilities" (Note bL8)
2,278.69 - -

Notes:

a) Term loan ofRs. 444.46 lakb (Previous year Nil) taken from bank is secured against first charge «
assets purchased thereunder, hypothecation of entémegible assets, pari passu second charge on the
current assets viz stocks and book debts etc., both present and future, of the company and is further s
way of first charge on land at Dundigal village (AP) and on entire movable fixet$ afdbe Company. Thit
is further secured by second Pari Passu charge on the entire fixed assets financed by Depal
Biotechnology (DBT). Balance Term loan is repayble in 2 quarterly installmenisa® lakls each, 2
quarterly installments dRs.112.5 lakls each and 1 Installment BE. 69.46 laks.

b) Term Loan ofRks. 101.19 lakls (Previous year Nil) taken from bank is secured against first charge ¢
assets purchased thereunder, Hypothecation of entire intangible assets, pari passu segenuhcbntire
current assets viz stock and book debts etc., both present and future, of the company and is further s
extension of equitable mortgage on land at Ranpur, KRégasthan). This is further secured by second
Passu charge on thatee fixed assets financed by DBT and balance amount of term loan is repayab
equal Quarterly installmesbf Rs.10.25 lakbeachand 10th installment d®s. 8.94 lakk.

c) Term Loan ofRs. 1500.00 l&hs (Previous year nil) taken from bank is seclibysubservientcharge on
entire current and movable assets (both Present and future) and repayable ingbiatery installmens of
Rs.214.29lakhseach& one quartery installmentof Rs. 214.26 lakh commencing from July 2014.

Term loan ofRs 59.61 lakls (Previous year Nil) taken from Department of Biechnology (DBT) is secure!
by First Charge on the Assets created out of the loan, Pari Passu second charge on the entire fixed A
Company including the land at Dundigal village, RarReddy Disict (AP) with market value of Rs(.78
croresand excluding land at ICICI Knowledge Ra% Pari Passu second charge on the current assets ¢
repayable in 10 equ half yearly installments of Rs. 5.96 lakbach commencing from Septemb&1&

The balance amount of unsecured loarRsf 663.11 lakh (previousyear nil) taken from CSIR which i
repayable ir® equal yearly installmesbf Rs. 73.68 laké each.

Note No.5 (Rs.in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Interest accrued but not Due 54.37 -
Others # 511.30 -
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565.67 -
Note No.6 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 94.29 -
Leave encashment 109.41 -
203.70 -
Note No.7 (Rs.in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS
Repayable on Demand from Banks # 3,91450 -
3,914.50 -

# Working Capital borrowing isecuredby hypothecation oCurrent Assetsviz stocks and book debts etc., bc
present and future, of the Company and by a second charge orFemd@ ssetsof the Companyncluding land

at Dundigal village (AP) and Ranpur, Kota, (Rajasthan).

Note No.8 (Rs.in lakhs)
As at As at

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long Term Bmwings 489.68 -

Advance from Customers 5,178.77 -

Interest Accrued but not due on loan 48.56 -

Security Deposits 23.50 -

Other Liabilities

Government and Other dues 61.26 )

Others# 1,099.97 0.15
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6,901.74 0.15
Note No.9 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

SHORT TERM PROVI SIONS
Provision for Retirement Benefits

Gratuity 4.52 -
Leave Encashment 12.17 -
16.69 -
Note no.10
FIXED ASSETS
(Rs. inlakhs)
Depreciation /
Gross Block Amortisation Net Block
Assets At Additi | Additi | Sales/ | As As at | Additio | For | On | Asat | Asat | Asat
01.04 | ons ons Adjust | at 01.04. | nsdue | the | Sale| 31.03.| 31.03. | 31.03.2
.2012 | due to ments | 31.0 | 2012 | to Year | s 2013 | 2013 012
Merge 3.20 merger [Ad]
r$ 13 $ ust
men
ts
Tangible
Assets:
Land- - 401.6 | - - 401. | - - - - - 401.61 | -
Freehold 1 61
Land- - 134.0 | - - 134. | - 478 245 | - 7.23 |126.86| -
Leasehol 9 09
d
Building | - 270.6 | 23.39 | 26.00 | 268. | - 70.14 | 302 | 12.5|87.84 | 180.21| -
# 6 05 8 8
Plant and| - 1,890.| 17.66 | 3.76 1,90 | - 357.32 | 102. | 3.28 | 456.2 | 1,448. | -
Equipme 74 4.64 22 6 38
nts #
Furniture | - 39.64 | 2.82 4.19 38.2 | - 16.46 2.16 | 1.91| 16.71 | 21.56 | -
& 7
Fixtures
Office - 205.3 | 4.20 1.26 | 208. | - 47.88 | 10.3 | 0.36| 57.90 -
Equipme 9 33 8 150.43
nts
Vehicles
- 187.4 | 45.79 | 23.11 | 210. | - 65.98 |18.9|9.90| 74.99 | 135.11 -
2 10 1
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- 3,129.| 93.86 | 58.32 | 3,16 | - 562.56 | 166. | 28.0 | 700.9 | 2,464. | -
55 5.09 40 3 3 16
Intangibl
es:
Brand
- 2,700. | - - 2,70 | - 1,350.0| 135. | - 1,485.| 1,215. | -
00 0.00 0 00 00 00
Software
- 53.32 | - - 53.3 | - 50.27 | 1.16 | - 51.43 | 1.89 -
2
- 2,753. | - - 2,75 | - 1,400.2| 136. | - 1,536.| 1,216. | -
32 3.32 7 16 43 89
Total
- 5,882. | 93.86 | 58.32 | 5,91 | - 1,962.8| 302. | 28.0 | 2,237.| 3,681. | -
87 8.41 3 56 3 36 05
Capital
Work in
Progress - -
Previous
Year - - - - - - - - - -

$ In terms of the Scheme of Arrangement and Demerger, read with note no.26, 2&ia) @)

# Includes gross value as at 31.03.2013 of Building Rs. 268.05 lakhs (Previous year Nil) and Plant & Equipn
1288.80 lakhs (Previous Year nil) {WDRNs.180.21 lakhs (Previous year nil) aRd.1098.09 lakhs (Previous year r
respectively) on leasehold premises.

Note No.11
(Rs. in
DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) $ lakhs)
As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
1. Deferred Tax Assets
i) Provision for Doubtful Debts 31.36 -
ii) Disallowance under Income Tax Act 88.62 -
iii) Unabsorbed depreciation and carried 1,214.50 -
forward losses
Sub-Total 1,334.48

2. Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) Related to Fixed Assets 396.12 396.12 -

Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset (Net) # 938.36 -

$ Transferred Pursuant to Scheme, Deferred Tax Asset (Net) amounting to Rs. 1,096.98 lakhs.

# Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation
opinion that there is virtual certainty asdfficient taxable income will be generated / available against which suc
deferred tax assets can be realized.
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Note No.12 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Deposit with Govt. Authorities 7.14
Deposit with Others 36.76 -
Capital Advance 1.37
45.27 -
Note No.13 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
MAT Credit Entitlement 154.97 -
154.97 -
Note No.14 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued and certified by Management)
Stores, Processing & Packing Material 449 71 i
Semi Finished Goods
6,910.89 -
Finished Goods 4.204.12 i
11,564.72 -
Note No.15 (Rs. inlakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecuredg¢onsidered good unless otherwise stated)
Outstanding for more than six months from the date they are 3,035.77 -
due br payment
Considered Doubtful 96.67 -
Less: Provision for doubtful Receivable (96.67) -
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Others 2,107.17 -
5,142.94 -
Note No.16 (Rs.in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 2.35 -
Cheques on hand 6.97 -
Balances with Scheduled Banks:
On Current Acconts 26.35 3.24
Other Bank Balances
On Deposit Accounts 209.63 195.80
245.30 199.04
Note No.17 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.201| 31.03.201
3 2
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVAN CES
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Advance to Suppliers 2,825.19 -
Advance to Employees 71.57 -
Prepaid Expenses 35.84 -
Deposit with Government Authorities 246.95 -
Advance payment of Income Tax 350.59 0.41
{Net of ProvisionsRs.498.08lakhs(Previous YearRs.5.88lakhg
Others 0.86 -
3,531.00 0.41
Note No.18 (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31.03.D13 31.03.2012

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Accrued

9.38

0.83
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938 | 083 |
Note No.19 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
1. Sales : Seeds 17,840.87 -
Others 431.33 i
2. Sales of ServicesAgri Related Services 18.80 -
3. Other Operating Revenues
Liabilities no longer requiredritten back 55.68 i
Insurance Claims 20.01 -
Miscellaneous Income 106.87 -
18,473.56 -
Note No.20 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
OTHER INCOME
Interest on Deposit with Banks & other: 27.77 19.40
27.77 19.40
Note No.21 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Purchase of Seeds 9.881.74 i
Purchase of Other Agri Prodsct 260.21 i
Consumption of Packing Materials 676.08 i
10,818.03 -
Note: No.22 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 \ 201%12

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods woHin-progressand Stockin-Trade
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Opening Stock - -
Transferred Balance due to Demerger @
- Semi Finished Goods
Seeds 4,817.39 -
- Finished Goods 4,620.87 -
9,438.26 -
Closing Stock
- SemiFinished Goods
Seeds 6,910.89 -
- FinishedGoods 4,204.12 -
11,115.01 -
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (1,676.75) -
@ Read with Note No. 27 and 28.
Note No.23 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages, Allowance, Etc. 2,263.48 i
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 143.76 i
Employees' Welfare and other Benefits 239.99 i
2,647.23 -
Note No.24 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses 112 i
Other Borrowing costs 70.69 -
Net (Gain)/Loss on Foreign Currency Transaction 18.65 -
806.46 -
Note No.25 (Rs. in lakhs)
201213 201112
OTHER EXPENSES
Processing Charges 97.87 -
Power & Fuel 32.86 -
Labour Expenses 156.36 -
Repair & MaintenanceMachinery 17.48 -
Rent 244.30 -
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Rates & Taxes 3.89 -
Insurance 39.46 -
Discount 182.70 -
Freight & Transportation 515.64 -
Advertisement 1,004.27 -
Royalty 653.28 -
Directors' Fees 0.32 0.03
Farming Expases 383.31 -
Travelling 546.75 -
Commission 125.82 -
Los_s on Sales/Discard of Assets (Net « 15.35 i
profit of Rs.1.94 l&khs (PY nil))
Bad Debts Written off 0.79 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 31.3 -
Printing & Stationery, Postage,
Telephone and other Miscellaneous 494.28 0.36
Expenses etc.

4,545.96 0.39

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
26. Scheme of Arrangement and Demerger (The Scheme) between the Company {JKefgtics Limited

(JKAGL)(formerly Florence Alumina Limited)(FAL)(Transferee)} and Florence Investech Limited (FIL)
JK Agri

(formerly

Genetics

Li

mited) ( Transferor)

vide its order dated 170October,2012 and the Scheme became effective §iNBvember 2012, operative from

1% April 2005, the Appointed Date.

27. Pursuant to the Scheme:

@)

i. Name of the Company has been changed from Florence Alumina Limited to JK Agri Genetics Limited.

ii. The Seed undetking of Florence Investech Ltd. (formerly JK Agri Genetics Limited) as defined in the

has

scheme has been transferred to and vested in the Company with effect from the said Appointed Date.
The Scheme has accordingly been given effect to in these accounts.

iii. Thepaid up equity share capital of FIL (formerly JKAGL)R$.350.65 l&hs has been reorganized and

allocated between FIL & the Company in the ratio of 2:3 (i.e. in the ratio 40:60) and accordingly the
Share Capital amounting Bs.210.39 l&hs has been lalcated to the Company.

iv. a)

An amount of authorised capital B6.1,250 l&hs divided into 1,25,00,000 equity shares

of Rs.10 each stands transferred from the share capital of FIL to the authorized capital of the

Company.

b) Transfer of authorized Cépl of Rs. 4,250 lakhs divided into 50,00,000 preference share
capital ofRs. 85/ each: will also be transferred in due course from FIL to the Company as
authorized capital divided into 4,25,00,000 unclassified shar&sdf0 each as per the said
Schene.
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V. The Company has issu@s. 1,000 lakhs Zero Coupon Noeonvertible Bonds (ZCNCB) to the Bond
holders of Florence Investech Ltd as provided in the Part IV of the Scheme. The Bonds have also since
been redeemed by the Company, the last date of redeneiiag April 01, 2010.

Vi. The difference ofRks. 2,775.94 l&hs between assets and liabilities (including ZCNCBRsf 1,000
Lakhs) transferred from FIL (formerly JKAGLat their book values w.e.f. April 01, 2005 along with
Debenture Redemption ReserveRs. 472.34lakhsand paid up Equity Capital &is.210.39lakhshas
been recorded as General reserve in the books of the company.

27(b). Certainfixed assetslicenses, approvals, charges on secured loan are pending for transfer in the name of the
Company.

27(c).  Business of Seed undertaking for the peridd\l r 6 2 0880w 62012 has been carried
JKAGL) for and on account of, and in trust for, the Company.

28. (a) Pursuant to the scheme, the effect on the financial statemergerafion carried out by the FIL (formerly

JKAGL) post appointed date for and on behalf of the Company have been given in these accounts (for the period
April 1, 2005 to till September 30, 2011) are as summarized below:

(Rs.in lakhs)
Revenue items
200506 200607 200708 | 200809 | 200910 201011
(Apr-6 (Apr-06/ ( Apr-¢ (18 (Oct@d (Oct0
Mar 680 Mar 60 Mar 6 ( months) | Sept § Sept d
Particulars [Post Appointed (Apr-@
(Period(s)] Sepadl
Revenue 4,814.64 | 8,150.61 | 11,119.24| 14,240.14| 12,208.77 | 12,749.31
Expenses 4,631.37 | 7,509.53 | 10,768.73| 15,821.37| 11,943.40| 12,296.87
Profit before Tax 183.27 641.08 350.51 | -1,581.23| 355.37 452.44
Tax Expense 134.74 288.74 194.72 -638.61 17.42 -11.78
Profit after Tax 48.53 352.34 155.79 -94262 337.95 464.22
Tax Provision for Earlier Years
- 22.20 - 1.64 -6.69 -
Profit transferred to Balance
Sheet 48.53 330.14 155.79| -944.26 344.64 464.22
The above figures are extracted from audited accounts.
28(b). Audited Statement of Profit & Loss during the period from 01.10.2011 to 31.03.2012
Particulars Note no. Amount (Rs.
in lakhs)
I Revenue from Operations b(i) 2,078.71
1. Other income b(ii) 6.64
Il Total Revenue (I + 11) 2,085.35
V. Expenses:
(a) Cost of materials consumed b(iii) 6,714.30
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Particulars Note no. Amount (Rs.
in lakhs)
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods winrk .
progress and Stoak-Trade b(iv) (5,740.31)
(c) Employee benefits expense b(v) 1,284.87
(d) Finance costs b(vi) 283.28
(e) Depreciation and amortization expense 142.51
(f) Other expenses b(vii) 1,446.56
Total expenses 4,131.21
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax\({)ll (2,045.86)
VI. Earnings (Net of Tax expenses (crg¢dinounting tdRs.749.27
Lakhs & Tax Adjustment for period post appointed Date DebR®f
43.77 l&khs)@
(1,340.36)

@ Tax Includes Deferrefiax amounting to Rs. 749.27 klzs

As stated in the Note no. 26, the Scheme became effective2ffbRovember 2012 i.e. subsequent to the adoption of
accounts for the year ended®3arch 2012 by the Shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on

14" August, 2012. In view of this the results for the period 01.10.2011 to 31.@3a&@kudited by the Statutory

Auditors of the Company as stated above.

The net loss 0Rs1340.36lakhs net of tax provision as stated above of the period of six months entiéagsh, 2012
have been adjusted against the balance in Statement ofdhebfibss (Read with Note no.3).

(b)(i) (Rs.in lakhs)
For the period from
Particul 01.10.2011 to
articuiars 31.03.2012
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
1. Sales of Products
Seeds 1,893.25
Others 89.94
2. Sales of ServicesAgri RelatedServices 8.96
3. Other Operating Revenues
Miscellaneous Income 86.56
2,078.71
b(ii) (Rs. in lakhs)
for the period from
; 01.10.2011 to
Particulars 31.03.2012
OTHER INCOME
Interest on Deposit with B&s & others 6.64
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6.64

Rs. in lakhs

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Purchase of Seeds

Purchase of Other Agri Products

Consumption of Stores, Process & Packing Material

6,426.15
94.88
193.27

6,714.30

b(iv)

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goodsvork-in-progress and Stockin-Trade

(5,740.31)

b(v

Rs.in lakhs

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages, Allowance, Etc. 1,123.10
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 73.40
Employees' Welfare and other Benefits 88.37
1,284.87
b(vi Rs. in lakhs

FINANCE COST

Interest Expenses 254.06
Other Borrowing costs 12.57
Net (Gain)/Loss on Foreign Currency Transaction 16.65
283.28
b(vii Rs. in lakhs

OTHER EXPENSES
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Processing Charges 94.13
Power & Fuel 12.76
Labour Expenses 59.56
Repair & MaintenancePlant, Machinery & Buildig 5.51
Rent 131.42
Rates & Taxes 1.01
Insurance 11.30
Discount 15.92
Freight & Transportation 112.56
Advertisement 334.70
Royalty 0.87
Farming Expenses 149.23
Travelling 272.77
Commission 13.73
Loss on Sales/Discard of sets 4.64
Foreign exchange fluctuation (Net) 3.78
Office & Godown Maintenance 18.49
Printing & Stationery, Postage, Telephone 204.18
and other Miscellaneous Expenses etc.
1,446.56
29. Estimated amount of contracts net of advances amountiRg.@®.77 lakhs (Previous year Nil) remaining to be
executed on capital account.
30. (A) Contingent liabilities, not provided for in respect of :
(a) Claims by certain parties against the company not accepted and not providesl I6i7.84

lakhs (Net d Rs.99.00 l&hs to be indemnified by another party) (Previous Year Nil (Net of
Nil to be indemnified by another party)).

(b) Pending export obligation against import of capital goods under EPCG Scheme (Guarantee
givenRs.129.24 |&hs): Rs.160.68 l&hs (Previous year Nil).

(c) Income Tax (matters in appeals)R$.371.62lakhs (Previous yeaNil) & Sales tax (Matters
in appeals) oRs.6.90 l&khs (Previous year Nil)

(B) In respect of certain disallowances and additions made by the Incomauttaorities, appeals are
pending before the Appellate Authorities and adjustment, if any, will be made after the same are finally
determined.

31. (a) In terms of disclosure requirements stated in Accounting Standard on Intangible Ass2& (&8fied by
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rul es, 2006 the
J. K. SEEDSO brand over a period of 20 years (balance
acquisition, considering nature of busineffg, tycle of brand, its inherent value and expected future benefits.
The carrying amount o f"Mardh, 2R13 BRE.EXSakhs Wwhickais td be araortived in 3 1
over the balance period of 9 years.

(b) Software is amortized over a periofs years from the year of installation.

32. Research and Development Revenue expenses as assessed and ascertained by the nzanagstsien®s.
1152.98 l&hs (Previous YeaRs.Nil) and the same have been included in respective revenue heads of accounts.

(Rs.in lakhs)
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Particulars 201213 201%12
Recurring Expenses
Employees Cost 509.84 --
Rent 36.82 --
Motor Vehicle Maintenance 2.70 -
Office & Godown Maintenance 11.14 -
Telephone Expenses 6.18 --
Travelling Expenses 48.18 --
Electricity Charges 31.24 --
Farming Expenses 383.31 --
Bank Charges, Printing & Stationery, Postage, & Ot --
Miscellaneous kpenses 63.88
Depreciation 59.69 --
Total Recurring Expenses 1,152.98 --
Capital Expenditure
Land - -
Building 22.54 --
Equipments 6.60 --
Total Capital Expenditure 29.14 --
Total R & D Expenses (incl. Capital Expenditure) 1,182.12
(Rs.in lakhs)
33. Remuneration to Manager : 201213 201212
(From1®0Oct 611 t o
"Novbl2)

Salary 27.71 --
Contribution to PF & other Fds 8.45 --
Value of Perquisites (as per Income Tax Rules) 88.94 -

other allowances
125.10# --

Excludes provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment where the actuarial valuation has been done on overall
Company basis.

# Transferred from FIL (formerly JKAGL)

34. Amount paid to Auditors:

(Rs.in lakhs)
Statutory Auditors 201213 201112
(Oct 6
Mar 0
Audit Fee 2.33 -
Taxation 1.12 -
Certification & Other Charges 7.98 --
Reimbursement of expenses 044 -
11.87% -
$ IncludesRs.2.90 l&hs transferred from FIL (formerly JKAGL)
35. a) Debtors over six months and Advances are net of Provisions made for doubtful D&#s96f67

lakhs and AdvanceRs.21.85 l&hs (Previous year Nil).
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b) Some of thebalances of debtors, loans & advances and current liabilities are in the process of
confirmation/reconciliation.

36. Income tax calculation has been made considering certain expenses/adjustments available as assessed by the
management for the current yeamvas| as for the period post appointed date.

37. Foreign Currency exposure not hedged as at Balance sheet date:
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Particulars Currency Foreign Rs.in lakhs Foreign I
Currency Currency
Payable UsD 29025.22 15.79 Nil Nil
EURO 69500 0.48 Nil Nil
Receivable UsD 1400000 7.61 Nil Nil
Advances Paid* EURO 1994400 12.66 Nil Nil
Advances Received* UsD 60100 0.26 Nil Nil

*Since the Forex Liability is crystallized to the extent advances given & received these exposureeaeineat
to be hedged.

38. The details of amounts outstanding under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act) to the extent information available with the Company are as under: (i) Principal & Interest
amount due and remainingipaid as at 31.03.2013: Nil (Previous year: Nil) (i) Payment made beyond and
appointed day during the year: Nil (Previous Year: Nil) and (iii) Interest accrued and unpaid as at 31.03.2013 :
Nil (Previous year : Nil).

39. Production and Purchase of Seeds théds Consumed:
201213 201112
Amount (Rs.in % of total Amount Rs.in
lakhs) Consumption lakhs) % of total Consumption
Indigenous 9799.87 96.59 -- --
Imported 346.00 341 -- --
Total @ 10145.87 100.00 -- --

An amount ofRs.3.92lakhs (Prevous yeaRs.Nil) included above is grouped under Farming Expenses.

@ Excludes amount dR®s. 6522.94 lakhs (includes Rs 1.91 lakhs grouped under Farming Expemsksgd to

period Octd611 to Mar 612 wRS9t.Mldhan(d41%des | mported amol
40. Stores, Process & Packing Materials consumed:
201213 201212
Amount (Rs.in % of total Amount Rs.in

lakhs) Consumption lakhs) % of total Consumption
Indigenous 750.41 98.00 -- --
Imported 16.02 2.00 -- --

766.43 100.00 - --

An amaunt 0fRs.90.35 l&hs (Previous year Nil) included above is grouped under Farming Expenses.

@ Excludes amount dRs. 239.73akhs (includes Rs 46.46 lakhs grouped under Farming Expenskedid to

period Octdll to Mar 612 wRS6c’hlkhs@80%)Ldes | mported amoun
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(Rs.in lakhs)
41. CIF Value of Imports 201213 201112
Seeds 291.47 -
Consumables & Spare Parts (R & D) 17.55 --
Total » 309.02 -
"N Excludes amount d®s.123.76l&khs r el at ed t o period Octdé611l to Mar 612
(Rs. in lakhs)
42, Expenditure in Foreign Currency (as remitted) : 201213 201112
Technical Services (R&D) 5.59 --
Travelling & Others 19.40 --
Total $ 24.99 -
$ Excludes amount d?s.15.421khs r el at ed t o period Oct61l1 to Mar612.
(Rs.in lakhs)
43. Earnings in Foreign Exchange 201213 2012112
F.O.B value of exports @ 173.14 --
@ Excludes amount ¢1s.107.58l&khs r el at ed t o period Octdll to Mard1l12.

44, The disclosures required under Accounting Standard1(AS) he

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 are as given below:

AEmpl oy es o tBiefniedd ti n t

Defined Benefits Plans / Long Term Compensated Absénésser Actuarial Valuation on $March, 2013.

(Rs.in lakhs)
201213 201212
Leave
Leave Gratuity | Encashme
Gratuity Encashment Non nt Non
Non Funded | Non Funded | Funded Funded
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit &
Loss Account for the Period ended 31March,
I 2013
1 | Current Service Cost 19.93 23.28 -- --
2 | Past Serge Cost -- -- -- --
3 | Interest Cost 6.34 5.74 -- --
4 | Expected returns on plan assets -- -- -- --
5 | Actuarial (Gain)/Losses 1.65 3.36 -- --
6 | Total expenses 27.92 32.38 -- --
Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance
I sheet as at 31 March, 2013
1 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation ¢
at31* March, 2013 98.82 86.59 -- --
2 | Fair Value of plan assets as3f' March, 2013 -- -- -- --
3 | Funded status Surplus/(Deficit) -- -- -- --
4 | Net Asset / (liability) asteB1* March, 2013 (98.82) (86.59) -- --
Il Change in obligation during the period ended
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201213 2012112
Leave
Leave Gratuity | Encashme
Gratuity Encashment Non nt Non
Non Funded | Non Funded | Funded Funded
31°' March, 2013
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation ¢
1 | the beginning of the year 79.22 71.72 -- --
2 | Current Service Cost 19.93 23.28 - --
3 | Past Service Cost - - - --
4 | Interest Cost 6.34 5.74 -- --
5 | Actuarial (Gain)/Losses 1.65 3.36 -- --
6 | Benefits Payments (8.32) (17.51) -- --
Present Value of Defined Benefits Obligation
7| the end of the year 98.82 86.59 B B
Changen Assets during the period ended'31
v March, 2013 Nil Nil - -
The major categories of plan assets as % of total
\% plan Nil Nil -- --
VI Actuarial Assumptions
1. Discount Rate 8.00%
2.  Expected rate of return on plan assets -
3. Mortality LIC (1994-96) duly
modified
4.  Turnover rate Age upto 303%, upto 447
2%, above 44i 1%
5.  Salary Escalation 5.50%
Note: 1) All the figures provided above are related

2) Read with note no.26 to 28

a) Defined Benefit Plans

b)

<)

45,

46.

Il tem

Ther e

fiSal ari es,

Defined Contibution Plans
Amount
Statement of Profit & LosRs.127.87 l&hs (Previous year Nil).

recognized as

ar e no separ ate

Related Party @:
A). Relationships
(a) Wholly Owned Subsidiary --

(b) Investing Company : -

an

Amounts recognized as expense and included in the Note 23:
Wa g e sRs. 2492 llddisyvBrevious sear Ni)tfar gratuitfRsn32.B8u d e s
lakhs (Previous year Nil) for leave encashment.

reportabl e
Scheme of Arrangeemt and Demerger, hence segment reporting is not being given.

expense

and

i ncl

segment s

uded

The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarialioaltakes account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as demand and supply in the employment market.

as
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47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

(c) Key Management Personnel : --
(d) Relative of KMP : --

@ In pursuance of Scheme of Arrangement and Demerger JKAGL (Now FIL) ceased to be 100% Holding
Company w.e.f. 1st ApriR005. Accordingly, related party transactions have beemganized.

Earnings per Share
201213 201112

a) Profit/(Loss) after TaxRs.in lakhs) 899.22 13.13
b)  Weighted average no. of Equity Shares (Nos.) 36,03,906 15,00,000
c) Nominal Value of Equity Shardi§) 10 10
d) Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equityeé Rs) 24.95 0.88

(To be read with Note No. 28 B)

In view of Note No. 27 (read with note no. 28), the company ceased to be Wholly owned Subsidiary (WOS) of
the FIL (Formerly JKAGL) with effect from®JApr i | 62005 .

Impairment of Assets:
The Companycarries out a periodic review of all its assets with a view to identify any impairment. Impairment
of assets, if any, identified on the basis of such review is accounted for in the books as required by the

Accounting Standard on Impairment of Assets {28} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
There is no Impairment of assets which has not been accounted.

Leases
Operating Lease
Factory Premises and Vehicles have been obtained on lease. Lease rentals in case of factory premises have

escalation clause while there is no escalation in case of Vehicles except for change in taxes, if any. There are no
significant restrictions imposed by Lease agreements. There are no sub leases.

(Rs.in lakhs)
Lease Payments As at 31.3.2013 | As at 31.3.2012
Lease Payments during the year 150.46 --
Not later than one year 146.48 --
Later than one year and not later than five years 639.56 -

Previous year 0s-grduped/iectassified Wwieneven ebceeesns arey and Previ ous Ye:
strictly comparable in view of note no. 26.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.
301051E

Partner

Member ship no.85155

New Delhi

| Cash Flow Statemen{For the period ended 31st, March 2013) (Rs. inlakhs) |
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201213 201112
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax and extraordinary
items 1,057.84 19.01
Adjustment for :
Depreciation / Amortisation 302.56 -
Interest Expenses 787.81 0.02
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets 15.35 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 0.22 -
Interest/Dividend Received (27.77) (19.40)
Liabilities no longer rgquired written back (55.68) -
Operating Profit before working capital changes 2,08033 (0.37)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Ot
Receivables (1,921.76) -
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (1,676.02) -

Increase(Decrease) in Trade Payable 928.27 -
Cash generated from Operations (589.18) (0.37)
Direct taxes paid (348.37) (5.88)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (93755) (6.25)

B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (105.11) -
Sale of Fixed Assets 14.94 -
Interest Received 23.79 19.35
Net Cash from /(used in) Investing activities (66.38) 19.35

C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceed from Long Term borrowings 2,015.69 -
Repayment of Long Term borrowings (2,012.45)
Proceeds from Short Term borrowing
(Net) 1,738.57 -
Interest Paid (769.02) -
Net cash from / (Used in) financing activities 972.79 -
Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (31.14) 13.10
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the
beginning of the year 199.04 185.94
Cash received on account of Scheme
of Arrangement & Demerger 77.40
Cash and Cash eqivalents as at the
end of the year 245.30 199.04
Notes:

1| Cash and Cash Equivalents Include:

- Cash, Cheques in hand and Remittances in transit 35.67 -

- Balances with Scheduled Banks 209.63 19904
Cash and Cash Equivalents 245.30 199.04
Previous Year's figures are not strictly comparable to the current year figures pursuant to scheme

1 | arrangement and Demerger.
2 | Impact of the Scheme which is cash neutral have not been disclosed abov
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As per our report of even date

for LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.301051E

N.K. LODHA
Partner
Membership No.85155

New Delhi,
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SECTION 10-MANAGEMENTO6S DI SCUSSI ONS AND ANALYSI S OF
OPERATIONS

10.1. Overview

10.1.1. The business of the Company comprises of the Demerged Undertdlgihgvas transferred to it bthe
Transferor Companpursuant to the Scheme of Demerger, which became effentidovember 2, 2012The
Company has established its main R&D facilities at Ravalkol village, near Hyderabdlra Pradesht has
also estalished3 more R&D entres at Bangalore, Dharwadd Jaipur supported by &ib-centresin Sonipat
and Sriganganagand 16multi-locatioral trial centres in diverse agrdimatic zones of the country, which
facilitates robust produtesting and product delopment.

10.1.2. The Company is one of the few recognized -agwut companies in India. The Company is mainly into the
business of production, processing and marketing of high quality hybrid seeds for different crops like bajra,
jowar, paddy, cotton, sunflowemaize, fodder beat, vegetablet; andhasrecently forayed into micronutrients
and plant growth promoters. The Company has attained over 23 gfeaxperience in this business and is
proceeding further towards realizing its objective of developirgisdiaving superior yield potential, drought
tolerance, tolerance to pests and diseates

10.1.3. The Company has production, processing and R&D facilities in Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Maharashtra,
Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Bihar, Tamil Nadu and Rajasthan.Clbenpany és resear ch mai nl
developing superior hybrids in different crops like cotton, maize, sunflower, bajra, jowar, fadder beat,
vegetable®tc and had recently forayed into mienaitrient and plant growth promotowll hybrids devebped
by the R&D team are marketed under the brand nanfdkfSeeds The inrhouse R&D facilities located at
Ranga Reddy District, Andhra Pradesh are recognized by the Department of Science & Technology, Government
of India. The Compangxpectdts R&D fadlities to drive the future growth of the Company. The Company has
an extensive marketing network with loyal and committed distributors and dealers in Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka,
Tamil Nadu, Maharashtra, Orissa, Bihar, Madhya Pradesh, Jharkhand, ChhgttBggrat, Uttar Pradesh,
Punjab, Haryana, West Bengal, Assam and Rajasth&nmarketing its products through a wide network of 16
carrying and forwardinggencies, 750 wholesalers and over 30,888lers spread across 23 States.

10.1.4. The Company has vamed into marketing of micronutrient products and plant growth regulators. The focus is to
be a leading provider of crop solutions to the farmers by supply of high yielding hybrid seeds and crop
management hamely micronutrients and plant growth promdiorsachieving thisthe Company is engaging in
R&D efforts in the areas of superior breeding programmes and biotechnology tools that willietattelop
highly effective and differentiated hybrid seeds.

10.1.5. The Company has entered into a4iabnsing greement with Mahyco Monsanto Biotech (India) Limited on
June 62009 for transgenic technology for hybrid cotton seeds, whereby, -exotusive and notransferable
sublicense has been grantedth@ Company. Further, Mahyco Monsanto Biotech (India) itéeh shall provide
or cause to be provided cotton planting seeds that exhibit a reduced damage from boll worms as well as certain
other insects, embodying Bt. genes for use by the Company. Subsequently, it may carry out further activities
associated withts regular course of business towards preparation of the genetically modified planting seeds so
modified using the aforesaid Bt. genes and for subsequent sale to the farmers.

10.1.6. This enabled the Company to enter into Bt. Cotton market segment andramttie variety to its existing
product portfolio. The Company hafready developed few hybrids using this technologysamde new hybrid,
namely JKCH8836, JKCH866G#&re in pipelineThetrial is currently being undertakdar the sameThe trial run
has been scessful andhe Company haegeceived a very good response from farmé&fse Companywill be
starting the commercial sale during next year.

10.1.7. The seed market is dynamic in nature. Once a hybrid seed is developed and introduced in the market, its
acceptabily gradually declines over a period of time. Thereftihe, Companyneed to consistently introduce
different high quality hybrids in the market to ensure sustainable growth levildsénenues. Each new hybrid
developed attracts the attention of fargnibpommunity. Consistent focus and efforts on R&D ermlbhe
Companyto come with improvised version of hybrids in each of the seedshaompany iproducing.The
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Company hasakenapproximately 69 acremn a long ternmleasebasisin Andhra Pradest®l acres in Karnataka,
11 acrsin Rajashan and 6 acean Haryanafor undertakinghe R&D activity.

10.1.8. The business of the Company comprises of the following:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

R&D: The Company has established its main breedindg biotechR&D facilities at Ravalkol,
Medchd, Ranga Reddy District near Hyderabadilie yearl989, over an area of more than 69 acres
taken onalong term lease basis. At this site, the Company underR&® activities for development

of new experimental hybrids in all its mandate crops. Thditiat well equipped with Dehumidified

Cold Storage/ Germplasm Bank for keeping the valuable germplasm lines of the mandate crops.
Further, the Company has alsstablished its breeding R&[@mtres at ®therlocations viz. Bangalore,
Dharwadand Jaipur,supported by &ub-centresat Sonipat and Sriganganagdihe Company also has

16 multi-locationtrial centres, spread across different aglimatic zones of India to test and evaluate
newly developed hybrids.

Further, theCompany has established gisate of art biotech laatory with facilities fortissue culture,
transgenic crop developmentnolecular biology, molecular breeding, radio isotope laboratory,
molecular QC labratory, insectory and large containmegteen houses. It has achieved unique
distinction of being thefirst Indian company commercializing Bt Cotton with indigenous GM
Technology in collaboration witindian Institute of Technologyharagpur. TheCompany is working
on severabthertransgenic crops with novel traits. Bdifeedirg R&D andbiotech R&D facilities have
been recognized kiyre Department of Scientific & Industrial Research (DSIBpvernmenbdf India.

Production of hybrid seeds The Company has its seed production operations in about 15 strategically
diverse crop spéfic agro-climatic locations, spread across 8 States viz. Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka,
Tamil Nadu, Maharashtra, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and Bitemm of seed production
expertsensures that thiatesttechnical knowhow andproduction practiceare followedto achieve
highest quality and timely supply of seeds to the customersCohwwany has established world class
seedconditioningandpacking facilities afa) Hyderabad (AdhraPradesh with atotal godown area of
1,23,050 sqft., with seasal capacity of 100 MTs and (b) Kota (Rajasthan) with godown area of
18,000 sqft. and seasonal capacity of 3,000 MTs.

Marketing and distribution of hybrid seeds: The Company is marketing its products through a wide
network of 16carrying and forwating agencies, 750 wholesalers and over 30,000 dealers spread across

23 States. The Company has a strong, young and motivated sales force assisted by field personnel to

reach out to customers throughout the country. The Company has developed farmes gemnash
crops like sunflower and cotton, which aim to improve the profitability of the farmer. The Company
plans to extend similar services for other crop growers as WeHl.Company has also tied up with
certain multinationals as well as strong donwestimpanies for conarketing and cgromotion.

The Company has a strong, young and motivated sales force assisted by field personnel to reach out to
the customers throughout the country. The Company has developed farmer services in cash crops like

sunflover and cotton, which aim to improve the profitability of the farmer. The Company plans to
extend similar services for other crop growers as well. The Company has also tied up with certain
multinational as well as strong domestic companies femadketingand cepromotion. TheCompany

isal so extending after sales services under t he

provide total crop solution to farmers in collaboration with otheragnip ut compani es t o
income in selected cps.

TheCompanyds pr oduct verarlagge peegraphical aréilringithe year20@b 10,
the Company has entered the markets for full maturigjze in theStates of Karnataka, Andhra
Pradesh, Bihar and Maharashtra. The Company has icgddBG Il Cotton Hybrids in Southern,
Central and Western India in collaboration with Mahyco Monsanto Biotech Ltd.

The Companyhas a wide product range covering all the major commercial segments of the seed

business and catering to the requirementsrofiéas in most of theagirol i mat i ¢ segment s.
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the flagship brand, is one of the most trusted seed brands in the cduhtry. C o mprcaluctyrahge
can be classified under two major categories, field crops andvegetablecrops:

1 Field crops: It includes hybrids of bajra, jowar, maize, rice, cotton and sunflower. Varieties of
mustard, wheat and pigeon pea also are a part of the field crop portfolio.

i Vegetablecrops: It includes hybrids of tomato, bhendi, chilli, watermelon, muskmelon, gjourd
brinjal etc.
(iv) New Business LinesThe Company has successfully launched energy crops viz. fodder beet, sugar beet

andsweet sorghum to cater to the needs/ availability of quality fodder to the dairy farmers of various
States. The Company is presentlyrdioating in several market segments cultivating bajra, jowar, rice
and vegetable crops.

The Companyis making efforts to enteBouth Asia and Asia Pacifimarkets having similar agidimatic
conditions. TheCompany is also testing and identifying the gwots, suitable for variousfrican countries. It
hasalsoentred into plant growth solutigoroduct segment and successfully launcitegdroducts in the current

year which will contribute in increase in sales during offseason and productivity of ¢isef@ale.Further, he

Company has entered into plant growth solutions product segment and successfully launched the products in the
current year which will contribute in increase in sales during offseason and productivity of the sales force.

10.1.9. The Companywas originally incorporated on March 06, 2000 under the Companies Act, under the name

ONetflier Communications Limited6é and its name was <ch
Thereafter, the name of t he LCnimpanli miatse dcéh ammmg e Mart oh
subsequently to its current najne. e . 6JK Agri Genetics Limitedd on Novel

incorporation consequent to chargd namewere issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. The
registered office of the Company is located at 7, Courmildd Street, Kolkata, Indiaz00001.

10.1.10.Effective from the Appointed Date, during the period of reporting, the operations of the Company were run for
and on its behalf bthe Transferor Companin trust and accordingly the economic benefits attributable to the
Company have accrued to the Company and the accounts of the Company have been drawn up from April 1,
2005 to September 30, 2012.

10.1.11.The Company has established iteain breeding andbiotech R&D facilities at Hyderalad on the land
admeasuring approximately @@res andub-centres ab locations,supportedoy 16 multilocation trial centres,
spreacdbver an area of nearly 95 acréslditionally, the Company own$0 acref agricultural land at Dundal
Village, Hyderabadwherein the trials and evaluaticaf newly developed hybrids and technology will be
undetaken.

10.1.12.TheCo mp a ny 6 s netveork kowdrsi the $tates of Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Maharashtra,
Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, OdssChhattisgarh, Rajasthan, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh, Bihar, Jharkhand, West
Bengal and Orissa. The Company has more than 750 distributors and 30,000 dealers across the country with 16
carrying and forwardingoints at critical locations to facilitate timefgovement of material.

10.1.13.The Company haso far registered 33 tratharks pertaining to brand name and naméydirid seedswith
Trades Marks Registry and 55 trademark applications have been filed for regisifago@ompany has also
submitted more thanOD applications for registration of various crop hybrid under Protection of Plant Varieties
and Farmers Rights Act, 2001. Out of these 100 applications, the Company has so far received registration
certificates for 8 crop hybridsThe Company hasubmitted2 applicationsfor patentswith the Controller of
Patents, Chennai in the year 2011, for grargatént in respect of technologies developedollaboration with
Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore.

10.2. Business Performance Review
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10.2.1. The financial performanceof the Companyfor the financial year 2013 improved asthe sales turnover has
increased from Rsl34.7Xrore in the previous year to R&85.0Xkrorefor the year ending/larch 31, 2013 and
the profit before taxhas increased froms. 7.41crorein the previous year to R$0.58crorefor the year ending
March 31, 2013. There has beeanincrease in the sale @btton, bajra, naize jowar, paddy,fodder crops and
vegetables while the sales &tinflower and Castdras come down due to shrinkagfearea under cultivation of
this crop. The profitability has improved due to improved sdbester operational efficiencies amdduced
carryover losses.

The Company has launched several new products in hybricstton, bajra, paddy and vegetable gge which

have received very good response from the market. Even though the sales turnover from the new launches was
very small, these would be the major growth drivers of the sales and the profitability from next year onwards
Presently,the Company haseveral pipelines hybrids in all the mandate crops and will be launched in the
coming years to consolidaitis product range and turnover to a significant level.

The Companyeverages its strength of local germplasm in crops like cotton, bajra, jowarcan@me Company

has developed good relations with seed growers and adoption of practices like IPM (Integrated Pest
Management), etc. enable reasonable, if not low cost of produdtm.Companyhas taken the lead in
associating with publicly funded orgaations for research to reduce research costs and bring down product
development cycle timelT h e  C o mghanney @agners recognize tl®mpanyas a reliable partner and
particularly satisfied with the products and service.

Far mers r ecogrms aegoodibiakd inSterrasdo$ quality, service and product performance. To
reinforce this faith of farmers, the Company has endeavored to provide total crop solutions to the farmers
through service initiative. T he Ca famarrservicdiaitdtivd, faru n ¢ h e d
cotton and sunflower growing areas. The initial success of the pilot has encouraged the Compaityrte firvee

services aspect and take up the project on a larger scale. Thus, the Company has been able to position itself
distinctly in the multitude of competition.

10.3. Results of Operations

1031. The table below sets forth, for the period indicatec
operations expressed as a percentage of total income:
(Rs. in lakhs) For the 12 months period endedMarch
31, 2013
Amount (in % of Total Income
Rs.)
INCOME
0,
Sales and services (Gross) 18,473.56 99.85%
Less: Exciseduty | e e
0,
Other income 20t 0.15%
18,501.33 100%
EXPENDITURE
0,
Raw Material and Coponent consumed 10,818.03 58.47%
0,
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories (1,676.75) (9.06%)
2,647.23 14.31%
Employee costs
Other manufacturing, administration and selling expense 4,545.96 24.57%
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(Rs. in lakhs) For the 12 months period endedMarch

31, 2013

Amount (in % of Total Income
Rs.)

Total Manufacturing & Other Expenses

16,334.4 88.29%

Interest

806.46 4.36%

Depreciation / Amortisation

302.56 1.64%

Profit Before Tax

1,057.84 5.72%

Provision for taxation Current 154.97 0.84%

MAT Credit Entitlement (154.97) (0.84)%

Provision for taxation Deferred

15862 0.86%

Profit After Tax

899.22 4.86%

10.32. The

C o mfimanciay advredition and results of operations are affected by numerous factors and the following

area areof particular importance:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

Demand for Agri-inputs: The agriinputs industry produces @ilucts that provide essential support to
modern agriculture. Seeds are one of the most critical inputs in agricultural production. Improvements
in quality and production of seeds along with an improved agronomy have brought about several
modern agricultudgproductivity improvements, including increased food production to keep pace with
increased domestic as well as global demand from population and economic growth. Since rapid
urbanization and development over the last few decades reduced the total aa of land under
cultivation, substantially higher crop yields and multiple cropping have become increasingly important
for meeting domestic as well as global demand for food. The demand for seeds and cihputsgri

that augment production of crops igpected to continuel h e  C o mabiditytg éapitalize on this
increasing demand will be the key factoitgxsuccess of operations.

Competition: The Company faces substantial competition due to technological advancis by
competitors in various fats of the agrinputs businessThe Companycompets with other seed
manufacturers on the basis of availability of products, product range, product traits as well as for
production inputs, such as arable land and seed growers. Further, the introdubt@eabinology has
resulted in the entry of various agrgput companies into the seed industry, thus increasing the
competition in the industry. In most facets of the d@gputs business, the number of products available
to the farmer is steadily incraag as new products are introduced. As a rethdt Companyanticipate
thatit will continue to face newer and different competitive challengés. period for developing and
commercializing hybridseedscan run into several years. If a competitor introgs a better product, it
could take a long period fahe Companyo develop a suitably competing product, which could have a
material adverse effect oibs business, results of operations and financial condition. Sontbeof
competitors ottheir subsidigies may have significantly greater resources than those availgitiethe
Company If the Company isinable to compete effectively, including in terms of pricing or providing
quality productsthe market sharef the Companymay decline, which could hawe material adverse
effect onits financial condition and results of operations.

Seasonality and weather conditionsThe seed agiinputs business is highly seasonal in the country.

The raw material supplies are seasonal and the sales are also seasanakinThus, the Company is
subject to seasonal factors, which make its operating results relatively unpredictable. The Company
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recognize revenues upon the salét®teed agrinput products. The sales activity, as far as seeds are
concerned, takes mla only after the seeds have been planted, harvested and prepared for sale.
Traditionally, the revenues recorded during planting and harvesting seasons are lower compared to
revenues recorded during the periods following such seasons. During the peritmsenfsale

activities, the Company may continue to incur substantial operating expenses, but the revenues may be
usually much lower or delayed or reduced. Due to the inherent seasonality®btmep any 6 s busi ne
the operating results for 2 reporting joeis may not be comparable.

(iv) Ability to attract, recruit and retain key personnel: The agrinputs business is highly specisd in
nature and the availability akilled, technical and marketingpol is limited. Further, each producer has
its own set ofcustomized products and processes, and it takes substantial time and resources to
adequately train human resoutbat ist al ent t o understand and adapt t
future success df h e C o nhpsmesy Willsalso depend dts ability to identify, attract, hire, train,
retain and motivate skilled technical and managerial personnel, who may be highly sought by competing
entities. Competition for qualified agiusiness professiorsb intense given the limited supply of such
personnk andt h e C o mpmpfessignélsare highly sought afterthg competitorsif the Company
failsto hire and retain sufficient numbef key personnel, primarily skilleith R&D, technical, sales and
marketingt h e C o mpesating résults and finamaticondition could be adversely affected.

(V) Industry Drivers: As key agricultural inputs, seed products have the following common industry
drivers:

(a) Population growthA fundamental driver for the increase in demand for crops is global population
growth. The United Nations projects thtite world population will increase from 6.1 billion people
in the year2000 to 7.2 billion people ithe year2015.1 ndi ads popul ation is als
at a rapid pace from 934illion in the yearl966 to 1264 million by 2016(as perthe reportof
Planning Co mmi ssi on titl ed T fATRods,uRrgettions,n Challengeswy artd
Opportognitieso.

(b) Economic growth: As people become wealthier, they consume more and higher quality food. The
International Food Policy Rearch Institute forecasts a 40% increase in demand for grain by 2020.

(c) Land availability: Arable land is scarce in many parts of the world and under pressure from
urbanization andindustrial uses. Accordingly, there is continual pressure to increase the
productivity of available resources.

(d) Sustainability: Without significant increase in productivity, more land will have to be brought under
irrigation and multiple cropping, which may have a potentially severe adverse impact on
biodiversity and the environemt.

(e) Technology:lnnovations that provide new benefits can spur significant market growth. These may
relate to conventional seeds, but increasing derivations from biotechnology can confer valuable
new traits upon seeds and significant improvements im igr@nagement.

(f) Hybridization: Increasing awareness of the benefits of fgghlity hybrid seeds and improved
farming practices will encourage quantum shifts in grower preferences.

(g) Food preferencesShifting consumer food preferences will affect selectid crops and the seed
industry. In addition to these drivers, the seed industry is influenced by commodity prices and
weat her . Changes in commodity <c¢crop prices infl
enhancing products as the value of any in@éageld is correspondingly affected. Erratic weather
can affect crop performance at all levels. The market for seeds is in turn affected on a regional basis
as farmers choose crops and hybrids that best suit changed locaémamattiitions. Furthermore,
modern innovations like biofuels (such as ethanol) will be driving the demand for crops used in
their production. QOilseed crops, such as mustard and soyabean, are usetlite piodiesel. Corn
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and sugarane are examples of crops used to produce ethampincrease in the use of biofuels is
expected to lead to a higher demand for the seeds of the relevant crops.

10.3.3. The following is the percentage of sales mix of the product categories sold durix3201

Product % of Sales Mix
Cereals 43.70%
Oil seeds 2.01%
Fibre crops 29.7P%
Fodder crops 5.7%%
Vegetables 16.300%
Others 2.48%
Total 100.00%

10.4. Significant Accounting Policies

For critical accounting policies used i nFinandiaé prepal
Informationd i nnfarnfaiios Memorandum.

® The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in
compliance with applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 and relevant provisionglod Companies Act.

(i)  Fixed assets are stated at cost. €astludeall costs incurred to bring the assets to their present location
and condition.

(i)  (a) Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on striighimethod (SLM). Depreciation is provided at
the rates in force as per SchedMév of the Companies Act(b) Capital expenditures on lease hold
premises are charged on straijhe method (SLM) over the lease period or at the rates specified in
Schedule XIV of the Companies Actvhichever period is lwer; and(c) Leaseholdland is being
amortized over the lease period.

(iv) Longterminvestments are stated at cost less diminution. Provision for diminution in the value -of long
term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary infenadithe management
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/ fair value.

(v)  Assetsandliabilities related to foreign currency transactions are translated at exchange rate prevailing at
the end of the year. All exchange differencesracegnized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(vi) Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is computed on weighted
average basis. Finishgdods,semifinished goods anprocessstock include cost of conversion and other
cods incurred in bringing theaventories to their present location and condition.

(vii) The carrying amount adssets are reviewed at edmddancesheet date of assets impairment, if any based
on internal/ external factors. An asset is treated as impaired wherattying cost of asset exceeds its
recoverable value being higher of value in use and net selling pmciEnpairment loss is recognised as
an expense in the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment bss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been an improvement in
recoverable amount.

(viii) Intangible assets are recognised if future economic benefits are likelth@andst of the asset can be
measured reliably. The depreciable antoninan intangible asset is allocated on a systematic basis over
the useful life of the asset.

(ix) Employeesbenefits: (a) Defined Contribution Plan Employee benefits in the form aliperannuation
fund, providentfund andemployee state insuranege consideed as defined contribution plan and the
contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contribution to the
respective funds are duéb) Defined Benefit Plarr Retirement benefits in the form gfatuity, leave
encashment ahprovident fund(funded) are considered as defined benefit obligations and are provided
for on the basis of amctuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the date of the
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balancesheet; and (cshort term compensated absences amviged based on past experience of the
leave availedActuarial gain losses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(x)  Currenttax is the amount of tax payable on the estimated taxable income for the current year as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferrietk is recognizedbr timing differences. However, deferred
tax asset is recognized on the basis of reasonable/virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which the same candadised.

(xi)  Provisionin respect of present obligation arising out of past events are madedants when reliable
estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contiligigifities (if material) are disclosed by
way of Notes to Accounts. Contiagt assets are not recognized or disclosethim financial statements
and are included, if any, in the Directorsdé Report

(xii)  Othergovernment grants are dextad from the related expensesftited to Profit & Loss Account.

(xiii) Lease which does not transfer sangially all the risks and rewards of ownership is classified as
Operating Lease and is recognized as expense as and when incurred over-teenfease

10.5. Key business risks and mitigation plans

10.5.1. Strengths: R&D is the backbone of the seed indusffjne Comp@any has,over a period of time build strong
R&D capability in terms of large gerplasm pool, infrastructure facilities, testing farm ateéam of dedicated
breeding and biotech scientists, who are focused on research of new hyhedSompanylso pamers with a
number of academic institutions and other strategic partners for increase of knowledge base.

The Co mgamiynéns toR&D distinguishes it from many seed companisabling it to effectively
compete against thertts strength inR&D is evident from the successful commercialization of several products
by the CompanyThe Companyelieves thatits continuing efforts irR&D provide the Company with a strong
platform to build additional market share in the seed industry over a period of time.

The Company is working relentlessly on increasing the breeding and research capabilities. During the last few
years it has made investments in selected R&D programs so as to develop prodautastitrack mode. The
Company is also investing in biotechogl research projects to increase development process of new
technologies, to compete with competitors in the markee Company has hybrid seeds for a wide range of

crops like cotton, bajra, jowar, maize, paddy and vegetableShetse varieties givihe Company an edge in the

market and it has the ability and infrastructure to further develop different hybrids in these crops. The product
portfolio gives the Company a natural edge against dependence on any particular crop(s), and it has an advantage
to meet changing farmer needs even in the event ofshdfing by farmers.

10.5.2. WeaknessesDue tothe seasonality of h e C o nbpsinesgjté production and processing capacities are
underutilized. Butit is overcoming this by introducing new varieties aralv crops as well as penetrating into
new markets with different seasonalities. At prestrat,Company hagery little presence in export markétis
evaluating various options for entering the export business, eithdtsély or through a tieup/straegic
partner/collaboration. However, the same remains as one of the focused areaghet@dmpany would
definitely like to enter in a big way in the near future.

10.5.3. Opportunities: The fortuns of the seed industnare influenced and closely linked to thgrowth and
development of the overall agricultural sector. With steady increase in the population, land available for
cultivation is shrinking. This mearibe Companyeed higher yields to feed a growing population. High yields
generally can be assured sgving loss of crop from the losses caused by weeds, pests and insects. Higher yields
can also be driven by better quality of seeds. This is a positive side for theetongrospects of the crop
protection and seed industry. In addition, curgmternnent policies encourage the growth of seed industry
as well as food processing industry and exports of-bgsed products.

The use of hybrid seeds is still very low in India and farmers still prefer to save and use their residual crop as
seed for nexiseason. However, increasing awareness about high yielding and good quality hybrid seeds is
attracting farmers to switch from farm savedigties to hybrid seedS.he farmeés acceptance of modern
technologies of farming and availability of hybrid seetséveral regionarealso a positive indication for the
growth of the seed industrireform of the agriculture sector has not yet been touched upon and farm sizes and
poor farm economies of scale still compel most farmers to use old technologies/ pradtiseaffects volume
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growth in the use of pesticides and new varieties of hybrid seeds. The dependence on the monsoon is again a
major threat to an agricultuteased industry. The growing concern of excessive aispesticides and the
increasing stressnohuge investments on effluent treatment and excessive excise duty on pesticides are other
areas of concernThe Companyhad some breakthrough hybrids 2nvegetable cropsnd there is a wide
acceptability of these hybrids in all the major marké#tsvould be looking for a leadership position in thé&se

crops in the near future and have a huge potential to scale up the production and marketin@ bf/tirete

10.5.4. Threats: Protection of intellectual property is a concern which @enpany is trying to migate through Plant
Variety Protection and Farmer Rights A@&001 Climatic conditions always play a big role in deciding the type
of a crop. Demand for a particular seed varies from year to year based on these comditiens. Co mwiden y 6 s
product mix ad retailer network heljt in minimizing losses in case of adverse climatic conditi@msergence
of multinational corporations in seed industry with huge R&D capability and R&D spending will be a challenge
to the Indian players in competing with timeultinational corporations. But, the Compaoguld withstand
because ofts focus on the R&D with trained scientists for developmenthglbrid seedscontinuously on
sustainable basis.

10.5.5. Competitor Risk: Much of the Indian seed market is unorganized and fragmhewitth many small and
mediumsized companie§.he Companyaces substantial competition in the commercial seed market from other
Indian seed companies, and subsidiaries or divisions of large multinational corpoogigratng in the seed
businessThe Canpanycompets with other seed manufacturers on the basis of availability of product, product
range, product traits, including disease and pest tolerance and other factors, based on price, reputation, regional
needs, customer service and customer conveaifthe Co mpany 6s maj or competitors &
Limited, Rasi Seeds Private LimitedMonsantoIndia Limited PHI Seeds Private LimitedKaveri Seed
Company Limited anédyngentandia Limited to name a fewHowever competition levels vary for eactop.
There is no company that is a leader in all the crops. In addition, the market share keeps changing constantly with
advent of new technologies and hybrids.

In present competitive environment, companies which develop effective hybrids and haeé tatartR&D
infrastructure will be increasingly differentiated from the others in the figldbal giants likeMonsantolndia
Limited, PHI Seeds Private LimiteédindSyngentdndia Limitedhave increased their stakes in Indian markets in
the recent pds

The major factors that will have bearing on Indian seed industry are biotechnology, global\¥atitwh;Trade
Organisationand its regulatory framework. Advancement in biotechnology has brought in products like pest
resistant crops, which have signdntly influenced the seed industry. In coming time, issues such as the
regulatory framework for protectingtellectual property ights of seed owners, protecting consumers from
possible seetelated problems, and ensuring that the industry remains citingetill assume importance. As
emphasis on efficiency increases, small seed companies are expected to become contract producers for the
biotechnology rich companies. Mergers and acquisitions of companies are also expected as many chemical
companies may erge with seed companies to capitalize on new technologies, economies of scale in research,
and access to global mar ket s. I n future, the farmers
before, dictated by equally dynamic market trends. Gihe growth of the seed sector in recent years, India has

the potential to become the foremost player in the seed export business in the developing world with prospective
markets in Asia, Africa and South America.

10.5.6. Commodity Price Risk The market priceof seed incorporates the costs associated R&MD, production,
processing, mar keting and distribution. In the | ong r
to purchase while at the same time ensuring a profit margin that providéisaativee return on capital to the
seed company. Furthermore, pricing depends on the competitiveness of the particular seed market, availability of
similar seed products and the pricing behavior of those firms that hold large shares of theR&@kgpically
forms a significant cost component of product development, particularly for development of proprietary hybrids.

Seed production is another significant cost component, depending on the seedgtitiduand techniques and
labour involved during prduction. Seed conditioning and treatment is another cost element of the seed price.
This process benefits from scale economies arising from the use of certain capital equimiveritsing,
promotion and distribution are other major costs. These cosyswitlt the stage of the product cycle and
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depending on the regional market, can account for more than 10% to 20% of the seed price. Advertising and
promotion are necessary to distinguish a seed compan
educate customers on the best crop management practices to ensure optimum utilization of the genetic potential.
Distribution costs include costs of transportation and communication between production facilities, wholesalers,
retailers and farmers, as wels storage costs (including financial costs) if seed is held as inventory between

seasons.
(@ Strong competition in local/ international markéitae Company has taken followimgeasures

i Explore new and the untappedrket including overseas market

i Initiate marketing of new crops and technology

1 Build brands to cater to local needs

1 Create extensive distribution network
(i) Impact of low productivity leads to high production cestd monetary loss to th&€ompany The

Company has taken following msures

i For new products:
(8 Conduct production research
(b)  Standardize staggering and other agronomy practices
(c)  First year TSP to stabilize the nicking and other agronomy practices
(d) Large scale HSP based on production research%yeiat of TSP

i For existingproducts:
(@) Provide good quality foundation seeds
(b)  Planting in Right sowing window
(c) Implement Hybrid specific agronomy practices
(d)  Close field monitoring/ regular inspections to achieve the targeted productivity

(iii) Crosssale- Impact oflosing opportunityd generate revenue and profilthe Company has taken
following measures

i Identify and select good farmers/ organizers
i Timely payments
i Develop good relationships with growers/ villages through community development programs
i Proper data capturing/ sciéitt yield estimation and close monitoring
(iv) Risk of low yield hybridempact of production costhe Company has taken following measure
i Development of new hybrids which can give higher yield in seed production.

10.5.7. Working Capital Management Risk

0] Risk of high inventory due to sales not hagpgras per plan: The Company takbe following measures
i

1 Estimate the yield and communicate to sédasnin time to take appropriate action to liquidate
1 Based on feed back regulate the productiorellyicing crossing period
1 Stock preservation techniques like cold storage

(i)  Receivable ManagemeRtisk due to high aging of debtofBhe Company talsthe following measureis

9 Govt. DebtorsClose monitoring and rigorous follow up with the god¢patments at various levels
9 Trade DebtorsEndevours a strict credit policy
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i Floated advance booking schemes by offering discounts/ incentives on the future sale which will
increasé h e C o cyshafloww ahdsredudés debtors outstanding
1 Floated CD schess for making the payment immediately after the sale
(i)  Excess advances to organizérgpact on monetary losseBhe Company talsthe following measures
1 Identify and appoint gad financially sound Organisers
1 Scientific yield estimation and closeonitoring through capture of proper data
1 Release advance on crop prograsdyield estimation
10.5.8. Significant developments sinceffectiveness of Scheme of Demerger

There were no material steps taken post effectiveness of the Scheme.
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SECTION 11 - OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

111

1111

Company:

As per the Scheme of Demerger, if any proceedings are pending as of the Effective Date or initiated thereafter

againsftTransferor Compangertaining to the Demerged Undertakitige same shianot abate, be discontinued

or in any manner be prejudicially affected by reason of the Scheme of Demerger and the proceedings may be
continued, prosecuted and enforced, by or against the Company in the same manner and to the same extent as

they would omight have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or againsteror Companyas if this
Scheme of Demerger had not been m&dtow are details of the litigations involving the Company:

By the Company

Criminal litigations:

Description of suit/show
cause notice etc.

Facts ofthe Case

Current status of
proceedings

Amount claimed
(Rs.)

Criminal CC No. 801/11

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

5,81,238

Criminal CC No. 949/11

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

1,70,029

Criminal CC No. 1089/11

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

4,51,707

Criminal CC No. 1457/11

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

4,05,088

Criminal CC No. 838/12

Case u/s 18 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

5,00,000

Criminal CC No. 847/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduledon October 9,
2013

2,71,857

Criminal CC No. 11 78/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

2,91,280

Criminal CC No. 11 77/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons bkato be
served as per the cou

order. The next hearing i

7,07,417

97



JK Agri Genetics Limited

Information Mem orandum

Description of suit/show
cause naotice eftc.

Facts ofthe Case

Current status of
proceedings

Amount claimed
(Rs.)

scheduled on October
2013

Criminal CC No. 11 75/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

2,58,87

Criminal CC No. 11 74/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per the cou
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October
2013

3,80,588

Criminal CC No. 1551/12

Case u/s 138 of NI Act

Fresh summons has to |
served as per theoart
order. The next hearing i
scheduled on October

2013

2,30,581

Commercial and labour litigations:

outstanding dueg

process

Pradesh. The order was in favour of {
Company. The Company is in t

proceedings In the meanwhile, the
opposite party has filed suit agains
the Company

Description of suit/show Facts ofthe Current status of proceedings Amount claimed
cause notice etc. case (Rs.)
Civil Case No. 171/10 Recovery of| Case filed in High Court ofAndhra| 31,97,793

of filing  execution

Salegax litigations:

Commercial, Jhans
on August 18, 2006
on account of
certified seed no|
mentioned in the
Stock Transfer
Order. Hence, the
goods are to b
classified as norma
grain and levied

penalty.
The Company
received an

unfavourable orde|
dated on April 28,

Description of suit / show | Facts ofthe case Current status of proceedings | Amount claimed
cause notice etc. (Rs. in lakhs)
Case under Uttar Pradey Goods seized by Appeal is currently pendin¢ 5.85
Sales Tax A¢t1948 Investigation before Sales Tax Tribung

Department ofl Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh
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Description of suit / show

Facts ofthe case

Current status of proceedings

Amount claimed

discrepancy in the
Stock Transfer Note

cause naotice etc. (Rs. in lakhs)
2008 and the
Company made al
appeal vide no.
917/08 with the Joint
Commissioner
(Appeals),
Commercial tax,
Lucknow which was
rejected.
Case under Uttar Pradey Goods seized by The appeal is currently pendir| 1.05
Sales Tax Agt1948 Investigaton before the Joint Commissiong
Department ofl (Appeals), Commercial ta]
Commercial, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh
Allahabad on
account of

Income Tax litigations:

Description of suit / show | Facts ofthe case Current status of proceedings | Amount claimed
cause notice etc. (Rs. in lakhg
Suit filed under Income Ta] For financial yean The matter is currently pendin 204.13
Act, 1961 200708.  Amount | pefore ~ Commissioner of
disallowed  during appeals Kolkata, West Bengal
assessment
Suit filed under Income Taj For financial yearn The matter is currently pendin 76.91
Act, 1961 200809.  Amount| pefore ~ Commissioner 0
disallowed  during appeals Kolkata, West Bengal
assessment
Suit filed under Isome Tax| For financial year The gpealis yetto be filed 90.58
Act, 1961 200910. Amount
disallowed during
assessment The
Company received a
unfavourable order

11.1.2 Against the Company

Seeds LimitedAttur

Year Description of Facts ofthe case Current status Amount claimed
of suit / show cause (Rs.)
filing notice etc.
2001 Complaint beforel Product Quality| District Forum passed an ord{ 99,00,000
Consumer Disputd complaintin relation | on July 15, 2004ni favour of the
Redressal Forum to the Cotton seedq farmers, granting compensatiq
Adilabad produced by Ras| to them. Appeals were filed b

the Company and Rasi See
Limited against the said orde
State Commissionlso gave its
order on April 1, 2005
confirming the order passed b
the District Forum. Aggrieve(

by the order passed by th
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Year Description of Facts ofthe case Current status Amount claimed
of suit / show cause (Rs.)
filing notice etc.
District Forum and Stat
Commission, the Company ar
Rasi Seeds Limited fileg
revision petitions beforé
National Commission in May
2005. National Commissio
passed orders on July 16, 20
in 165 cases stating to condu
fresh trial. The District Forum
once again confirmedts old
order. Now the appeals ha
been filed in the Stat
Commission andare currently
pending
2004 Complaint before Product qualityl The Company filedan appeal 80,000
Consumer Disputd complaint (no. 1988/03 with Mumbai
Redressal State Commissionagainst the
ForumYeotmal order datedseptember 27, 2004
The appeal has now beer
transferred from Mumbai Stat
Commission to Nagpur Stat
Commission and is currently|
pending
2009 Complaint before Product gality | The matter is currently pendin 82,000
Consumer Digute | complaint in relation in District Forum, Jalgaon
Redressal Forum to the Cottonseeds
Jalgaon
2009 Complaint before Product gality | The matter is currently pendin 1,00,000
Consumer Disputd complaint in relation in District Forum, Jalgaon
Redressal Forum tothe Cottonseeds
Jalgaon
2011 Complaint beforel Product gality | The matter is currently pendin 1,60,000
Consumer Disputd complaint in relation| in District Forum, Jalgaon
Redressal Forum tothe Maizeseeds
Jalgaon
2007 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 1,20,000
Consumer Disputd complaint in relation| with State Commission, Bhopa
Redressal Forum totheMaizeseeds | Madhya Pradesh
Dhar
The District Forum,
Dhar gave an orde
on September 24
2010 in favour of
the farmers. As pe
the order, the
Company has paic
the  compensatiol
amount, but the
farmers have fileg
an appeal in Stat
Commission,
Bhopal for higher
compensation.
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Year
of
filing

Description of
suit / show cause
notice etc.

Facts ofthe case

Current status

Amount claimed
(Rs.)

2012

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Rewa

Product quality
complaint in relation
to the Paddy seeds

The matter is currently pendin
in District Forum, Rewa

64,950

2012

before
Dispute
Forum

Complaint
Consumer
Redressal
Rewa

Product quality
complaint in relation
to the Paddyeeds

The matter is currently pendin
in District Forum, Rewa

44,350

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum

Sawaimadhopur

Product quality
complaint in relation
to the Mustard
seeds

The Company
received orders fron
District Forum vide
order dated March
29, 2012 in its
favour. The farmes
havefiled an appeal
before State
commission, Jaipur

The Company received th
appeal notice on September 2
2012

2,38,220

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Sawaimadhopur

Product qality
complaint in relation
to the Mustardseeds

The Company
received orders fron
District Forum vide
its order dated
March 29, 2012 in
its favour The
farmers have filed
an appeal beforq
State commission
Jaipur.

The Company received th
appeal notice o September 28
2012

18,68,719

2008

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Kurukshetra

Product quality]
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum
Kurukshetra

95,500

2012

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Kurukshetra

Product quality
compliant in relation
to thePaddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum
Kurukshetra

82,600

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Yamuna Nagar

Product gality
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Yamun
Nagar

2,56,560

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum

Yamuna Nagar

Product quality
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Yamun
Nagar

2,45,500
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Year
of
filing

Description of
suit / show cause
notice etc.

Facts ofthe case

Current status

Amount claimed
(Rs.)

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Yamuna Nagar

Product quality
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum,Yamuna
Nagar

2,45,500

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Yamuna Nagar

Product quality
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Yamun
Nagar

3,05,500

2009

Complaint before
Conaimer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Yamuna Nagar

Product quality
compliant in relation
to thePaddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Yamun
Nagar

3,05,500

2009

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Yamuna Nagar

Product quality
compliant in relation
to the Paddyseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Yamun
Nagar

3,05,500

2012

Complaint before
Consumer Dispute
Redressal Forum
Narnaul

Low Germination
onBajraseeds

The matter is currently pendin
before District Forum, Narnaul

1,10,000

2011

before
Dispute
Forum

Complaint
Consumer
Redressal
Bagalkot

Cotton seeds|
(production case)

District Forumgave
an orderon March
30, 2012in favour
of the complainant
The Company filed
an appeal before th
State Commission
Bangalore.

The appealis currently pending
before the State Commission
Bangalore

3,23,000

2011

before
Dispute
Forum

Complaint
Consumer
Redressal
Bagalkot

Cotton seeds|
(production case)

District Forumgave
an orderon March
30, 2012in favour
of the complainant
The Company filed
an appeal before th
State Commission
Bangalore.

The appealis currently pending
before the State Commission
Bangalore

3,23,000

2011

before
Dispute
Forum

Complaint
Consumer
Redressal
Bagalkot

Cotton seeds|
(production case)

District Forumgave
an orderon March
30, 2012in favour
of the complainant
The Company filed
an appeal before th

State Commission

The appealis currently pending
before the State Commission
Bangalore

4,58,000
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Year Description of Facts ofthe case Current status Amount claimed
of suit / show cause (Rs.)
filing notice etc.
Bangalore.

2011 Comgdaint before| Cotton seeds| The appealis currently pending 5,98,000
Consumer Disputq (production case) | before the State Commissiorn
Redressal Forum Bangalore
Bagalkot

2012 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matteris currently pending 13,20,000
Consumer Disputg complant in relation| before the District Forum,
Redressal Forum totheCottonseeds | Rayagada
Rayagada

2012 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matteris curently pending| 16,50,000
Consumer Disputg compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum totheCottonseeds | Rayagada
Rayagada

2012 Complaint before Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 14,50,000
Consumer Disputd compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum totheCottonseeds | Rayagada
Rayagada

2012 Complaint before Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 19,00,000
Consumer Disputg compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum totheCottonseeds | Rayagada
Rayagada

2012 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 13,30,000
Consumer Disputg compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum, totheCottonseeds | Rayagada
Rayagada

2012 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 3,90,200
Consumer Disputd compliant inrelation | before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum tothePaddyseeds | Maharaj Gunj
Maharaj Gunj

2012 Complaint before Product quality| The matter is cuently pending| 3,00,200
Consumer Disputd compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum tothePaddyseeds | Maharaj Gunj
Maharaj Gunj

2012 Complaint before Product quality| The matter iscurrently pending| 1,44,200
Consumer Disputg compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum tothePaddyseeds | Maharg Gunj
Maharaj Gunj

2012 Complaint beforel Product quality| The matter iscurrently pending| 1,00,200
Consumer Disputg compliant in relation before the District Forum,

Redressal Forum tothePaddyseeds | Maharaj Gunj
Maharaj Gunj

2013 Complaint before Product quality| The matter is currently pendin 32,00,000
Consume Forum,| complaint agains| before the District forum
Madaleshwar cottonseeds Madaleshwar

2006 District ~ Municif | Agricultural Case is undetrial -
Magistrate, Department of
Kurnool Kurnool filed

criminal case
alleging that the
Jowar seed issub-
standardas per ed
Act, 1966
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Year Description of Facts ofthe case Current status Amount claimed
of suit / show cause (Rs.)
filing notice etc.
2006 District ~ Municif | Agricultural Case is underial -
Magistrate, Department of
Vijayanaram Vijayanaram filed
criminal case
alleging that the
Maize seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2010 District ~ Municif | Agricultural Case is undetrial -
Magistrate, Karnal| Department of
Karnal filed
criminal case
alleging that the
Cotton seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2006 Case before JFMQ Agricultural Case is undetrial -
Chandwad, Department of
Nashik, Chandwad filed
Maha@shtra criminal case
alleging that the
Maize seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2012 Case beforg Agricultural Case is unddrial -
Judicial Department of
Magistrate, Narnaul filed
Narnaul criminal case
alleging that the
Mustardseed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2004 Case beforg Agricultural Case is undetrial -
Judicial Department of Nar
Magistrate, Nar | filed criminal case
Guijarat alleging that the
Cotton seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2010 Criminal case| Farmers filedf The Company has received | -
before  Criminal| criminal case| sty order from Bombay High
Court, Phaltan,| against the Court and case is current
Maharashtra Company allegind pending
that they have no
had good vyield by
using the
C o mp a nBhdéndi
seeds
2011 Criminal case| Farmers filed| The Company has received | -
before  Criminal| criminal case| stay order from Bombay Hig
Court, Phaltan, against the Court and case is current
Maharashtra Company alleging pending
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Year Description of Facts ofthe case Current status Amount claimed
of suit / show cause (Rs.)
filing notice etc.
that they have no
had good vyield by
using the
C o mp a nBheéndi
seeds
2013 Suite before| Agricultural Ca® is undetrial -
JFCM, Adilabad | Department of
Adilabad filed
criminal case
alleging that the
Cotton seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2012 Suite before V| Agricultural Case is unddrial -
Additional Junior| Department of
JudgeGuntur Guntur filed
criminal case
alleging that the
Cotton seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2013 Chief Judicial| Allegations of sub | Case is under trial -
Magistrate, standard Cotton
Fathelabad seeds
2013 Additional  Chief| Allegations of sub | Case is under trial -
Judicial Magistrate standard Maize
Court, Banswada | seeds
2012 Suite before V| Agricultural Case is unddrial -
Additional Junior| Department of
JudgeGuntur Guntur filed
criminal case
alleging that the
Cotton seed is sub
standard as per Se¢
Act, 1966
2010 Suite before Civil| Trade dispute with Case is undetrial 3,76,532
Judge S.D Agra | the distributor at
Agra
2011 Suitt  before 1l| Civil suit filed for | Case is underial 1,48,000
Senior Civil Judge, recovery of money
City Civil Court,
Hyderabad
2012 Suite before Junio| Trade dispute with Case is unddrial 71,891
civil Judge- Akola | the distributor

11.1.3 Directors:

11.2

Presently, there ar@o materiallitigations by or against the directors of the Compamjch will have material

adversesffect on the Company

Promoter:
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BACL

Information Mem orandum

Below are details of the material litigations involving BACL. Other than these mat¢igatibns, there are no

other material litigations.

Amount involved (in PO HIS] Wi Forum where dispute is
Nature of the dues amount claimed (if > ISP
Rs) . pending
applicable)
Income tax due under
the Income Tax Act
1961 88,76,230 200809 ITAT

Promoter group

Presently, there are miminal or taxlitigations by or against the individuals constituting the promoter group of

the Company.

Below are details of the material litigations involving fhemotergroup companieOther than these material

litigations, there are no other material litigations

11.3.1 JK Tyre

Nature of dispute Amount Period for which Forum where
involved (Rs. in | amount claimed (if dispute is
lakhs) applicable) pending
Central Excise Act
Differential duty on 215 R 14nylon tyres| 46.00 1996 Commissioner
&195/65radialtyres (Appeals)
High Court of

Excise duty abatement on opening stock Rajasthan,
tyre- depot 29.00 19961997 Jodhpur
CENVAT credit availed against duty paid ¢ 48.04 March, 2005 | Additional
indigenous goods procured against Adval February2009 Commissioner
Release&rder or InvalidatiorLetters
Duty demand on processed tyre cord w| 182.47 19811985 CESTAT
sheet and dip solution
Centralexcise duty in respect of Rubberis{ 47.06 19962001 CESTAT
Nylon Tyre Cord Fabrics (RNTCF)
manufactured and captively consumed in
manufature of Animal Drawn Vehiclegyres
which were exempted from duty for the peri
from April 1, 1996 toMay 31, 2001
Penalty on alleged ms-declaration off 18.34 19962000 CESTAT
CENVAT duty in respect ofAnimal Drawn
Vehicles tyres (which were exempt fror
payment of duty).The CENVAT duty was
debited before the issue sliow cause notice
Anti-dumping duty on fabric imported fror 241.15 20062007 Supreme Court
China
Sales Tax
Dispute on exemption of Sales Tax on ra¢ 132.87 High Court,
tyres 200001 Karnataka
Demand raised byhe audit authoritieson | 118.91 20052009 Tribunal

account of replacement loss and discount
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Nature of dispute Amount Period for which Forum where
involved (Rs. in | amount claimed (if dispute is
lakhs) applicable) pending
Sales made to STU against Ford D| 10.80
disallowed bytheaudt authorities 19992001 Tribunal
14.57 Revision  Board
Inputtax credit disallowed onhemicals 20052006 VAT Act
Input tax credit disallowed on ITC process ( 21.02 Joint
and sales return 20072008 Commissioner
Non-Submission of Form 'C' and Exgtion | 16.28 19961997 DC (Appeals)
certificate on export sales to Bhutan
Service Tax
Denial of Service Tax Credit on GTA Assistant
services in case of OEM supplies 19.42 20052006 Commissioner
Income Tax
Disallowance of certain xpensesand not| 378.50 20082009 CIT (Appeals)
allowing to setoff the unabsorbed
depreciation
Entry Tax
94.66 High Court,
Denial of Entry Tax refund on export sales 2001-2002 Karnataka
Entry Tax demanded for the year 2008 & | 114.09 200809 & 200910 | Commissioner
200910 due to norsubmiston of exemptio
certificate for 370 K project
63.61 High Court of
Entry tax on Petroleum products used June, 2006Viar, | Rajasthan,
manufacture of finished goods 2013 Jodhpur
Others
326.21 High Court of
MP AKVN demand for stradight charges a Madhya Pradesh
Banmore 19972013 Gwalior
M/s D.S. Srategem Trade AG, Switzerlar 228.64 1991 High Court, Delhi
filed a claim before ICC against JKI fc
alleged breachf agreement for neaupply of
urea
M/s. Nottan Intec Rubbers Pvt. Ltd. (Tub{ 1,200.00 1998 Supreme Court

Converter), filed a claim towards allegs

outstanding before Micro and Sm:
Enterprises Facilitation Council (MSE
Council), Chennai
11.3.2 JKLC
Nature of dispute Amount Period for which Forum where dispute is
involved amount claimed (if pending
(Rs. in applicable)
lakhs)
Salegax onsales to DGS & D 45.80| April, 1992- March, 1994 | High Courtof Rajasthan
Jodhpur
Sales tax RajastharCredit Notes 63.12| 199697 & 1997-98 High Courtof Rajasthan
Rebate/ Discount Jodhpur
Sales tax, Gujarat 15.00| 200304 DeputyComrrissioner
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Nature of dispute Amount Period for which Forum where dispute is
involved amount claimed (if pending
(Rs. in applicable)
lakhs)
Sales tax, Gujarat 201.85| 200708 JointCommissiorof
Commercial Taxes,
Ahmedabad
Sales tax, Gujarat 58.15| 200809 Joint Commissionerfo
Commercial Taxes,
Ahmedabad
MesneProfit (Rent difference) 102.96| 199804 ADJ , Delhi
Railways - Concession under ST, 293.97| 200203 ( demand raised| High Courtof Rajasthan
Scheme in 03-04) Jodhpur
Land tax - Tax on mining & non- 130.50| 200607 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodpur
UOI Railways - Operating Staff 100.86| 1997 August,2006 High Courtof Rajasthan
Cost Railway siding Jodhpur
Renewal energy by plan 1,303.58| 2011-2012 & 2012-2013 | RERC, Rajasthan
generating fodKLC
Customgdemand 18.71| 200809 AssistantComnissoner of
Customs
Entry Tax onpackingmaterial 147.76| 200708 CTO AE, Jaipur
VAT on mines items 113.64| 200910& 201011 CTO AE, Jaipur
CENVAT credit on capital good: 229.58| April, 2005 April, 200L0 | CommissioneC Excise
(grouted on earth) Jaipur IICESTST
JK Magnetics Assessment of CST 42.14| 95-2000(notice reeived | AllahabadHigh Court
in 2002
Coal Cess Act- Demand by 13.38| Coal cess upto 1995 High Court ofOrissa
Mahanadi Coalfield Ltd
Sales tax Partialexemption 457.24| 1997-98 to 200001 High Courtof Rajasthan
Jodhpur
UP Entry Tax 817.94| 200708, 200809 & AllahabadHigh Court
200910
Demand raised by Comssioner, 904.00| ET onCENVAT amount | High Courtof Rajasthan
Tax Department ( Sepgember, 202- July, Jodhpur
2007)
Rajasthan entry taxn Goods Into 2,159.44| 20022003 to 20092010 | High Courtof Rajasthan
Local AreaAct 1999 Jodhpur
Rajasthan entry taxn Goods Into 560.27| 201011 High Courtof Rajasthan
Local AreaAct 1999 Jodhpur
Rajasthan entry taxn Goods hto 1,097.76| 201112 High Courtof Rajasthan
Local AreaAct 1999 Jodhpur
Interest onentry tax - Rajasthan 776.29| - High Courtof Rajasthan
entry taxon Goods Into Local Areg Jodhpur
Act 1999
Rajasthan entry tawn Goods Into 1,067.00 | 201213 High Courtof Rajasthan
Local AreaAct 1999 Jodhpur
Rajasthan entry tawn Goods Into 647.39| 201213 High Courtof Rajasthan
Local AreaAct 1999 Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 161.91| 200910 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 204.48| 200809 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 204.48| 2007-08 High Courtof Rajasthan
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PradeshThe Governmentaised a demand ¢
milk cess several years after thelevant
statute was withdrawn. Umang dairieshas
challenged the milk cess demanditlire High

Court

Nature of dispute Amount Period for which Forum where dispute is
involved amount claimed (if pending
(Rs. in applicable)
lakhs)
mining land Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 73.98| 200607 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpr
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 161.91| 201011 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 161.91| 201212 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpur
Land tax- Tax on mining & non 161.91| 201213 High Courtof Rajasthan
mining land Jodhpur
Environmentand health cess- Cess 1,158.62| 200809,2009-10,2010- | Supreme Court
on mining Dispatches 11,2011-12
Servicetaxon FreeOn ReceiptSale 117.82| Sepgember, 207- ExciseCommissioner
Felruary, 29 Jaipur Il
Service taypaid from CENVAT alc 37.86| 200809 CESTAT, Jaipur
Concessional Custom dui 25.11| 200708 DeputyCommissioneof
withdrawn Custom Mumbai
Water  Conservation  Cess - 106.24| 201011 & 201112 State of Rajasthan
Electricity Duty Act
11.3.3 Umang Diaries
Nature of Dispute Amount Period for Forum where dispute is
involved which amount | pending
(Rs. in Claimed (if
Crore) applicable)
Umang Dairies vs. Government of Uttal 0.69 199496 Allahabad High ©@urt

11.3.4 JK Paper

Unit-: Central Pulp Mills (Indirect Taxes)

Nature of dispute Amount Period to which the Forum where
involved (Rs. in amount relates(if dispute is pending
lakhs) applicable)
Excise Duty
Excise duty on cash discount given 52.07 Jaruary, 2@67 Tribunal,
customers August, 2@9 Ahmedabad
Excise duty on cash discount given 19.54 Sepgember, 2091 Commissioner
customers March, 2aL.2 (Appeals),
Surat
Excise duty on scrap sales 47.28 April, 20047 August, | Tribunal,
2009 Ahmedabad
Excise duty on scrap sales 46.94 Sepember, 2091 Commissioner
March, 2a.1 (Appeals),
Surat
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Nature of dispute Amount Period to which the Forum where
involved (Rs. in amount relates(if dispute is pending
lakhs) applicable)
Excise duty on sale of Sludge 22.62 Sepember, 2091 Commissioner
March, 2a.2 (Appeals),
Surat
Reversal of CENVAT Credit availed o 247.34 April, 2007- April, Commissioner
capital goodgransferred to JK Envirg 2009 (Appeals),
Tech Ltd. Surat
Service Tax
Service tax onexternal commercia 14.9 February, 2008 June, | Tribunal,
borrowing 2008 Ahmedabad
Sales Tax
Input tax credit on packing materia 221.44 April, 20067 March, | Jt. Comm.
waste paper, chemical, cement ¢ 2007 (Appeals),
(Gujarat) Vadodara
Unit-: JK Paper Mills [hdirect Taxe}p
Nature of dispute Amount Period to which the Forum where
involved (Rs. in amount relates(if dispute is pending
lakhs) applicable)
Excise Duty
Deductibility of post manufacturing 537.14 Sepember, 181i | Deputy
expenses June 1983 Commissioner
Rayagda
Excise duty on poster paper due | 40.75 May, 192 February,| SupremeCourt
classification dispute 1983
Clearance opulp atnil rate of duty 2403.29 March, 199 May, | Tribunal, Kolkata
2009
Duty on paper cleared on account| 319.04 April, 2000i February,| Commissioner
non maintance of sepaearegister for, 2003 Bhubaneswar
inputs used in manufacture |
Exempted Varity of paper.
Under valuation of copier papq 53.00 April, 20001 August, | Commissioner
supplied to M/s Xerox Modi Corp Lt( 2004 Bhubaneswar
by not including the money value ¢
free supply ofpacking material by M/s
Xerox Modi Corp Ltd.
Under valuation 30.09 January, 207-June | Deputy
2012 Commissioner,
Rayagada
Duty on waste & scrap of base paper| 159.68 December, 204i June,| Conmissioner
2005 Bhubaneswar
MODVAT Credit admissibility on| 130.63 March, 1987 April, | High Court,
Felts, Wires etc. 1994 Cuttack
Reversal of CENVAT Credit availed g 621.56 June, 208-April, 2009 | Tribunal,
Capital Goods transferred to JK Envi Kolkata
Tech Ltd.
Service tax credit. 16.80 May, 2008 March, | Additional
2011 Commissioner
Rayagada
Sales Tax
Excess claim of setff of entry tax on| 22.82 April, 2005-March, | Tribunal, Cuttack
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